
  
State of Arkansas 
Alcohol and Drug Abuse 

Coordinating Council 

 
 

Asa Hutchinson 
Governor 

  
Kirk Lane, Council Chair 

 

Mike McCormick, Chair 
Law Enforcement Committee 

Kermit Channell, Chair 
Policy and Procedure Committee 

Deborah Bledsoe, Chair 
Treatment and Prevention Committee 

ARKANSAS ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE COORDINATING COUNCIL  
1 p.m. on October 31, 2019 

  
Arkansas State Police Headquarters 

#1 State Police Plaza Drive 
[Old Commission Room] 

Little Rock, AR 72209 

           
 *Law Enforcement Committee will meet prior to the AADACC meeting (at 1 p.m.) for the purpose of voting for 
recommendation of the 2019 JAG awards to the AADACC.  
 

I. Call to Order  Kirk Lane, Council Chair 

II. Roll Call & Introductions  (Welcome new AADACC members)                                                                                               

III. Review and Approval of August & September AADACC minutes 

IV. Committee Reports  

 1.    Law Enforcement Committee Chief Hayes Minor 

 2.    Policy and Procedure Committee Kermit Channell 

 3.    Prevention and Treatment Committee Deborah Bledsoe 

V. Monthly Reports  

 1.    Monthly DF&A Financial Status Reports Autumn Hemphill 

 2.    DBHS Prevention, Treatment and Recovery Reports 

3.    Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) Report 

 

Deborah Bledsoe 

Yolanda Holmes               

VI. 

 

 

         

        VII. 

 

Old Business 

1. JAG Strategic Plan 

 

 

New Business 

1. O.P.A.L. presentation 

 

Autumn Hemphill 

 

 

 

Kirk Lane 

 

VIII. Drug Director’s Update                                                                                                                             Kirk Lane 

X. Adjournment  

 



Arkansas Alcohol & Drug Abuse Coordinating Council                         
(Minutes from September 19, 2019) 

 
Old Commission Room -AR State Police Building (#1 State Police Plaza Drive, Little Rock, AR 72209) 

I. Council Members Present 

Chairman Kirk Lane, Autumn Hemphill, Ben Udochi, Dr. Sara Jones, Joe Martin, Paul Stevens, 
Kermit Channell, Phil Hall (for Deborah Bledsoe), Jonathan Best (for Hayes Minor), Mark 
Carpenter (for Nathan Smith), Bob Parker, Charis Mian (for Betsy Kindall) & Matt Burks 
(recorder).      

II. Call to Order 

After roll call, Council Chair Kirk Lane announced there was not a quorum, and therefore no 
votes could be taken during the meeting. The previous meeting (August 2019) minutes were 
reviewed and no corrections were suggested.     

III. Law Enforcement Committee Report 

The Law Enforcement Committee did not meet. 

IV. Policy & Procedure Committee Report 

The Policy and Procedure Committee did not meet. 

V. Prevention & Treatment Committee 

The Prevention & Treatment Committee did not meet.  

VI. DF&A Financial Report:  

Hemphill reported on the monthly memorandum provided to the Council which includes state 
and federal balances for the Special State Asset Forfeiture Fund (SSAFF) and the State Drug 
Crime Enforcement and Prosecution Grant Fund (Drug Crime Assessment Fee Fund). As of 
August 31, 2019, the cumulative totals for the SSAFF & the Drug Crime Fee Assessment Fund 
(DCFAF) are as follows:   

• SSAFF balance is $0.00; 
• DCFAF balance is $1,530,209.13;  
• DCF Grants (Obligated-July 2019) is $1,465,068.78; 
• DCF Grants Remaining Balance is $1,317,552.33; 
• Available for Future Awards is $212,656.80; 
• DCF Expenditures for August 2019 totaled $151,994.80; 
• DCF total deposits are $102,083.16. 

  
 

 

 



Arkansas Alcohol & Drug Abuse Coordinating Council                         
(Minutes from September 19, 2019) 

 

VII. DAABHS Prevention, Treatment & Recovery Report 

Statewide Individual Treatment Services Outcome Report (Jul 2019)  

For the Statewide Substance Abuse Treatment (self-reported) data for July 2019, Phil Hall 
reported there were 519 adult admissions, 12 adolescent admissions, and 15 pregnant 
admissions, for a total of 531 admissions. There were a total of 327 discharges. The primary 
substance of use was (1) methamphetamine, (2) alcohol, and (3) marijuana/hashish.   

DASEP Report (July 2019) *self-reported – 925 individuals were screened for a total of 925 
individuals screened during this fiscal year. Education was provided to 468 individuals for a total 
of 468 individuals educated during this fiscal year. $81,250 in fees was collected for a fiscal year 
total of $81,250. Hall said there was a request for a breakdown report of fees collected by 
providers for enrollment in DASEP education and remitted each month to DHS. Hall said 7% of 
the funds goes to a public health fund which is administrated by the Department of Human 
Services (DHS); 33% for the Office of Director Services; 10% for a Revenue Stabilization fund; and 
50% to the Arkansas Department of State Police fund.  

Prevention – The Regional Prevention Providers (RPPs) have served a population of 1,522,526 as 
they provided populations through these strategies (for June):  

• Information Dissemination: 122,720 
• Education: 1,637 
• Community Based Process: 40,186 
• Environmental: 1,357,961 
• Alternatives: 2 
• Problem Identification: 5 
• Section 1926 Tobacco: 15  

Kareba Tate, Partnerships for Success Project Director, said her team has been presenting the 
RAAD (Rise Above Alcohol & Drugs) logo and slogan throughout the state. She said the RAAD 
kickoffs are to build relationships in the communities as well as introduce, or reintroduce, them 
to Partnerships for Success. She said a mini-CADCA conference was held in Little Rock for all 
Regional Lead Agency partners, and an Evidence Based training – Say It Straight - will be held in 
Jonesboro.   

DAABHS PDO Project Director Helenia Valencino introduced the Tonya Schaffers as the PDO 
SAMSHA federal partner who was at the council for a site visit. She said there were more than 
770 downloads of the Narcansas app in August. For naloxone administration training, in August 
243 nurses were trained for a year-to-date total of 522 nurses trained. SOR online training was 
470 in August and 1,787 year-to-date. She said 200 ASAM books were mailed out to geriatric 
centers.  

Substance Abuse Prevention Coordinator Joycelyn Pettus, Substance Abuse Collegiate Program 
Coordinator Trevor Villines and Regional Prevention Specialist Amy Mellick gave a presentation 
about Prevention, including services and programs they provide to the public. Villines also told 
the council about the Arkansas Drug Take Back Day program that will be held on Saturday, Oct. 



Arkansas Alcohol & Drug Abuse Coordinating Council                         
(Minutes from September 19, 2019) 

 
26 from 10 a.m.-2 p.m. at more than 250 locations across the state, and about a vision for future 
collegiate substance abuse prevention, treatment and recovery programs.  

VIII. Mothers Against Drunk Driving (July) report: There were 20 classes, 762 number of attendees, 
with a total revenue of $9,913.  

IX. Old Business – Hemphill discussed the JAG Strategic Plan, which is now required. She said a core 
team was developed to work on the strategic plan, which she handed out to the council 
members for review. She said the JAG plan has to be approved by the AADACC and expects the 
council will vote on the strategic plan at the October AADACC meeting. Hemphill said the plan is 
to review the JAG Strategic Plan annually. 

Jimmy McGill, State Opioid Response Coordinator, gave an update on the Peer Recovery 
Conference held in Little Rock from Sept. 10-12. He said 639 people pre-registered for the event 
and more than 100 people registered during the conference.  McGill said many job 
opportunities opened up for Peer Recovery Specialists during and after the conference. He said 
Texas recently released information from a 2-year evaluation in which 84 percent of people who 
entered a program for substance abuse had stopped due to working with Peer Recovery 
Specialists. McGill said SAMSHA has been positively discussing the Peer Recovery Conference 
held in Arkansas. Lane added that simultaneously a CADCA coalition training was held at UALR 
MidSouth.  

X. Director’s Update – The Office of Arkansas Drug Director, DAABHS, and partners received 
awards recently including the Digital Pioneer award from the state for the NARCANsas app, as 
well as 3 PRISM awards for the “Don’t Run. Call 911.” media campaign, including overall best 
public awareness campaign and best radio advertisement. He said new council members and 
reappointments are expected to be announced soon.  
 

XI. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned by Kirk Lane.   



 

DFA/IGS 
Page 1 

 

STATE OF ARKANSAS  OFFICE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 
 1515 West Seventh Street, Suite 412 Department of Finance Post Office Box 8031 

 Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-8031 and Administration Phone:  (501) 682-1074   Fax: (501) 682-5206  
 http://www.state.ar.us/dfa   
    
 
  

  
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Paul Louthian, DFA State Comptroller 
Arkansas Alcohol and Drug Abuse Coordinating Council  

 
From:   Autumn Hemphill, Statewide Program Manager 
 
Subject:   Special State Asset Forfeiture Fund, Drug Crime Fee Assessment 
  
Date:   October 10, 2019 
 
 
Listed below are the cumulative totals for the Special State Asset Forfeiture Fund 
and the Drug Crime Fee Assessment Fund as of September 30, 2019. 
 
 
Special State Asset Forfeiture Fund (TAF0000 State) $0.00     
 
 
Drug Crime Fee Assessment Fund (SEP0000) $1,360,592.11 
-DCF Grants (Obligated-July 2019) [$1,465,069.11] 
-DCF Grants Remaining Balance [$1,034,988.13] 
-Available for Future Awards                                                             $325,603.98    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       DCF expenditures for September 2019 totaled $   272,335.98 

 
 



2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Month

July 91,506.06                      98,388.03                116,192.90        108,859.16          104,942.88              

August 95,495.86                      86,970.32                94,506.11           112,295.86          102,083.16              

September 89,634.80                      96,150.93                108,011.58        105,774.09          102,083.43              

October 96,341.09                      96,840.96                118,957.54        90,507.23             

November 97,582.53                      92,032.66                101,619.00        114,943.19          

December 84,409.15                      93,687.34                96,021.58           100,364.12          

January 84,950.68                      74,956.24                87,687.13           95,655.58             

February 78,101.98                      95,267.91                102,473.77        114,905.12          

March 145,784.59                   139,174.58             142,417.92        123,051.39          

April 128,911.50                   143,636.28             156,510.14        150,446.67          

May 115,664.95                   106,599.89             120,841.83        121,360.57          

June 95,920.83                      106,980.99             119,241.15        108,942.72          

1,204,304.02                1,230,686.13          1,364,480.65     1,347,105.70       309,109.47             

Average Monthly Deposits 100,358.67                   102,557.18             113,706.72        112,258.81          103,036.49             

TOTAL DEPOSITS 102,083.43$           

TOTAL DCF EXPENDITURES (272,335.98)$          

(170,252.55)$          

Fiscal Year Total 

Drug Crime Assessment Fee

September 2019

NET DEPOSIT

DFA/IGS Page 2



DRUG TASK FORCE 

(DTF)
DCF Award DCF Spent

DCF Award 

Balance
% utilized Local Match 

 Local Match 

Spent

Local Match 

Balance
% utilized

1st DTF $79,365.95 $28,940.30 $50,425.65 36.46% 15,873.19$  $0.00 $15,873.19 0.00%

2nd DTF $66,049.77 $9,993.23 $56,056.54 15.13% 13,209.95$  $2,316.81 $10,893.14 17.54%

3rd DTF $61,364.80 $8,076.10 $53,288.70 13.16% 12,272.96$  $0.00 $12,272.96 0.00%

4th (Fayetteville) DTF $91,318.50 $36,062.35 $55,256.15 39.49% 18,263.70$  $7,386.28 $10,877.42 40.44%

5th DTF $71,998.00 $31,179.96 $40,818.04 43.31% 14,399.60$  $6,827.42 $7,572.18 47.41%

Searcy (6th) DTF $61,787.37 $11,570.97 $50,216.40 18.73% 12,357.75$  $2,314.28 $10,043.47 18.73%

Texarkana (8th S JD) 

DTF $72,241.41 $10,661.98 $61,579.43 14.76% 14,448.28$  $2,324.46 $12,123.82 16.09%

9th East DTF $95,886.47 $10,932.94 $84,953.53 11.40% 19,177.29$  $1,555.64 $17,621.65 8.11%

9th West DTF $79,473.74 $27,209.96 $52,263.78 34.24% 15,894.75$  $3,771.08 $12,123.67 23.73%

10th DTF $88,473.82 $28,788.19 $59,685.63 32.54% 17,694.77$  $4,458.81 $13,235.96 25.20%

11th West DTF $62,557.65 $2,973.02 $59,584.63 4.75% 12,511.53$  $0.00 $12,511.53 0.00%

12th DTF $85,405.72 $31,910.98 $53,494.74 37.36% 17,081.14$  $6,382.11 $10,699.03 37.36%

13th DTF $102,662.25 $34,635.40 $68,026.85 33.74% 20,532.45$  $6,643.91 $13,888.54 32.36%

14th DTF $83,812.08 $27,280.50 $56,531.58 32.55% 16,762.42$  $3,061.44 $13,700.98 18.26%

15th DTF $74,524.64 $12,468.00 $62,056.64 16.73% 14,904.92$  $12,140.32 $2,764.60 81.45%

16th DTF $89,919.26 $34,336.42 $55,582.84 38.19% 17,983.85$  $7,398.49 $10,585.36 41.14%

18th East DTF $58,547.44 $25,182.81 $33,364.63 43.01% 11,709.49$  $8,109.49 $3,600.00 69.26%

18th West DTF $48,477.44 $17,120.44 $31,357.00 35.32% 9,695.50$    $415.00 $9,280.50 4.28%

20th DTF $91,202.80 $40,757.43 $50,445.37 44.69% 18,240.56$  $10,097.52 $8,143.04 55.36%

TOTALS $1,465,069.11 $430,080.98 $1,034,988.13 29.36% $293,014.10 $85,203.06 $207,811.04 29.08%

Balances as of 10/01/19

2019-2020 GRANT STATE FISCAL YEAR

DRUG TASK FORCES (DTF) UTILIZATION REPORT
Drug Crime Fund (DCF) SFY 2020 and Local Match

Effective July 01, 2019 (DCF 2020 Subawards)



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

Statewide 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 2:50:19 PM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  494  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 12  

Total Admissions 506  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 12  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 353 70%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 78 15%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 12 2%  

Homeless at admission 111 22%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 53 10%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 87 17%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 74 15%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (190) 

Alcohol (135) 

Marijuana/Hashish (59) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 7 1%  

Medical Detox 47 9%  

Residential  219 43%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 3 1%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 10 2%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 7 1%  

Outpatient 196 39%  

JDC Outpatient 5 1%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 19 4%  
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

Statewide 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 2:50:19 PM 
 

 

 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 54  

Transitioned to Residential  27 50%  

Transitioned to Outpatient  2 4%  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  

Remained in Detox 2 4%  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 23 43%  

Other 0 0%  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 306  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 129 42%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 60 20%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 25 8%  

Incarcerated 1 0%  

Referred outside this program 38 12%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 41 13%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 12 4%  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

Statewide 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 2:50:19 PM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 306 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 27 9% 27 9% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  4 1% 4 1% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  87 28% 63 21% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 10 3% 99 32% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  56 18% 2 1% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  44 14% 167 55% 

 
 

Catchment Areas are as follows: 
Catchment Area 1: Ozark Guidance Center, Catchment Area 2: Ozark Guidance Center, Counseling Associates, Northeast Arkansas 
Community Mental Health Center DBA Mid-South Health Systems, Catchment Area 3: Northeast Arkansas Community Mental 
Health Center DBA Mid-South Health Systems, Catchment Area 5: Quapaw House, Catchment Area 6, 10th District DBA New 
Beginnings, Catchment Area 7: Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center, Catchment Area 8 Recovery Centers 
Arkansas 
 
Subcontractors serve catchment areas as follows:  
Area 1 – Harbor House, Inc., Quapaw House, Inc., Recovery Centers of Arkansas, United Methodist Children’s Home, Area 2 – 
Quapaw House, Inc. Harbor House, Inc., Recovery Centers of Arkansas, United Methodist Children’s Home, Area 3 – Crowley’s 
Ridge, Quapaw House, United Methodist Children’s Home, Little Rock Adolescent Center, Area 4 – ARVAC, Area 5 – Counseling 
Associates, Area 6 – Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates, Better Community Development, Quapaw House, Southeast 
Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare, Health Resources of Arkansas, Area 7 – United Methodist Children’s Home, 10th District 
Substance Abuse Treatment Center, Harbor House, Quapaw House, Area 8 – Better Community Development, Counseling Clinic, 
Family Service Agency, Quality Living Center, United Methodist Children’s Home 
ᵃ
National Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) 

are composed of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.  
  

ᵇThe Admissions data are all the current discharges clients. 
 
Client counts are unduplicated across funded providers in the statewide report. Client counts are not unduplicated across funded 
providers in the provider reports. If a client was admitted to two different providers during the reporting period, the client was 
counted in each provider level report but only once on the statewide report. 
 
       Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System ADMIS 
        CC 10/02/2019 
 
 



Drug and Alcohol Safety Education Program (DASEP)
Statewide Services for August 2019

   AREA       Provider      *Screened total SFY to date     ** Educated total SFY to date       ***Fees total SFY to date

1 Ozark Guidance Center 227.00 463.00 113.00 220.00 $20,700.00 $39,600.00

2 Counseling Associates 27.00 43.00 7.00 25.00 $1,050.00 $3,750.00

3 Mid-South Health 245.00 412.00 145.00 253.00 $25,550.00 $43,750.00

4 W Ark Counseling 107.00 203.00 49.00 84.00 $15,775.00 $21,650.00

5 Ouachita Behavioral 66.00 66.00 58.00 58.00 $7,050.00 $7,050.00

6 Delta Counseling 90.00 176.00 32.00 36.00 $5,125.00 $8,575.00

7 SW Ark Counseling 136.00 225.00 42.00 90.00 $6,900.00 $14,550.00

8 Family Services 163.00 332.00 111.00 201.00 $16,586.13 $34,011.13

    Statewide   Totals: 1061.00 1920.00 557.00 967.00 98,736.13$         172,936.13$       

*A Pre-Sentence Screening Report (PSSR) is provided for each individual screened onsite to each of 
161 District Courts statewide.  A small number of the screenings are provided onsite in Circuit Court.
**Those educated this month were screened in prior months/years.   20% (average) of the offenders 
screened statewide are recommended for Treatment and may seek services outside of DASEP education.
***Fees are collected by the Providers for enrollment in DASEP education and remitted each month to DHS. 

 



OTP Quarterly Report 

Date;  October 10, 2019 

From:  Phil Hall, State Opioid Treatment Authority 

To:  Deborah Motley-Bledsoe, Substance Abuse Treatment Director 

Subject: Quarterly Report on Opioid Maintenance Treatment 

As of September 30, 2019, one-thousand and forty-four (1044) clients are enrolled in Opioid 
Maintenance Treatment in the State of Arkansas; (UAMS-SATC reports 72, CATAR reports 
164, Springdale Treatment Center reports 226, Arkansas Treatment Services reports 223, 
Central Arkansas Treatment Services reports 133 and Northeast Arkansas Treatment Services 
reports 226).    

Of the one-thousand and forty-four (1044) clients enrolled ninety-seven (97) are from out-of-
state:  two (2) from Tennessee, four (4) from Missouri, two (2) from Louisiana, three (3) from 
Mississippi, three (3) from Oklahoma and eighty-three (83) from Texas. 

Of the one-thousand and forty-four (1044) clients enrolled fifty-seven (57) travel 55 miles or 
more one-way for treatment. 

Of the one-thousand and forty-four (1044) clients enrolled five hundred and eighty-three (583) 
are male, four hundred and sixty-one (461) are female, thirty-six (36) are African-American, nine 
hundred and seventy-four (974) are white, twenty (20) are Hispanic and fourteen (14) are other. 

The following is a breakdown of the number of clients at each program that receive doses of 
methadone: 

Dose   UAMS-SATC  CATAR – NLR Cen. Arkansas TS 
 0-100mg   62   100   85   
 101-120mg   7   39   22   
 121-150mg   2   23   19   
 151-175mg   1   2   4   
 176-200mg   0   0   2   
 201-250mg   0   0   1   
 251+mg   0   0   0   

 

Dose   Springdale TC Arkansas TS  NE Arkansas TS 
 0-100mg   80   146   108 
 101-120mg   33   26   28  
 121-150mg   43   26   37 
 151-175mg   30   13   18  
 176-200mg   34   11   24  
 201-250mg   6   0   10  
 251+mg   0   1   1 

 

 



The following is a breakdown of the primary substances of addiction: 

Codeine:  3   Fentanyl (Sublimaze):  44   Heroin:  133   Hydromorphone (Dilaudid):  34 

Hydrocodone (Vicodin, Hycodan):  465     Meperidine (Demerol):  2     Morphine:  76 

Methadone (Dolophine):  43    Oxycodone (Percodan, OxyContin:  271 

Oxymorphone (Numorphan):  8    Propoxyphene (Darvon):  1     Trameldol:  3 

Pentazocine (Talwin):  0     Opium:  0     Other:  1 

 

The total number of admissions for the quarter are: 113      

The total number of discharges for the quarter are: 121 

The number of pregnant clients for the quarter: 7 

The number of patient deaths for the quarter: 2  Not Methadone Related   

 

Quarterly reports from each program are attached. 

 

   



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

1 

 
I. Substance Abuse Block Grant  

 
A. Substance Abuse Prevention Block Grant – August 2019 

UA Little Rock/MidSOUTH continues to work with the following subcontractors: Arkansas 
Foundation for Medical Care (AFMC), Arkansas Department of Health, and International Surveys 
Association d.b.a Pride Survey as well as the following agencies that hold the Regional Prevention 
Provider contracts: 
  
Region 1 – Quapaw House, Inc. 
Region 2 – North Arkansas Partnership for Health Education  
Region 3 – Quapaw House, Inc. 
Region 4 – Crowley’s Ridge Developmental Council 
Region 5 – Harbor House 
Region 6 – Conway County Community Service 
Region 7 – Crowley’s Ridge Development Council  
Region 8 – Ouachita Children’s Center 
Region 9 – Family Service Agency 
Region 10 – Harbor House 
Region 11 – Harbor House 
Region 12 – Community Empowerment Council 
Region 13 – Phoenix Youth and Family Services 
 

B. Regional Prevention Providers (RPP) 
The RPPs reported providing the following prevention activities in August 2019: 
Information Dissemination: 64,855  
Education: 2,711 
Community Based Process: 2,795 
Environmental: 861,521 
Alternatives: 150  
Problem Identification: 3 
Section 1926 Tobacco: 3 
 
Total: 932,038 

 
C. Regional Prevention Providers (RPP) Technical Assistance 

Darla Kelsay, Chuks Odor, Stephen McElroy, Tiffani McAdoo, and Rosalie Shahan, continue to 
provide ongoing technical assistance for reports, invoices, budgets, and the WITS system to all RPPs 
in May.  
 
Some of the specific support provided to the Regions include the following. 
 

All Regions 
• Forwarded flyers from DAABHS about opioid trainings/summits. 
• Sent new lock box source. 
• Held Regional Prevention Representatives Zoom monthly call. 
• Shared NPN presentation links. 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

2 

• Forwarded new SAMHSA’s new suicide prevention videos. 
• Shared SAMHSA publication: Implementing Tobacco Cessation Treatment for Individuals with 

Serious Mental Illness. 
• Shared new CO report on marijuana. 
• Shared new SAMHSA resources on Methamphetamines. 
• Shared NHTSA’s new Over the Counter (OTC)/Prescription Drug Impaired Driving Prevention 

Initiative. 
• Scheduled WITS training for new employees. 

 
Region 1 

• Reviewed and approved media for September. 
• Reviewed and approved September newsletter. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Provided approval to attended conference. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 

 
Region 2 

• Sent APNA packet and last year’s school contacts. 
• Provided contact information for Susie Reece. 
• Requested RPP follow-up with schools for APNA recruitment. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 
• Provided technical assistance for WITS. 
• Reviewed and approved ads. 

 
Region 3 

• Sent APNA recruitment packet and contact information for Concord Schools. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Provided technical assistance for WITS. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 
• Discussed marketing messages with RPR. 

 
Region 4  

• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Provided technical assistance for WITS. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provide feedback. 
• Reviewed and approved prevention advertisements. 
• Discussed site visit date options. 
• Disseminated training details for Say it Straight from Region 4 to other RPPs. 

 
Region 5 

• Reviewed and approved September newsletter. 
• Reviewed and approved Drug Take Back billboard. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 
• Provided technical assistance for WITS. 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

3 

• Assisted Region 5 with PFS Kickoff. 
 
Region 6 

• Discussed availability of SAPST training. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 

 
Region 7 

• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Provided technical assistance for WITS. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 

 
Region 8 

• Provided new staff orientation and provided flash drive with monthly reporting documents and 
resources. 

• Provided technical assistance for WITS. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Provided technical assistance regarding APNA. 
• Discussed storage unit with staff. 

 
Region 9 

• Forwarded flyer for event in Jacksonville. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 
• Provided technical assistance for APNA. 

 
Region 10 

• Provided technical assistance for WITS. 
• Provided technical assistance for APNA. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 
• Reviewed and approved order for Red Ribbon Week materials. 
• Reviewed and approved clearinghouse order. 

 
Region 11  

• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 
• Provided technical assistance for APNA. 
• Reviewed and approved Take Back billboard. 
• Provided technical assistance for WITS. 

 
Region 12 

• Forwarded request from DAABHS for prevention booth in Grant County. 
• Scheduled support visit for October 1, 2019. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

4 

• Coordinated a support visit with RPR. 
 
Region 13 

• Provided technical assistance for WITS. 
• Phone and email consultation, monitoring, and sharing of best practices. 
• Reviewed monthly report and provided feedback. 
• Reviewed and approved new prevention plan.  

 
The Say it Straight training was held in Jonesboro on September 23, 2019. 
 
 

D. Online Substance Abuse Prevention Training 
 
The following are numbers of people who completed the Online Substance Abuse Prevention Training 
for September 2019:  
 
Prescription Drug Misuse and Abuse – 11 completions 
Heroin, Cocaine and Other Drugs – 8 completions 
Marijuana and Other Drugs – 8 completions 
Tobacco – 6 completions   
Alcohol – 9 completions 
Substance Abuse and the Military – 10 completions 
 
For the month of September, a total of eighteen (18) people completed at least one online module. 
This represents a total of 2,696 (completion of any section) and represents approximately 934 
different individuals since the trainings went live on July 25, 2017. 
 
 

II. Partnership for Success Grant 
 

UA Little Rock/MidSOUTH is working with the following Regional Lead Agencies (RLAs):  
 

Region 1: Northwest Arkansas Tobacco and Drug Free Coalition 
       Region 2: North Arkansas Partnership for Health Education 
   Region 3: Crowley’s Ridge Development Council 
   Region 4: Crowley’s Ridge Development Council 
   Region 5: Harbor House, Inc. 

Region 6: Conway County Community Service, Inc. 
Region 7: Crowley’s Ridge Development Council 
Region 8: Ouachita Children’s Center, Inc. 
Region 9: Women’s Council on African American Affairs 
Region 10: Harbor House, Inc. 
Region 11: Harbor House, Inc. 
Region 12: Community Empowerment Council, Inc. 
Region 13: Phoenix Youth and Family 

 
For the PFS grant in September: 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

5 

 
• The RLAs are planning Kick-Off events in their Region. MidSOUTH has provided guidance. Every 

Region submitted their plans for their Kick-Off for MidSOUTH approval. Most Regions are 
collaborating with the community and other partners. All Kick-Off events will include youth 
prevention activities and will be used to recruit youth for the anti-drug Coalitions, as well as a launch 
for the new RAAD logo. The Regions’ plans are as follows: 
o On September 6, 2019, the Region 7’s Trio “Glowing Back to School” PFS Community Kick-Off 

was held in Lee County for Lee, Phillips, and St. Francis Counties. MidSOUTH provided 
information about alcohol and marijuana at our booth. Attendees were able to spin the wheel and 
answer a question regarding alcohol or marijuana. The literature that was displayed 
assisted/guided them with the correct answers and guests walked away with more information 
about alcohol, marijuana and a RAAD (Rise Above Alcohol and Drugs) promotional item. 
Community Kick-Off attendees also visited other vendor’s booths and obtained more information 
about community resources that are available in their counties. Speakers discussed the importance 
of youth in the community, the importance of youth staying drug and alcohol free, Arkansas drug 
and alcohol facts and statistics, and how to get involved in RAAD. 

o Also, on September 6, 2019, a RAAD Kick-Off was held in Desha County. 
o A RAAD Kick-Off was held in Jonesboro on September 14, 2019. 
o On September 17, 2019, a RAAD Kick-Off was held in Cloverdale. 
o PFS Kick-Off “Pizza and Ice Cream Socials” were hosted on September 17, 2019 and September 

19, 2019 in Monroe and Cross Counties. MidSOUTH provided guidance for youth prevention 
activities by being available at our booth to discuss alcohol and marijuana facts with each attendee 
as well as engaging them in the Spin the Wheel game for a more enjoyable educational 
experience. Speakers discussed the importance of youth in the community, the importance of 
youth staying drug and alcohol free, and other youth activities that are available in their counties. 

o Also, on September 19, 2019, a PFS Community Kick-Off was held in Monticello. 
o On September 21, 2019 the PFS Community Kick-Off “Boys and Girls Club Day for Kids” was 

held in Crittenden County. MidSOUTH provided guidance for youth prevention activities by 
being available at our booth to discuss alcohol and marijuana facts with each attendee as well as 
engaging them in the Spin the Wheel game for a more enjoyable education experience. Speakers 
discussed the importance of youth in the community, the importance of youth staying drug and 
alcohol free, and how to get involved with the RAAD program. 

o The PFS Community Kick-Off for Region 12 was held September 21, 2019 in Pine Bluff. 
o Region 13 held its PFS Community Kick-Off in Dermott on September 30, 2019. 

 
• CADCA Boot Camp for RLAs was held September 9-11, 2019 in Little Rock. 

 
• Technical assistance was provided to Regions 2, 4, 7, 8, 9, 12, and 13. 

 
• The UA Little Rock Self-Care Fair was held on September 18, 2019. Prevention materials were 

disseminated to an estimated 600 attendees. 
 

• MidSOUTH collaborated with SARF, a drug and HIV prevention program of UAMS. 
 

• MidSOUTH also collaborated with the Community Health Centers of Arkansas to roll out an 
Underage Drinking and Marijuana Awareness Campaign at the community level in all areas served by 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

6 

the Community Health Centers. Jefferson Comprehensive Care completed one (1) of their two (2) 
planned events in September. 

 
• MidSOUTH provided ongoing guidance on purchasing and program content in September. The CFO 

of each agency was assisted with submitting the budget request form for the new fiscal year, which 
starts October 1, 2019. MidSOUTH also provided assistance with invoicing and invoice revisions, 
when necessary. 

 
• MidSOUTH will continue to build capacity to provide the activities identified in the grant by 

researching faculty development conferences and national conferences.  
 

• On September 23, 2019, Lisa Perry, Region 4 RPR, provided training for Say It Straight, an evidence-
based training that can be implemented through PFS. Information on additional evidence-based 
programs is also being provided to RLAs. 

 
• A SAPST training is planned for October 21-24, 2019.  

 
• Regular meetings with DAABHS were held in September to discuss the PFS project timeline and 

activities.  
 

• MidSOUTH shared progress for the PFS grant with the Federal partner during her site visit in 
September. In addition, two (2) RLAs presented about their Region, including challenges and plans to 
overcome the challenges. 

 
• MidSOUTH continued the statewide media campaign. Facebook and Instagram accounts are active 

with RAAD messaging. MidSOUTH worked with Lamar to post billboard messages statewide. Radio 
stations and newspapers companies were contacted regarding ads. One ad is already in El Latino 
Magazine and in local newspapers. A banner is also up in the UA Little Rock Jack Stephens Athletic 
Center. 

 
Prevention Trainings 

• CADCA Boot Camp was held September 9-11, 2019 in Little Rock. 
• Say it Straight training was held in Jonesboro on September 23, 2019.  

DAABHS and MidSOUTH has the following trainings scheduled: 
 

Training Location Date 
SAPST Little Rock October 21-24, 2019 

 
 

III. Prescription Drug Overdose Grant – UA Little Rock/MidSOUTH 
In the month of September, UA Little Rock/MidSOUTH provided the following services: 
 

• Staff continued to work on the roll out of the environmental strategies for prevention of overdose. 
Drug Take Back Boxes are being delivered to selected recipients. The delivery of Drug Disposal Bags 
continues to focus on those citizens who are unable to attend local Take Back events. These 
individuals were identified as: hospice patients and organizations; area aging agencies; and UAMS 
Geriatric Health Centers. Veteran organizations are also recipients of this intervention throughout the 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

7 

state in conjunction with veterans’ organizations that concentrate on prevention of suicide in this 
population. 

• Provided support for the PDO Advisory Council including taking minutes at the September 19, 2019 
meeting. 

• Participated in the Federal partner site visit the week of September 16, 2019. 
• Managed data contract with AFMC. 

 
In the month of September, AFMC (the evaluator for the grant) provided the following services: 
 

• Internal team meetings to discuss the PDO projects were held throughout the month (September 2, 
2019, September 9, 2019, September 16, 2019, and September 23, 2019. 

• Submitted updates on the Naloxone Reporting Tool to DAABHS and CJI on the first of each week. 
• Attended the AADA Coordinating Council Meeting on September 19, 2019.  
• Collected data for the Needs Assessment 

 
 
IV. State Opioid Response – Recovery Grant  
 
Peer Recover Conference 

• The Arkansas First Annual Region VI Peer Recovery Conference was held on September 10-12, 2019 
at the Statehouse Convention Center in downtown Little Rock. See attached for Conference Brochure. 

 
• The Peer Conference Planning Committee ran the registration, exhibit space, speaker introductions, 

and banquet for the conference. MidSOUTH assisted in speaker audio/visual needs and any tasks the 
committee requested. 
Attendance: 510 
 
Scholarships given out: 68 

• Scholarships covered lodging, meals, and travel for peers attending the conference. People receiving 
scholarships were chosen by the Peer Conference Planning Committee.  
Exhibitors: 32 

They were: 
• Arkansas Association of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors 
• Al-Anon 
• Arkansas Substance Abuse Certification Board 
• AR CARES, Methodist Children’s Home 
• Arkansas Community Correction 
• Arkansas Department of Health, Substance Misuse 
• Arkansas Disabled Veterans 
• Better Community Developers 
• Bradford Health Services 
• BridgeWay Hospital 
• Broken Chains Recovery 
• Central Arkansas Veterans Healthcare Systems, Suicide Prevention 
• Criminal Justice Institute 
• Crowson Open Addiction Treatment Center 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

8 

• Division of Aging, Adult and Behavioral Health Services 
• Exodus Life 
• Faces and Voices of Recovery 
• Freedom House  
• Freshly Renewed Transitional 
• Friends of Recovery 
• Goodwill Industries 
• Life Forward Counseling 
• NAADAC 
• NAMI Arkansas 
• Natural State Recovery 
• New Directions Behavioral Health 
• New Visions 
• Oasis Recovery Center, Recovery Centers of Arkansas 
• Quapaw House, Inc. 
• Rivendell Behavioral Health 
• Serenity Park 
• Unity Health 
 

Continuing education hours are being processed at this time. 
 
The evaluation for the conference is being processed at this time. 

 
Education and Training 
Planning is under way on the 2020 MidSOUTH Conference, which will be held in Northwest Arkansas. The 
Conference will be held in May 2020. 
 
 
V. State Opioid Response – Prevention 
 In September, MidSOUTH worked on the following for SOR-P: 
 

• Continued to support prescriber education surrounding opioid tapering and CDC prescribing 
guidelines.  
 

• Helped prepare for the large prescriber conference, Family Medicine Update, that will be held in 
October. A local physician expert will address the complexities of opioid use during pregnancy. 

 
• A Screening Brief Intervention Training (SBIRT) was held Friday, September 27, 2019 and 

Saturday, September 28, 2019 in Little Rock and over LiveStream to accommodate the busy 
schedules of health care providers. Approximately seventy (70) participated in the LiveStream 
training. The training was also videotaped and will be vetted for further use on the 
ARtakeback.org training portal. 

 
• The Nursing Curriculum is being finalized for distribution to all Arkansas nursing programs. It is 

focused on rescue breathing with a simulation that is pertinent to school nurses. 
  



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

9 

• Online trainings participants have increased after targeted advertisement. 
 

• Association of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) booklets were mailed to graduating medical and 
dental students. 

 
• A Caregiver Sheet (Health Literacy) on proper monitoring and education for adolescents if they 

happen to be prescribed an opioid for sports injuries or dental procedures was designed and 
completed by Dr. Oliveto from UAMS Psychiatric Research Institute. These will be made 
available on the ARtakeback website as well as distributed to all of the thirty-two (32) Regional 
Prevention Providers and Regional Lead Agencies. 

 
 

VI. State Opioid Response (SOR) – Specialized Women’s Services 
 In September, MidSOUTH worked on the following for SOR – Specialized Women’s Services: 
 

• Concentrated on the production and development of an anti-stigma campaign which is considered a 
precursor to the larger media campaign to encourage women, especially women of childbearing 
age to feel more comfortable talking to their OB-GYNs and Primary Care Providers about any 
substance use, targeting opioids. This is follow-up work on anti-stigma ideas and previous work 
of Director Lane and Gloria Gordon. Materials were developed. A mirror card (designed and 
produced previously by AFMC) was reproduced with the assistance of Carol Cassel of AFMC. 
Cards are in the production phase, yet accompanying anti-stigma pledge and stickers/buttons 
indicating the pledge was taken were produced for initial testing and rollout at the Addiction 
Technology Transfer Center Opioid Technical Assistance event. These materials will initiate 
conversations throughout all of the opioid programs. 

 
• An intergovernmental contract for a needs assessment for Arkansas women’s access and service 

array is in the development phase.  
 

• In conjunction with the Arkansas Department of Health and the ECCO programs in the state, 
national experts have been identified to bring specific NAS multidisciplinary interventions 
including peers to the state.  

 
• Research into media design is to be forthcoming. 

 
 
 
 

VI. State Targeted Response to Opioid Crisis (STR) – UA Little 
Rock/MidSOUTH 

In September, MidSOUTH did the following: 
 

• Work surrounded on securing an intergovernmental contract to survey prescribers on the 
effectiveness of training in modifying their opiate prescribing habits. The University of Wyoming, 
which has produced much work in evaluating the opiate prescribing practice of many other states, 
has agreed to assist us in this project. Work continued on the development of the scope of work.  



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

10 

 
• A focus on rural conferences for prescribers has resulted in securing an agreement with AR Impact 

to travel to rural areas for prescriber training. In addition, a question and answer forum for the 
community will be developed for the ARtakeback website. General questions will be answered by 
experts from AR Impact. 

 
• A supply of the Association of Addiction Medicine’s (ASAM) Pocket Guide for Prescribing 

Opioids with customization for Arkansas has been received at UA Little Rock and will soon be 
delivered for the use of the Office of the Drug Director and DAABHS. 

 
 
 

VII. Prescription Drug Overdose – Criminal Justice Institute 
PDO Counties (Boone, Craighead, Saline and Crawford, Franklin, Sebastian, Scott, Sharp) 
Craighead County 
• Health literacy materials which included 100 How to Talk to Your Doctor handbooks, 50 fans, 

100 of each Recognizing Overdose, Naloxone for Opioid Overdose, Storing Opioid, Prescription 
Drug Impact on the Body and Drug Abuse, 50 Don’t Run Call 911 magnets, 50 NARCANsas 
magnets, 100 bumper stickers, and 100 opioid info wheels to taken to Carolyn Thompson of the 
Craighead Extension Homemakers Club in August were used in their booth at the county fair on 
September 16-21, 2019. See attachment for booth picture. 

 
     Saline County 

• On September 17, Johnny Cupples, director of Celebrate Recovery for Holland Chapel Baptist 
Church was given the 4’ X 6” banner for the county, 100 of each Recognizing Overdose, Storing 
Opioids, Prescription Drug Impact on the Body and Drug Abuse pamphlets, 50 each Don’t Run 
Call 911 and NARCANsas magnets, 100 Don’t Run Call 911 flyers, 30 yellow bags, and 30 fans 
for events in the county. 

 
    NALOXONE SAVES 

• Bryant Police Department had a save on September 21, 2019. 
 
    NALOXONE TRAINING 

• After conducting a “buy-in” meeting with first responder agency heads in each community, Dr. 
May worked closely with them to develop their model naloxone administration policy and 
medical director MOU. During this reporting period, the CJI Director continued to work with 
agencies in Boone, Craighead and Saline Counties to assist them in submitting a Letter of 
Agreement so they can begin training and to finalize their agency policy and MOU. The following 
agencies have worked with Dr. May to submit Letters of Agreement and/or were approved for 
online training medical director MOU. During this reporting period, the CJI Director continued to 
work with agencies in Boone, Craighead and Saline Counties to assist them in submitting a Letter 
of Agreement so they can begin training and to finalize their agency policy and MOU. The 
following agencies have worked with Dr. May to submit Letters of Agreement and/or were 
approved for online training.  
 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

11 

Boone 
• Alpena Volunteer Fire Department 
• Bergman Volunteer Fire Department 
• Harmon Volunteer Fire Department 
• Harrison Fire Department 
• Hill Top Fire Department 
• Northark Police Department 
• Zinc Volunteer Fire Department 

 
Craighead 
• Bay Police Department 
• Craighead County Sheriff’s Office 
 
 
Saline 
• Alexander Fire and Rescue 
• Benton Fire Department 
• Benton Police Department 
• Bryant Fire Department 
• Bryant Police Department 
• Collegeville Fire Department 
• Haskell Fire Department 
• Lake Norrell Area Fire Protection District 
• Lonsdale Fire Department 
• Paron Volunteer Fire Association 
• Salem Fire Department 
• Saline County Sheriff's Office 
• Shaw Fire Protection District 
• Turtle Creek Fire Department 

 

ONLINE TRAINING CLASS COMPLETION 

Boone County – Total Trained:  16  
9/4-10/2019 

• Zinc Fire Department (2) 
9/11-17/2019 

• Alpena Volunteer Fire Department (6) 
• Harrison Fire Department (2) 
• Zinc Fire Department (1) 

9/18-25/2019 
• Harrison Fire Department (5) 

 
Craighead County – Total Trained:  10  
9/26-29/2019 

• Bay Police Department (10) 
 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

12 

Saline County – Total Trained:  26 
8/28/2019 – 9/3/2019 

• Bryant Police Department (3) 
9/4-10/2019 

• Bryant Police Department (3) 
• Saline County Sheriff’s Office (1) 
• Shaw Fire Department (2) 
• Turtle Creek Fire Department (1) 

 
9/11-17/2019 

• Saline County Sheriff’s Office (2) 
 

9/18-25/2019 
• Benton Police Department (1) 
• Bryant Police Department (1) 
• Saline County Sheriff’s Office (12) 

 
PDO total trained in September:  52 
PDO total trained to date:  995 

 

PDO Evaluation-Federal Partner Visit 
Tonia Shafer, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, PDO project officer from SAMHSA met with the CJI 
Team on September 18 to review the grant activities. 
 
Services Coordination 
CJI participated in checkpoint meetings with DAABHS staff on September 9 and September 30 to discuss 
upcoming events and the status of ongoing projects. The meeting on September 9 including planning for 
which counties would be included in the 2020 grant cycle. 
 
PDO Advisory Council 
The PDO Advisory Council met on September 19. Carol Waddle gave a presentation about CJI’s media 
campaign related to opioids. Communities for PDO, STR, and SOR were recommended and approved by the 
council. 
 
PDO Office Hour 
Kent Thompson of AFMC, Virginia Stanick of DAABHS and Carol Waddle of CJI presented during the PDO 
Office Hour online meeting on September 9 to explain the Arkansas Program. 
 
Health Literacy 
On September 5, Barbara Akins of the Calhoun County Extension Homemakers Club was provided with 100 
How to Talk to Your Doctor Handbooks in English, 50 in Spanish, 100 of each of four opioid pamphlets, 100 
opioid wheels, 50 each of the NARCANsas magnet and the Don’t Run Call 911 magnets, bags and fans. The 
booth won best display for the fair.  
 
Media Companies 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

13 

CJI staff met with Cathy Goetz from All Over Media to discuss marketing strategies that their company offers 
on September 27. 
 
Staff met with Mangan Holcomb Partners to discuss FY2020 media campaign plans and budget on September 
30, 2019. 
 

Media Summary (See Media Impressions Report for further information):   
 
Total Media Responses (across all programs): 
Facebook 597 
NARCANsas Mobile App 147 
Billboards 2,600,593 
Streaming Digital Media 1,781,568 
Connected TV 181,925 
Videos 300,218 
Website 1,537 
SEPTEMBER TOTAL 4,866,585 
 
Facebook 
There were seven Facebook posts in September 2019 on the Arkansas Overdose Program, Don’t Run Call 911 
page (@ArkansasOverdoseProgram).   The program’s Facebook page directly reached 597 users with organic 
content/posts on the page this month and had an indirect reach of 1347.  The page attracted 5 new followers 
and attracted 48 actions (likes, shares, comments). Total direct reach for September:  470 males and 879 
females.   
 
Billboards 
There are currently 10 billboards in various locations around Pulaski, Saline, and Craighead Counties.   The 
total impressions for September was 1,781,568. 
 
Theater Spots 
There were no theater ads placed in September. 
 
Spotify  
The PDO Spotify ad was served 1,108,466 times during this period and had a direct reach of 75,015. 
 
Pandora 
The PDO Pandora ad was served 673,102 times during this month and had a direct reach of 132,507 
individuals in all 75 counties. 
 
Connected TV 
The PDO connected TV ad had 181,925 impressions for the month and was aired in all 75 counties. 
 
 
 
YouTube (Video) 
Total impressions for the YouTube video in September was 300,218 and included 300,218 views across all 75 
counties. 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

14 

Radio 
There were no radio ads placed in September. 
 
NARCANsas Mobile App 
Total Downloads in September:   147 
YTD Downloads:  1716 
 
September Apple (The App Store) Downloads: 1311 
September Android (Google Play) Downloads: 405 
 
The app became available for download in both stores on April 23. 

 

VI. State Targeted Response – No Cost Extension  Criminal Justice Institute 
STR No Cost Extension  (Greene, Logan, and Washington Counties) 

  
Greene County 

• Because of scheduling conflicts, the Greene County kickoff has been postponed until October. 
 

Logan County 
• Staff met with the Wellness Coalition in Logan County on September 10 at the Magazine 

School District. After explaining the components of the opioid project, data associated with 
Logan County, and the expectations of the local advisory council, members of the group 
expressed concerns about holding a kickoff event. Close to 40% of the county population 
commutes more than hour to get to work and historically they have had low turnout for events 
with presentations. They recommended a podcast.  Further discussion is required. 

 
NALOXONE TRAINING 

• After conducting a “buy-in” meeting with first responder agency heads in each community, 
Dr. May works closely with them to develop their model naloxone administration policy and 
medical director MOU. During this reporting period, the CJI Director continues to work with 
Greene, Logan, and Washington Counties to assist them in submitting a Letter of Agreement 
so they can begin training and to finalize their agency policy and MOU. The following 
agencies have worked with Dr. May to submit Letters of Agreement and/or were approved for 
online training.  

 
Greene County: 

• Arkansas Methodist Medical Center Ambulance 
• Greene County Sheriff’s Office 
• Lafe Fire Department 
• Marmaduke Fire Department 
• Marmaduke Police Department 
• Northeast Greene County Fire Department 
• Oak Grove Heights Fire Department 
• Paragould Fire Department 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

15 

• Paragould Police Department 
• Western Greene County Fire District 

Logan County: 
• Ione Community Fire Association 
• Logan County Sheriff’s Office 

 
Washington County: 

• Fayetteville Police Department 
• Prairie Grove Police Department 

 
ONLINE TRAINING CLASS COMPLETION 

Greene County – Total Trained:  4  
9/11-17/2019 

• Greene County Sheriff’s Office (1) 
•  

9/18-25/2019 
• Greene County Sheriff’s Office (1) 
• Lafe Fire Department (1) 
• Oak Grove Fire Department (1) 

 
Logan County – Total Trained:  0  
 
Washington County – Total Trained:  0  
 
STR NCE total trained in September:  4 
STR NCE total trained to date:  4 
 

 Health Literacy 
• Libby Bier, treatment director of Ozark Guidance, requested materials for events in 

Washington and Benton Counties during September. She was given 250 English Don’t Run 
flyers, 100 Spanish Don’t Run Flyers, 150 magnets, 150 bumper stickers, 50 yellow tote bags, 
150 How to Talk to Your Doctor handbooks in English and 50 in Spanish on September 12. 

 
VII. State Targeted Response - Criminal Justice Institute 
STR Counties (Poinsett, Marion, Baxter, Garland) 

NALOXONE SAVE 
• There was a naloxone administration by the Mountain Home Fire Department in Baxter 

County on 9/2/2019. 
• Garland County Sheriff’s Office had a naloxone save during the week of September 9-13. 

 

VIII. State Opioid Response -  Criminal Justice Institute 
SOR Counties (Pulaski and State Agencies) 
 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

16 

Pulaski County  
• Peer Specialist from the Veterans Administration hospital in North Little Rock completed the 

Family Curriculum TOT on September 24. Three people attended and received naloxone kits. 
 

• Celebrate Recovery Leaders at First Assembly of God Church in North Little Rock were 
trained September 4, 2019 with 35 people attending and receiving naloxone kits. 

 
NALOXONE TRAINING:   
The CJI Director and Drug Director continue to reach out to agency heads in program counties to discuss 
the naloxone program, policy and medical memorandums of understanding to obtain buy in for 
participation. Dr. May worked individually with each agency to assist them in preparing and submitting 
their Letter of Agreement, agency policy and medical director MOU.   
 
The following agencies have worked with Dr. May to submit Letters of Agreement and/or were approved 
for online training: 

 
Pulaski County: 

• Cammack Village Police Department 
• Jacksonville Police Department 
• Little Rock Police Department 
• Maumelle Police Department 
• North Little Rock Police Department 
• Pulaski County Sheriff's Office 
• West Pulaski Fire Department 
• West Pulaski Volunteer Fire Department 

 
     ONLINE TRAINING CLASS COMPLETION 
     Pulaski County – Total Trained in September:  154 

8/23 – 9/3/2019 
• Little Rock Police Department (22) 
• North Little Rock Police Department (13) 

9/4-10/2019 
• Little Rock Police Department (10) 
• North Little Rock Department (3) 

9/11-17/2019 
• Little Rock Police Department (64) 
• Maumelle Police Department (4) 
• North Little Rock Police Department (14) 
• Pulaski County Sheriff’s Office (1) 

9/18-25/2019 
• Jacksonville Police Department (5) 
• Little Rock Police Department (9) 
• Maumelle Police Department (5) 
• North Little Rock Police Department (2) 

9/26-29/2019 
• Little Rock Police Department (1) 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

17 

• Maumelle Police Department (1) 
 
Statewide Agency:  

• The following agencies have worked with Dr. May to submit Letters of Agreement and/or were 
approved for online training: 

• Arkansas Association of School Nurses 
• Arkansas Community Correction 

 
Dr. May worked with the Arkansas Department of Education (ADE) to develop a MOU between CJI and 
ADE for the purpose of making naloxone administration training and kits available to school nurses. To date, 
approximately 669 nurses have completed the requirements of the Arkansas Prescription Drug and Opioid 
Overdose online training for nurses. The school districts nurses trained in September are listed below. 
 
Statewide – Total Trained in September:  360 
8/28 – 9/3/2019 

• Arkansas Community Correction (172) 
9/4-10/2019 

• Arkansas Community Correction (68) 
9/11-17/2019 

• Arkansas Community Correction (119) 
9/18-25/2019 

• Arkansas Community Correction (1) 
 
School Districts – Nurses (8/28 – 9/3 2019) (22): 

• Cabot School District (2) 
• Fayetteville School District (2) 
• Fort Smith School District (1) 
• Hampton School District (1) 
• Huntsville School District (1) 
• Jonesboro School District (1) 
• Lafayette County School District (1) 
• Little Rock School District (4) 
• Mena School District (1) 
• Ouachita River School (1) 
• Piggott School District (1) 
• Pottsville School District (1) 
• Pulaski County Special School District (1) 
• Riverside School District (1) 
• South Conway County School District (1) 
• Vilonia School District (1) 
• West Fork School District (1) 

 
School Districts – Nurses (9/4-10/2019) (16): 

• Berryville School District (1) 
• Cabot School District (3) 
• Cedarville School District (1) 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

18 

• Conway School District (1) 
• Fayetteville School Department (1) 
• Horatio School District (1) 
• Little Rock School District (3) 
• Pulaski County Special School District (3) 
• Smackover-Norphlet School District (1) 
• Woodlawn School District (1) 

 
School Districts – Nurses (9/11-17/2019) (83): 

• Academic Plus (1) 
• Barton School District (1) 
• Beebe School District (1) 
• Benton School District (1) 
• Bentonville School District (3) 
• Brinkley School District (1) 
• Cabot School District (2) 
• Cave City School District (1) 
• Cleveland County School District (1) 
• Corning School District (2) 
• Danville School District (1) 
• Dardanelle School District (1) 
• DeWitt School District (1) 
• El Dorado School District (1) 
• Farmington School District (1) 
• Fayetteville Public Schools (4) 
• Fort Smith School District (1) 
• Genoa Central School District (2) 
• Goodwill Excel Center Charter (1) 
• Harmony Grove School District (1) 
• Harmony School District (1) 
• Harrisburg School District (1) 
• Harrison School District (1) 
• Helena-West Helena School District (1) 
• Horatio School District (1) 
• Hoxie School District (1) 
• Huntsville School District  (1) 
• Jacksonville North Pulaski School District (1) 
• Jonesboro School District (1) 
• Junction City School District (1) 
• Kipp School District (1) 
• Lafayette County School District (1) 
• Lead Hill School District (1) 
• Little Rock School District (12) 
• Lonoke School District (1) 
• Marion Math Science and Technology Magnet (1) 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

19 

• Maumelle Charter Schools (1) 
• Nashville School District (1) 
• North Little Rock School District (1) 
• Ozark School District (1) 
• Palestine-Wheatley School District (1) 
• Pulaski County Special School District (4) 
• Rivercrest School District (2) 
• Rogers School District (3) 
• Scholar Made Achievement Place (1) 
• Searcy School District (1) 
• Sheridan School District (1) 
• Springdale School District (2) 
• Strong School District (1) 
• Valley View School District (1) 
• Vilonia School District (1) 
• West Memphis School District (3) 
• Wynne School District (1) 
• LISA Academy (1) 
• South Pike County School District (1) 

 
School Districts – Nurses (9/18-25/2019) (11): 

• Fayetteville School District (2) 
• Hamburg School District (1) 
• Jonesboro School District (2) 
• Kipp Delta School District (1) 
• Ozark Mountain School District (1) 
• Perryville School District (1) 
• Rogers School District (1) 
• White County Central School District (1) 
• Wynne School District (1) 

 
School Districts – Nurses (9/26-29/2019) (2): 

• Fort Smith School District (1) 
• Mountain Home School District (1) 

 
COOPERATIVE NURSES: 
9/4-10/2019 

• Arkansas Department of Health (2) 
 
SOR Online Training Class Completion 
Total SOR trained in September:  639 
Total SOR trained to date:  2,524 
 
Health Literacy 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

20 

• A booth with materials related to opioid overdose prevention was set up at the Regional Peer 
Recovery Conference at the State House Convention Center in Little Rock September 11-12, 2019. 
Bags, pamphlets, magnets, opioid wheels and How to Talk to Your Doctor Handbooks were 
distributed. 

 
• Tafarra Haney of the Arkansas Health Department was given 100 Don’t Run flyers, 100 English How 

to Talk to Your Doctor handbooks and 50 Spanish, 50 Facebook cards, 50 of each magnet, and 25 
bookmarks on September 18, 2019. Betinna Randle of the Arkansas Health Department was given 
100 of each of the nine Info to Go Cards featuring a different opioid on each informational card on 
September 26. Joy Rockenbach of the Health Department was given 150 fans, 150 NARCANsas 
magnets, and 150 How to Talk to Your Doctor Handbooks for distribution at Faith-based opioid 
trainings around the state. 

 
 
 
Federal Partner Call 

• Federal partner call with Kim Nesbitt, SAMSHA’s Public Health Advisor – Prevention for the State 
Opioid Response Program was canceled in September. 

 
Opioid Response Network (ORN) Training 

• Carol Waddle and Pat Brannin attended the Opioid Response Network training at the Wyndham in 
North Little Rock September 25-26. 

 
COAP Coordination 

• Dr. May, Carol Waddle, and Pat Brannin met with Sharron Mims and Matt Burks of the Drug 
Director’s Office and Kenya Buffington of Department of Finance and Administration on September 
20, 2019 to coordinate efforts and partnership for the COASP grant. Currently, the grant is in a 
strategic planning year with possible implementation money coming later. Dr. May also attended 
strategic planning meetings for this project on August 20 and September 24, 2019. 

 
 
IX. State Opioid Response (SOR) – UAMS 
Events: 
The September 10th presentation by Dr. Jacob Painter at Geriatric Grand Rounds on the Landscape of 
Policy and Opioids was well received. The topic generated many questions. About fifty healthcare 
professional attended. 

 
The Senior Expo (9/14) had over 1200 seniors come through. The RIOA O.P.A.L (Opioid Prevention for 
Aging and Longevity) team staffed two tables – one for distributing educational information on pain 
medications and complementary therapies that was and another table where participants were encouraged 
to complete a brief survey on pain medications. This booth. Distribution of education materials for the 
Expo is as follows: 

• 37 signatures in our guestbook 
• 109 surveys were handed out; 14 were filled out and returned the same day 



 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

21 

• Of the 109 surveys handed out, 95 were handed out with return envelopes; 2 have been mailed 
back as of 9/23 

              
       Dr. Wei, RIOA Director, was on a panel at the Expo and spoke on Pain Management. See link below: 

               
https://news.uams.edu/2019/09/30/uams-sponsored-senior-expo-draws-crowds-to-learn-
participate/?_ga=2.187924200.113522800.1569848942-788306547.1381170213 

 
The Geriatric Long Term Update (GLTC) (9/19-9/22) hosted about 150 healthcare professionals. The 
RIOA guest speaker for the O.P.A.L program was Dr. Don Teater from Colorado who spoke on “Optimal 
Treatment of Pain in Mature Adults”. Dr. Gibson from the RIOA team spoke on “Non-Pharmacological 
Management of Chronic Pain in Mature Adults”. A write up on the UAMS website regarding Dr. Teater at 
the GLTC is below: 

 
https://news.uams.edu/2019/10/02/geriatrics-update-speaker-gives-alternatives-to-opioids-in-
pain-management/?_ga=2.187924200.113522800.1569848942-788306547.1381170213  

  
 
 
The RIOA staff operated a booth among vendors at this conference and the following was obtained: 

• 57 signatures in the RIOA  
• Opioid guestbook 
• 15 surveys were handed out ,filled in, and returned 

A local TV station interviewed Dr. Wei about opioids and the OPAL program. Two local radio stations 
also interviewed Dr. Wei about opioids. 

 
General Information 

• Hired an Activities Coordinator will begin on 10/16/19. Position for Nurse Educator is still open. 
 
OPAL Research Protocol 

• This study is going through final review with institutional review board (IRB). The purpose of this 
study is to assess the effectiveness of education to increase mature adults’ knowledge of pain 
medications, reduce use of opioid medications, and reduce the perception of pain.  Study personnel 
plan to consent 250 patients to reach an enrollment of 200 participants.  They will participate in four 
study visits that include educational classes at UAMS-affiliated facilities around Arkansas.  A pilot 
class of nine participants ranging in age from 59 to 88 took place on 9/26. 

 
Opioid Promotional Materials 

• RIOA produced an Opioid Fact Sheet and corresponding refrigerator magnet introducing highlights of 
the fact sheet.  We will place the fact sheet on the RIOA website. We will also distribute the fact sheet 
to the COAs and other relevant areas and include it in our media advertisement. 

 
• In progress is a booklet geared toward physicians and other healthcare professionals with prescriptive 

authority regarding special considerations for mature adults when considering opioid pain 
medications. 

 

https://news.uams.edu/2019/09/30/uams-sponsored-senior-expo-draws-crowds-to-learn-participate/?_ga=2.187924200.113522800.1569848942-788306547.1381170213
https://news.uams.edu/2019/09/30/uams-sponsored-senior-expo-draws-crowds-to-learn-participate/?_ga=2.187924200.113522800.1569848942-788306547.1381170213
https://news.uams.edu/2019/10/02/geriatrics-update-speaker-gives-alternatives-to-opioids-in-pain-management/?_ga=2.187924200.113522800.1569848942-788306547.1381170213
https://news.uams.edu/2019/10/02/geriatrics-update-speaker-gives-alternatives-to-opioids-in-pain-management/?_ga=2.187924200.113522800.1569848942-788306547.1381170213


 
Arkansas Prevention August 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  10/09/2019 (TB/pp) 
 

 

22 

Budget 
August 2019, 2019 SOR Expenses : $_27,264.25_ 
2019 Expenses Year-to-date: $_220,431.69____ 

 
Conferences 

• Gerontological Society of America (GSA) conference November 13 – preparing several abstracts for 
submission - Dementia, Nutrition & Opioid QI. 

 
Mobile Tablets 

• Will begin phase 2 of the mobile tablet in which the tablets will be uploaded with the Pittsburgh Sleep 
Quality Index, Short form Geriatric Depression Scale and the Multiple Choice Pain Survey.  

 
Take-Back Bins 

• The Arkansas Drug Take Back Day will be Saturday, October 26th.  We hope to have several of these 
boxes delivered to our Centers on Aging prior to 10/26/19. 

 
 
Pain Medication Classes 

• Understanding Opioid Pain Medication classes, pending IRB approval will commence the latter part 
of this month. Recruitment is underway.  

 
Integrative Therapies 

• Integrative therapy classes (complementary therapies) for mature adults such as the “Moving Easy 
Program”, “Ageless Grace”, yoga, dance and art. 

 
Telehealth 

• Telehealth will begin with two of the seven Centers on Aging (COA) sites -- Texarkana and 
Springdale. The remaining sites are under assessment for equipment and connectivity needs. Once the 
initial sites are operational, Dr. Gibson will be teaching the opioid education classes via telehealth. 



ARKANSAS MADD VIP 
REPORT SEPTEMBER 2019

Campaign Facilitator Place Date Time
Campaign 
Status

Guest
Number of 
Attendees

Expected 
Attendees

Attendance 
Variance

Total 
Revenue

Expected 
Revenue

Revenue 
Variance

Narrative

Arkansas Communit Corrections ACC ACC Varies Varies Completed 25 250 0 No issues

Baxter‐Arkansas  Kristi Nelson

Baxter Co. 
Library 300 
Library Hill 
Mountain Home 9/6/2019 11:00 a.m. Completed 34 50 ‐16 290 500 ‐210

No issues

60500 ‐ Cleburne‐Arkansas  N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 25 ‐25 0 250 ‐250 No issues
 Columbia‐Arkansas  Carol Wilson Life Savers 9/11/2019 1:30 p.m. Completed 17 25 ‐8 184 250 ‐66 No issues

Craighead‐Arkansas  Cynthia Hall

Parker Park 
Recreation Ct.r. 
1505 N. Church 9/11/2019 6:00 p.m. Completed 67 75 ‐8 752 750 2

No issues

Faulkner‐Arkansas  Lisa Baugh
Conway Public 
Library 9/12/2019 6:00 p.m. Completed 53 65 ‐12 497 650 ‐153 No issues

Independence‐Arkansas  Sunnie Martin
Bateville District 
Court 9/19/2019 6:00 p.m. Completed

ASP Trooper 
David Jones 34 16 18 436.41 160 276.41

No issues

Jefferson‐Arkansas  Lisa Baugh

223 E. 3rd Pine 
Bluff District 
Court 9/25/2019 3:00 p.m. Completed

PB Police 
Officer 25 40 ‐15 350.96 400 ‐49.04

No issues

Miller‐Arkansas Carol Wilson
3005 E. 39th 
Texarkana, AR 9/12/2019 6:00 p.m. Completed 27 40 ‐13 120 400 ‐280 No issues

Polk‐Arkansas  Carol Wilson
410 8th St. 
Mena AR 9/4/2019 Completed 16 25 ‐9 166 250 ‐84 No issues

Pulaski‐Arkansas  Lisa Baugh

CAC Library 100 
S. Rock Little 
Rock 9/12/2019 11:00 a.m. Completed 81 100 ‐19 902 1000 ‐98

No issues

Pulaski‐Arkansas  Lisa Baugh

CAC Library 100 
S. Rock Little 
Rock 9/26/2019 11:00 a.m. Completed 59 100 ‐41 682 1000 ‐318

No issues

Sebastian County 

Michelle 
Cutrer‐
Boggess

Community 
Bible Church 
9701 Dallas Ft. 
Smith  9/21/2019 10:00 a.m. Completed 72 100 ‐28 1010.75 1000 10.75

No issues



 Sharp‐Arkansas  Sunnie Martin
Sharp Co. Jail, 
Ash Flat 9/18/2019 6:00 p.m. Completed 20 50 ‐30 243.93 500 ‐256.07 No issues

St. Francis‐Arkansas 
Laketha 
Brown Fluker

Forest City, AR 
Civic Ctr. 9/21/2019 9:30 a.m. Completed

Captain 
Fluker 
Helena Fire 
Dept. 32 50 ‐18 367.22 0 367.22

No issues

White‐Arkansas  Sunnie Martin
1600 East Booth 
Rd. Searcy 9/21/2019 9:30 a.m. Completed 16 35 ‐19 197.48 350 ‐152.52

No issues

Union‐Arkansas 
Shanelle 
Robbins

Union Co. Library 
200 E. Barton El 
Dorado, AR 9/17/2019 6:00 p.m. In Progress 17 25 ‐8 230.32 250 ‐19.68

No issues

Benton County‐Arkansas ‐ 9‐18‐2019 ‐ 
SPANISH ‐ CANCELLED

Rogers Pubic 
Library711 S. 
Dixieland Rogers 
AR 9/18/2019 n/a Cancelled 0 40 ‐40 0 400 ‐400

No issues

Benton County‐Arkansas 1 pm Debi Barnes

Rogers Pubic 
Library711 S. 
Dixieland Rogers 
AR 9/27/2019 1:00 p.m. Completed 55 120 ‐65 761.98 1200 ‐438.02

No issues

Garland‐Arkansas 

Yolanda 
Holmes/Lisa 
Baugh

Hot Springs Nat'l 
Park College 101 
Piney Dr. 9/10/2019 1:00 p.m. Completed 29 65 ‐36 233 650 ‐417

No issues

 Benton County‐Arkansas  11AM Debi Barnes

Rogers Pubic 
Library711 S. 
Dixieland Rogers 
AR 9/27/2019 11:00 a.m. Completed 103 120 ‐17 1346.93 1200 146.93

One registrant asked to 
leave appearing to be 
drunk, loud and rude.

Total 782 1166 ‐409 9,021.98$   11,160.00$    (2,388.02)$   



Full Name Gender Ethnicity # of Previous DWI/DUI Convictions Sentencing County Student Status Referral Charge First MADD Class? Current Age Range Mailing City State
MARY MCCARTHY Female African American 2nd Baxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Lakeview AR
Jasmine Cannady Female African American 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Loren Thompson‐Seyon Female African American 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Centerton AR
shauntez smith Female African American 3rd hardin co. kentucky I am a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 BENTONVILLE AR
Ronald Pryor Female African American 2nd Benton I am not a Student DWI No 50 ‐ Older Rogers AR
Osband Thompson Female African American 2nd Washington I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Ft.Smith AR
Tysheka Powell Female African American 1st Clark I am not a Student Other Yes 18 ‐ 24 Arkadelphia AR
Jathan Bowens Female African American 1st Clark County I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Arkadelphia AR
JAHSERYN MANLEY Female African American 2nd pope county I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 houston AR
Stanley Dedner Female African American 1st Lafayette I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 stamps AR
Shakoya Williams Female African American 1st Columbia I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Magnolia AR
Stanley Dedner Female African American 1st Lafayette I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 stamps AR
Allen Rose Female African American 1st Hempstead I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hope AR
Larry Harris Female African American 1st Ouachita County I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Camden AR
Vaqwan Morris Female African American 1st AR I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Magnolia AR
Dedrick Turner Female African American 1st Columbia I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Waldo AR
Periaaas Mixon Female African American 1st Hempstead I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Waldo AR
Calvin Ford Female African American 1st Quachatia I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Camden AR
Antonio Sterling Female African American 2nd Lafayette county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Stamps AR
derrick Smith Female African American 1st Miller I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 ashdown AR
Bobby Harrison Female African American 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Angel Kindall Female African American 1st Arkansas I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Tamara Wynn Female African American 4th Craughead I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Cameron Green Female African American 1st Marion I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR
Clyde Johnson Female African American 1st Crittenden county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 West memphis AR
Jeremiah Miles Female African American 1st Desha I am not a Student DUI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Dumas AR
sherry litsey Female African American 1st pope I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 dardanelle AR
Jordan Ford Female African American 1st Tarrent I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Dallas AR
Joe Lee Whitfield Female African American 1st white county I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older litlle rock AR
Christopher Scott Female African American 1st Faulkner I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 CONWAY AR
Lolita J Johnson Female African American 1st Failkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Andrea Bagby Female African American 1st Pope I am not a Student DWI Yes AR
Joeshawn Carey Female African American 2nd Benton I am a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
Jerrone Griffin Female African American 2nd Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
Jacovis Wayne Female African American 1st Ouachita I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
LuChunnia Braggs Female African American 1st Dallas I am not a Student DWI No 0 ‐ 12 Malvern AR
Shameka Houston Female African American 1st Jackson I am not a Student DUI Yes AR
Marc Cherimond Female African American 4th Douglas I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Laura Butler Female African American 2nd White I am not a Student DUI Yes Select Judsonia AR
LC Clemons Female African American 1st Fordyce I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Pine Bluff AR
Michael Ridgell Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Pine Bluff AR
Franklin Love Female African American 2nd Jefferson I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Pine Bluff AR
Carl Tucker Female African American 1st District of columbia I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Washington AR
Carl Tucker Female African American 1st Dc I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Washington AR
Carl Tucker Female African American 1st D.C. I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Washington AR



Carl Tucker Female African American 1st D.C. I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Washington AR
Carl Tucker Female African American 1st District of columbia I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Washington AR
Elizabeth Bowman Female African American 1st Dallas I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fordyce AR
Carl Tucker Female African American 1st D.C. I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Washington AR
Larry Turner Female African American 1st Hazen County I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Pine Bluff AR
CARL COBBS Female African American 3rd JEFFERSON I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 PINE BLUFF AR
derrick Smith Female African American AR 25 ‐ 59 ashdown AR
Leslie Box Female African American 1st Hempstead I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Prescott AR
Ora Wiley Female African American 1st Nevada I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Prescott AR
david parker Female African American 1st prairie I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 ward AR
Deshawn Bradley Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Little Rock AR
Tronia Foster Female African American 1st Drew I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Monticello AR
William Robinson Female African American 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Lelrin Williams Female African American 1st Pulaski I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Tronia Foster Female African American 1st Drew I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Monticello AR
Christian Taylor Female African American 1st Pulaski I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Alexander AR
Tyra Johnson Female African American 1st Hazen I am not a Student DWI Unknown 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Moses Mickens Female African American 1st Desoto County, MS I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 West Helena AR
Tyra Johnson Female African American 1st Hazen I am not a Student DWI Unknown 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Myron Fields Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Maumelle AR
Tyra Johnson Female African American 1st Hazen I am not a Student DWI Unknown 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Brianna Perkins Female African American 1st lonoke I am not a Student DUI Yes Select Lonoke AR
Quinton Winston Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 White Hall AR
Myron Fields Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Maumelle AR
Marlo lovelace Female African American 2nd pulaski county I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Sherwood AR
Delvecchio Ellis Female African American 1st Pulaski County I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Tyra Johnson Female African American 1st Hazen I am not a Student DWI Unknown 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Martin Geans Female African American 1st Arkansas I am not a Student DWI Yes AR
Columbus Opara Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little rock AR
Theodore Wright Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Olajuwon hicks Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 sherwood AR
Demarco Hall Female African American 1st Stuttgart, ar I am not a Student DWI Yes AR
Antonio Whitfield Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Cashea Weathers Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Theran Scott Female African American 1st Jefferson I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 pine bluff AR
Crystal Harris Female African American 1st lonoke co I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Carlisle AR
Undrill Hicks Female African American 1st Arkansas I am not a Student Other Unknown 25 ‐ 59 Stuttgart AR
Kelvin Ready Female African American 1st Pope I am not a Student DUI Yes 0 ‐ 12 N LITTLE ROCK AR
Courtnee' Brown Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Corey Johnson Female African American 1st Denton/Grant I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Edison Sullivan Female African American 1st faulkner county I am a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 PLUMERVILLE AR
Antonio Bea Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Jeremy Gaplin Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Monte Cooney Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Ricky Lewis Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Jordan Mitchell Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR



DEWANIA COLEMAN Female African American 1st SALINE I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 JACKSONVILLE AR
Quinton Phillips Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Don Green Female African American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Eric Conley Female African American 3rd Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Andre Newell Female African American 1st Monroe I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Erwin Brown Female African American 1st Pulaski I am a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
James Edwards Female African American 2nd White I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Searcy AR
Byaombe Mwenda Female African American 2nd Washington County I am not a Student DWI Yes AR
Bobby Nutt Female African American 4th Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Ayesha Jalaliddin Female African American 1st sebatian I am a Student DWI Yes AR
kellen huffman Female African American 1st Independence county I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Ash flat AR
kellen huffman Female African American 1st Independence county I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Ash flat AR
kellen huffman Female African American 1st Independence county I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Ash flat AR
DEWAYNE GATES Female African American 2nd MONROE I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 MARIANNA AR
Victoria MC Goy Female African American 1st MONROE I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Brinkley AR
LeiaBrently Washington Female African American 1st Cross County I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Forrest City AR
ADAM DAVIS Female African American 1st CRAIGHEAD I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 MARIANNA AR
Justin Pierce Female African American 1st Cross I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Parkin AR
Christopher Sims Female African American 1st William I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Stephen Ford Female African American 1st Union I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Shawn Carey Female African American 1st union county I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Eldorado AR
Clifford Smith Female African American 2nd Union I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Calion AR
Latasha Brown Female African American 1st Union I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Thomas Wysinger Female African American 1st Union I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Latasha Brown Female African American 1st Union I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
James Ivy Female African American 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Eh Moo Female Asian 2nd Benton county I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Decatur AR
HOUA VUE Female Asian 1st WASHINGTINGTON I am not a Student MIP Yes 25 ‐ 59 GENTRY AR
Christine Vang Female Asian 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Gentry AR
Sonye Nowak Female Asian 1st benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Rogers AR
Linh Tran Female Asian 1st Benton I am not a Student Other No 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
shanmukha reddy mareddy Female Asian 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Po Seh Seh Female Asian 1st Carroll I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Green Forest AR
jaykumar desai Female Asian 1st cleburne county I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 120 east main street AR
Xuan Nguyen Female Asian 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Chanthorn Thoun Female Asian 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Lisa Shannon Female Asian 1st Saline county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 TRASKWOOD AR
Jonathan Alvarez Female Hispanic 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Cristian Oliva Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Maritza Matul Monterrozo Female Hispanic 1st Benton I am a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Decatur AR
Victor Garcia Female Hispanic 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Juan Rosales Female Hispanic 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Greenwood AR
Jose Razo Female Hispanic 1st Washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Brenda Espinoza Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
isiah soto Female Hispanic 1st little flock I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 centerton AR
JoseLuis Ocampo Female Hispanic 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI No Select Centerton AR



Raul Amaya Female Hispanic 1st sebastian county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bethel Heights AR
Julio Pioquinto Rico Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Paul vargas Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Ethan Lane Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI No 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
KEVIN CHAMORRO Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
DANIEL LEMUS Female Hispanic 1st Carroll I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Green forest AR
Adviel Bustamante Female Hispanic 1st Benton I am not a Student Other Yes 18 ‐ 24 Siloam AR
Ascención Guerra Female Hispanic 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Gladis Martinez Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Johnathan Chavez Female Hispanic 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Siloam springs AR
Byron Menendez Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
Maritza Matul Female Hispanic 1st Benton county I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Decatur AR
DANIEL LEMUS Female Hispanic 1st Carroll I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Green forest AR
Ron Bertram Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Julio Pioquinto Rico Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Esteban Salcido Female Hispanic 1st Benton County I am not a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
GONZALO PIEDRAHITA Female Hispanic 1st WASHINGTON I am not a Student DWI Yes AR
Carlos Arroyo Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Lorraine Gonzalez Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Jose Lopez Female Hispanic 3rd Benton I am not a Student DWI No 50 ‐ Older Rogers AR
Randy Rodriguez Female Hispanic 2nd Washington I am a Student DWI No Select Springdale AR
Elizabeth Ramirez Female Hispanic 1st Bentonville I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
nancy almanza Female Hispanic 2nd BENTON I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Lowell AR
Jose R Gurrola Female Hispanic 1st Springdale I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
LUISA SALAZAR Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
Manuel Valadez Female Hispanic Craighead county 18 ‐ 24 Brookland AR
Manuel Valadez Female Hispanic Craighead County 18 ‐ 24 Brookland AR
Manuel Valadez Female Hispanic 1st Jonesboro I am not a Student DWI No 18 ‐ 24 Brookland AR
David P Herrera Female Hispanic 1st Craighead I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 jonesboro AR
Cesar Barrios Female Hispanic 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Cesar Barrios Female Hispanic 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Cesar Barrios Female Hispanic 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Alejandro Gonzales Female Hispanic 1st Pope I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Raymond Ramirez Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Rogers AR
Cristian Leal Female Hispanic 1st Cleburne I am not a Student DWI No 18 ‐ 24 Quitman AR
Justine Garcia Female Hispanic 2nd Cleburne I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Heber Springs AR
Kimberly Castillo Female Hispanic 1st White County I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Batesville AR
Oscar Mondragón Female Hispanic 2nd Ashley county I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Crossett AR
Ronda Walker Female Hispanic 2nd Polk I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mena AR
Daniel Torres Female Hispanic 1st Pulaski I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Maplevale AR
Angel Padilla Female Hispanic 1st Saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little rock AR
Omar Prieto Female Hispanic 1st Douglas I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
rogelio ramirez Female Hispanic 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Pedro Mendoza Female Hispanic 1st Washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Pedro Mendoza Female Hispanic 1st Washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Roberto Perez Female Hispanic 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR



Pedro Mendoza Female Hispanic 1st Washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Pedro Mendoza Female Hispanic 1st Washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Pedro Mendoza Female Hispanic 1st Washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Pedro Mendoza Female Hispanic 1st Washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Pedro Mendoza Female Hispanic 1st Washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Mercedese Cuellar Female Hispanic 1st Cleveland I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Little Rock AR
Jesse Tiznado Female Hispanic 1st Saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Alexander AR
Jason Montenegro Female Hispanic 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Juan Cano Female Hispanic Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Ft smith AR
Miguel Ochoa Female Hispanic 5th Yell County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Danville AR
Isidoro manjarrez‐Vargas Female Hispanic 1st sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older fort smith AR
Patricia Moya Female Hispanic 1st Benton County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Ft. Smith AR
Gabriel Mendez‐Zambrana Female Hispanic 1st Dwi first offense I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fort smith AR
Sonia Strate Female Hispanic 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Lowell AR
Abel Gonzalez Female Hispanic 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Oscar Solano Female Hispanic 1st sebastian I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 fort smith AR
Juan Cano Female Hispanic 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Ft smith AR
Alejandro Juarez Female Hispanic 1st Sebastian I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Jacqueline Soto Female Hispanic 1st Sebastian County I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Michael Soto Female Hispanic 2nd Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Tyler Williamson Female Native American 1st Kay I am not a Student DUI No 18 ‐ 24 Bentonville AR
Bron Overbey Female Native American 2nd Washington I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Tracy Danielle Stillwell Female Native American 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Kathy MARTIN Female Native American 1st Franklin I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 VAN BUREN AR
Zachary Unruh Female Native American 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Joseph Springer Female Native American 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Natashia Nixon Female Native American 1st Johnson County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Gentry AR
Bobby Phillips Female Native American 1st Yale I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Springdale AR
James Russell Ford Female Native American 1st Johnson I am not a Student DUI No 50 ‐ Older Knoxville AR
Daniel Whitkop Female Native American 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs Village AR
Darrell cox Female Native American 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jacksonville AR
Darla Calloway Female Native American Sequoyah 25 ‐ 59 Sallisaw AR
Darla Calloway Female Native American 25 ‐ 59 Sallisaw AR
Candice Carter Female Native American 1st Payne County, Oklahoma I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hackett AR
Darla Calloway Female Native American Sequoyah 25 ‐ 59 Sallisaw AR
August Zaragoza Female Native American 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Spiro AR
Valerie Auldridge Female Native American 3rd Johnson I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Ozark AR
Roberr Thompson Female Native American 1st Crawford I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Darla Calloway Female Native American 1st Sequoyah I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Sallisaw AR
RANDY JUDEJ Female Pacific Islander 1st RANDOLPH I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 POCAHONTAS AR
Mark Teas Gender Variant Unknown 1st franklin I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 OZARK AR
Pamela O'Dea Female White 2nd Baxter I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Mayson Streul Female White 1st Marion County I am not a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Flippin AR
Aaron Barnes Female White 1st Boone I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Compton AR
Ricky Gordon Female White 1st Marion I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Yellville AR
Anthony Hawk Female White 1st Sharp I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cherokee Village AR



David Hackworth Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes AR
garrett bernhardt Female White 1st boone I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 harrison AR
Owen Hammon Female White 1st Greene I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Jacob Easley Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Mountain Home AR
Mollie Blain Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Laura Hedges Female White 2nd Baxter I am not a Student DUI No Select Mountain Home AR
Nicole Murray Female White 1st Baxter County I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Mountain Home AR
Samantha Deese Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Mountain Home AR
Chad Fry Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mountain home AR
Sam Clay Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 FAYETTEVILLE AR
Seth Dickerson Female White 1st Not Available I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Calico Rock AR
Allie Struckle Female White 1st Marion I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Yellville AR
Allie Struckle Female White 1st Marion I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Yellville AR
Mark Marley Female White Washington Select Centerton AR
James Mohtares Female White Washington County Select Fayetteville AR
Shane Gonzalez Female White Washington 25 ‐ 59 Centerton AR
Melissa Jorge Female White Washing Select Fayetteville AR
Natalie Mattich Female White Washington County Select Fayetteville AR
Kathryn Spencer Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Boyd Goettsch Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Winslow AR
Joshua Taylor Female White 1st Washington I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Deena Fitzgerald Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Robyn Lunderby Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Joshua Jones Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Pea Ridge AR
Sara Jo Dorland Female White Washington 0 ‐ 12 Lowell AR
Cassie Mota Female White 1st Benton I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bethel heights AR
Mason Blankenship Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 St Charles AR
Madalyn Overstreet Female White 1st Benton I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Trevor Moore Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
Melissa Jorge Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student Other No Select Fayetteville AR
Melissa Jorge Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student Other No Select Fayetteville AR
BRADY ARRASMITH Female White 1st Washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Pea ridge AR
Brittany French Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Steven Turner Female White 2nd Washington I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Blake Franklin Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
Michael Stone Female White 1st Washington I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 FAYETTEVILLE AR
Heath Henman Female White 1st Washington I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
Jeremy Hernandez Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Siloam Springs AR
lincoln curtis Female White 1st AR I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 siloam springs AR
Michael Massengill Female White 1st Washington I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Michael Massengill Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Lydia Potter Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Neosho AR
Wesley Smith Female White 2nd Washington County I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Kevin Johnson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Joseph Gibson Female White 1st Madison I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Huntsville AR
Caden Pruitt Female White 1st Carroll I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Eureka Springs AR



Shane Gonzalez Female White 2nd Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Centerton AR
James Jones Female White 3rd Benton I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Sarah Thompson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Farmington AR
James Storti Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Farmington AR
James Storti Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Farmington AR
kyle petty Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Cedarville AR
Derek Hembry Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Bentonville AR
Michael Davis Female White 1st Boone I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
David Hill Female White 2nd Benton I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Cave springs AR
Mark Marley Female White 2nd Washington I am not a Student DUI No Select Centerton AR
Bradley Eskridge Female White 1st Carroll I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Eureka Springs AR
Craig Moore Female White 1st Logan I am not a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Paris AR
Karen Whalen Female White Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Darrell Watkins Female White 1st Madison I am not a Student MIP Yes 0 ‐ 12 Huntsville AR
Tyler Beller Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Rogers AR
James Mohtares Female White 1st Washington County I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Fayetteville AR
Christopher Cloughly Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student Other No 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Blake Parrish Female White 1st Washington I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
James Rose Female White 2nd Washington I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Richard Center Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Prairie Grove AR
Jack Phillips Female White 1st Washington I am a Student MIP Yes AR
Jimmie Weston Female White 2nd Sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Miranda Taylor Female White 1st Sebastian I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Alexis Kell Female White 1st Washington I am a Student DWI Yes Select Bentonville AR
Christopher Crahan Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Madelyn Parker Female White 1st Washington I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Tontitown AR
Donald Kusak Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Reed spring AR
Natalie Mattich Female White 1st Washington I am a Student DUI Yes Select Fayetteville AR
David Walker Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bethel Heights AR
Colin Leighton Female White 2nd Washington I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Charity Allen‐Grace Female White 1st Greene county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Matthew Forsdick Female White 1st Washington County I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Memphis AR
Carol A Carnahan Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Bella Vista AR
Dusty Gibson Female White 1st Benton county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Cheryl Chancey Female White 1st Johnson co I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Altus AR
Sam Worley Female White 4th Madison I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Hindsville AR
Andria Gilbreath Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Lincoln AR
Kara Barksdale Female White 1st Madison I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
Broderick Sims Female White 2nd Benton I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Gentry AR
Whitney fultz Female White 1st Benton county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Landon Boyles Female White 2nd Benton County I am not a Student DWI No Select Fayetteville AR
Ricky Dalton Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 West Fork AR
chase harness Female White 1st washington county I am not a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 mountain view AR
Philip Vanvoast Female White 1st Washington County I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Farmington AR
Grace Lasiter Female White 1st washington county I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Jeffery Robinson Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Gentry AR



Landon Boyles Female White 2nd Benton County I am not a Student DWI No Select Fayetteville AR
Kiser Mooney Female White 2nd Washington I am not a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 West fork AR
Cheryl Chancey Female White 1st Johnson co I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Altus AR
Jorden Peterson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Callista Conrad Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Debra Kocks Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes AR
George Raines Female White 1st Pulaski I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Bentonville AR
Mark Marley Female White 2nd Washington I am not a Student DUI No Select Centerton AR
Cheryl Chancey Female White 1st Johnson I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Altus AR
Ryan Wolf Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Bentonville AR
Carson Oldham Female White 1st Washington I am a Student DUI No Select Bentonville AR
Aaron Arb Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Hunter Newman Female White 1st Washington County I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
GREGORY NEEDHAM Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Robert Avey Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Pea Ridge AR
Melody Elam Female White 1st Marion I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Valley Springs AR
Ronald Lisle Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Robert Cook Female White 1st Benton County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Farmington AR
Sullivan Goetz Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Justin Jennings Female White 1st Johnson I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Randy Bowman Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Jonah Wulf Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Hayes Kehne Female White 1st Washington I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 fayetteville AR
Kosma Olan Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Bryan Jones Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Krum AR
Elden Alexander Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Springdale AR
Cade Arndt Female White 1st Howard I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 De Queen AR
ASHLEY SNODGRASS Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 GENTRY AR
Marilyn Runions Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Fayetteville AR
Nicholas Padgett Female White 1st Franklin I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Sara Jo Dorland Female White 1st washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Lowell AR
Sara Jo Dorland Female White 1st washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Lowell AR
Ellisa Levine Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
lincoln curtis Female White 1st washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 siloam springs AR
lincoln curtis Female White 1st washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 siloam springs AR
Timothy Shepherd Female White 1st Washinton I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Huntsville AR
Grace Killough Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Sean Campbell Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Gentry AR
Robert Stewart Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student Other Yes 50 ‐ Older McAllen AR
Phillip Thornton Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 eureka springs AR
Dominique Garcia Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Jerry Patrick Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Korbyn Holt Female White 1st Benton I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Gravette AR
Tanner Hutton Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Lowell AR
Craig Ballegeer Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Van Buren AR
Lorra Stout Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Centerton AR



Eric Elander Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 BELLAVISTA AR
Travis Jones Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
TERRI GALVN Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Nicholas Mount Female White 1st Washington County I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Lincoln AR
Dee Norman Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Cody Alderson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Elkins AR
Bradley Eskridge Female White 25 ‐ 59 Eureka Springs AR
Cody Alderson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Elkins AR
Cody Alderson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Elkins AR
Tony Corbit Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Quentin Smith Female White 1st Benton I am a Student DWI No 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
Aaron Arb Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Brody Baledge Female White 1st washington I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 fayetteville AR
Jackson Lawrence Female White 1st Washington I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
JACOB HUMPHREY Female White 1st BENTON COUNTY I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 LOWELL AR
Elijah Tobey Female White 1st Benton county I am not a Student DWI No Select Centerton AR
Aileah Righter Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Abigail Fee Female White 1st Pulaski I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Rylie Branscum Female White 1st Washington I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Rylie Branscum Female White 1st Washington I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Karen Whalen Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Jeremy Thomas Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Thomas Carney Female White 1st Lenexa, Kanasas I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Steve Glenn Female White 1st washington county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Grace Lasiter Female White 1st washington county I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Barrett Earnhart Female White 1st Washington I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Tulsa AR
john warren Female White 4th washington I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Heather Bechaud Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Barrett Earnhart Female White 1st Washington I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Thaden Payne Female White 1st Benton county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 BellaVista AR
Misty Phillips Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Prairie Grove AR
Christian Brown Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Siloam springs AR
Gerald Peck Female White 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 EXETER AR
Cody Alderson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Elkins AR
Rose Till Female White 1st AR I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Prairie Grove AR
Sabrina Wells Female White 1st Washington County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 West Fork AR
Cody Alderson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Elkins AR
Cody Alderson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Elkins AR
Cody Alderson Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Elkins AR
Joshua Fisk Female White 2nd Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jasper AR
Joshua Fisk Female White 2nd Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jasper AR
Evan Sayres Female White 1st Boone I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Harrison AR
Colt Thorne Female White 1st Boone County I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Everton AR
Joshua LeBlanc Female White 1st Boone I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Joshua LeBlanc Female White 1st Boone I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Crystal Barker Female White 1st AR I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Omaha AR



Janee Streety Female White 1st Carroll I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 berryville AR
William Creamer Female White 1st Boone County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Henrietta Cunningham Female White 2nd Hot Spring I am not a Student DWI No 50 ‐ Older Rockport AR
Ashley Burnett Female White 1st Clark County I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 arkadelphia AR
Hayden Harp Female White 1st Sevier I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 De Queen AR
Elbert Miller Female White 1st Ouachita I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Camden AR
Bobby Vance Female White 1st Lafayette I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Magnolia AR
Autumn Leimkuhl Female White 1st Lafayette I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Stamps AR
Drake Givens Female White 1st colmbia county I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 arkadelphia AR
William Webb Female White 1st Hot Springs County I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Bradley Randazzo Female White 1st Columbia I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Magnolia AR
tracey rowe Female White 2nd Lafayette I am not a Student DWI No Select Stamps AR
Brian Wilkerson Female White 1st Columbia I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 MAGNOLIA AR
Todd Huffman Female White 1st Columbia I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 McNeil AR
Christina Averette Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Magnolia AR
David Goad Female White Craighead Select Jonesboro AR
Clayton Cox Female White Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Harrisburg AR
Jordan Johnson Female White 1st Desoto County Mississippi I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Thomas Gerrard Female White 1st Crittenden I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR
Brandon Ganus Female White 1st Mississippi county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Puxico AR
gary huckabay Female White 1st clay, co. I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 paragould AR
steven cobb Female White 1st Greene I am not a Student DWI No Select Paragould AR
Kelly Wood Female White 1st Greene I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Penny Taylor Female White 1st Greene I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Randy Carroll Female White 1st Cross county I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR
Megan Davis Female White 1st cleburne I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 jacksonville AR
Rodney Coggins Female White 2nd Poinsett County I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Fisher AR
Aaron Mobley Female White 2nd Greene I am not a Student DUI No 18 ‐ 24 Paragould AR
Emily Looper Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Kirsten Martin Female White 1st Craighead County I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Darryl Grafmyre Female White 1st Greene I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Darryl Grafmyre Female White 1st Greene I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Clayton Cox Female White 2nd Craighead I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Harrisburg AR
Lauren Richmond Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Heather Stewart Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Darryl Grafmyre Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Rachel Taylor Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Corning AR
Evan Rose Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Jennifer Nejdlik Female White 2nd Craighead I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Nickolas Ward Female White 2nd Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Cherokee Stephens Female White 1st Sharp I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cherry Valley AR
Jay Barnett Female White 25 ‐ 59 Gassville AR
Andrew White Female White 1st Greene I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Marmaduke AR
Karie Rogers Female White 2nd Greene I am not a Student DWI No 18 ‐ 24 Paragould AR
Lane Schoettle Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Daniel Samuel Female White 1st Poinsett I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Harrisburg AR



John McCord Female White 1st Greene I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Paragould AR
Beth DiFrischia Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Bay AR
Debra Nicholas Female White 1st Lawrence I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bono AR
Ben Sutton Female White 1st Mississippi I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
Walter Ochello Female White 1st Craighead County I am a Student DWI No 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Heather Briddle Female White 1st Craighead County I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Lake City AR
Jered Holt Female White 1st Lawrence county I am not a Student DWI Yes AR
Buddy Cox Female White 1st craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older trumann AR
Barry Oglesbu Female White 2nd Craighead I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 JONESBORO AR
Barry Wilson Female White 2nd Mississippi I am not a Student DWI No 0 ‐ 12 Leachville AR
Abbigail Wass Female White 1st Laurence I am not a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Trumann AR
David Campbell Female White 2nd Craighead I am a Student MIP Yes 0 ‐ 12 Germantown AR
David O Daniel Female White 2nd Clay I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Corning AR
Kourtney Noe Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Jonesboro AR
Jessica Sharp Female White 1st Mississippi I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Blytheville AR
Kimberly Cristobal Female White 1st Woodruff I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Wynne AR
Dax Langston Female White 1st Greene I am not a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Paragould AR
victor stevens Female White 1st Craighead county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Trumann AR
Jeremy Gray Female White 1st Poinsett I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Harrisburg AR
Daniel Murphy Female White 2nd Mississippi County I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
Brian Welch Female White 2nd Critten county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Poinsett County AR
Berry Fisher Female White 5th Sharp I am not a Student DUI No 50 ‐ Older Walnut Ridge AR
Ashleigh Chipman Female White 1st Bulter I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Matthew Willwerth Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bay AR
Joseph Thrasher Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Autumn Buazard Female White 2nd Greene I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Maramduke AR
Remington Garey Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Dyess AR
William Oliver Female White 1st N/A I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Paragould AR
william shreeves Female White 1st lawrence, ar I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Marmaduke AR
Christopher Davis Female White 1st Jackson I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
ELIZABETH Shaw Female White 1st Clay county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Shawn King Female White 1st Greene I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
David Goad Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Jonesboro AR
Jay Barnett Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Gassville AR
Trevor Scallion Female White 1st Mississippi county I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Paragould AR
Ashley Mooney Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Justin Glover Female White 1st Crittenden I am not a Student DWI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 West Memphis AR
Doss York, Jr. Female White 1st Fulton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR
Sherry Russell Female White Arkansas 25 ‐ 59 De Witt AR
Donald Bozeman Female White 1st Chicot I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Portland AR
Courtney Prince Williamson Female White 1st Union I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Crossett AR
Chris Farrish Female White 1st Drew I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Monticello AR
Steven Taylor Female White 1st Drew county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Monticello AR
Nicholas Newcome Female White 1st Chicot I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Portland AR
JEFF MYERS Female White 1st Ashley I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Hamburg AR
JEFF MYERS Female White 1st Ashley I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Hamburg AR



Gloria Guyer Female White Faulkner Select Vilonia AR
Gloria Guyer Female White Faulkner Select Vilonia AR
Gloria Guyer Female White Faulkner Select Vilonia AR
Lane Mahanay Female White Faulkner 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Brian Fletcher Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Clifford Beatty Female White 2nd Washington/carroll I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Eureka springs AR
Tonia Austin Female White 1st Conway I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Morrilton AR
Lane Mahanay Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DUI No 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Aubrey Butterfield Female White 1st Yell I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 London AR
Matthew Sullivan Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Callie Richard Female White 1st Heber springs I am a Student MIP Yes 0 ‐ 12 Austin AR
Aubrey Butterfield Female White 1st Yell I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 London AR
Katherine Hoggard Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mayflower AR
Gabby Trudo Female White 1st Pope county I am a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Russellville AR
Aubrey Butterfield Female White 1st Yell I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 London AR
David Mallett Female White 1st Crawford County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Austin Ashley Female White 1st Pope I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Russellville AR
Aubrey Butterfield Female White 1st Yell I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 London AR
Jackson Ragland Female White 1st search I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Marshall AR
Matthew Dussex Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Cynthia Maxwell Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mayflower AR
TERRY GULLETT Female White 1st PERRY I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 LITTLE ROCK AR
Cannon Cobb Female White 1st Pope I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Pottsville AR
Maison Thompson Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Daryn curtis Female White 3rd Garland I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Heber Springs AR
Drake Stephens Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Vilonia AR
david dalton Female White 1st pope I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 London AR
Hunter Holcomb Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Russellville AR
Hunter Wooldridge Female White 1st Faulkner I am a Student DUI Yes 13 ‐ 17 Jacksonville AR
Keaton Muckelberg Female White 1st White I am not a Student Other Yes 0 ‐ 12 Bald knob AR
Bobby Sowell Female White 2nd Faulkner I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Greenbriar AR
Jason Boyce Female White 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 SEARCY AR
Ethan Williams Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
James Woodell Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
James Woodell Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
James Woodell Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
James Woodell Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Brandon Fannin Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Pottsville AR
James Woodell Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Everett Gee Female White 1st Faulkner County I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Conway,AR. AR
Jakob Henry Female White 1st Faulkner I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Alexia Greenlee Female White 1st Cleburne I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Heber Springs AR
Joshua Byler Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DUI Yes Select Morrilton AR
Virgil Williamson Female White 1st Conway I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hattieville AR
Nancy Van Dalsem Female White 1st Perry I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Perryville AR
Seth Drewry Female White 1st Pope I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR



amber hawkins Female White 1st faulkner I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 conway AR
James Dare Female White 1st Van Buren I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Fairfield Bay AR
Peter Porter Female White 2nd Pope I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Buck Murphy Female White 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Austin AR
Dawson Smith Female White 1st grant I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Pine Bluff AR
JASON FULLER Female White 2nd Van Buren I am not a Student DWI No Select Conway AR
Deanna Pelsynski Female White 1st Conway I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Morrilton AR
Gavin Johnson Female White 1st Falkner I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Harl Ledford Female White 1st Pope I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Daryn curtis Female White 3rd Garland I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Heber Springs AR
Tammy Martin Female White 2nd Faulkner I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Vilonia AR
Joshua Byler Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DUI Yes Select Morrilton AR
Zachary Hamilton Female White Garland county 25 ‐ 59 Norman AR
mark willis Female White 1st garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 hot springs AR
Michelle Williamson Female White 1st Pike I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
James Haley Female White 1st Garland County I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Tina Wessels Female White 1st Pike I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Murfreesboro AR
Larissa Mcreynolds Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Pearcy AR
George Grisham Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mount Ida AR
Luann Howard Female White 1st Independence I am not a Student DWI No Select Searcy AR
JOHN McCollum Female White 4th Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Clayton Golden Female White 3rd garland I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 hot springs AR
George Grisham Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mt Ida AR
Spencer Dalrymple Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Royal AR
Stephen Shirley Female White 1st Garland county I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Hot springs AR
George Grisham Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mount Ida AR
Stephen Bell Female White 2nd garland I am not a Student DWI No Select Hot Springs National Park AR
Thomas Vickers Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Chad Matone Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Ethan Grissom Female White 1st Garland county I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Pearcy AR
Ethan Grissom Female White 1st Garland county I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Pearcy AR
Zachary Hamilton Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Norman AR
Sean McClure Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs Village AR
Michelle Williamson Female White 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Tanner Surratt Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Tanner Surratt Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Tanner Surratt Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Kenneth Montgomery Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Brandon Edwards Female White 1st Saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Poyen AR
Kara Tafoya Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Ethan Lewis Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Alexia Greenlee Female White Cleburne 25 ‐ 59 Heber Springs AR
Landon Edwards Female White 1st Izard I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Mount Pleasant AR
Terry Garrison Female White 2nd Independence I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Batesville AR
Wyatt Varvil Female White 1st Columbia I am a Student MIP Yes AR
Dillon Faver Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 melbourne AR



Charles Peter Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Mountain Home AR
BENJAMIN LOWE Female White 1st Van bUREN I am a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fairfield Bay AR
Ashley Williams Female White 1st Jackson I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Searcy AR
Steven Gammill Female White 2nd Independence I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Sulphur rock AR
David Hackworth Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Jennifer Reves Female White 1st Independence I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Jennifer Reves Female White 1st Independence I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Terry Pearson Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Batesville AR
Diane Johnson Female White 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Spencer Smith Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Yellville AR
chase harness Female White 1st Washington county I am not a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 mountain view AR
Daniel Gordon Female White 1st cleburne I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 heber springs AR
ashley stevenson Female White 1st Independence County I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Michael Gothard Female White 1st Jackson County I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 newport AR
Tawny Wire Female White 1st White I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bald Knob AR
JASON HARRISON Female White 1st Independence I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 sulphur rock AR
Jimmy Ray Female White 1st Izard I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cave city AR
Johnny Vanwinkle Female White 1st White I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Judsonia AR
Johnathon Crossen Female White 1st Cleburn county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Tumbling shoals AR
Frank Burton Female White 1st Woodruff I am not a Student DUI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Searcy AR
Paul York Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Chancey Stoner Female White 1st Independence I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Sulphur rock AR
Diane Johnson Female White 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Diane Johnson Female White 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Jennifer Reves Female White 1st Independence I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
landon barnhart Female White 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bald knob AR
Diane Johnson Female White 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
DEVON BRAY Female White 2nd GARLAND I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 PINE BLUFF AR
Greg Matheny Female White 2nd Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Sheridan AR
Tyler Collins Female White 1st Cleveland I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Kingsland AR
Greg Matheny Female White 2nd Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Sheridan AR
Billy Russell Smith Female White 1st Desha I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 McGehee AR
Melanie Rainey Female White 1st Palaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hensley AR
James Phillips Female White 1st JEFFERSON COUNTY I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 GLEN AR
JASON COCKRELL Female White 2nd JEFFERSON I am not a Student DUI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 WHITE HALL AR
Brian Harvery Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Pine Bluff AR
Lori Cary Female White Sevier 25 ‐ 59 Horatio AR
James Craig Female White 1st Miller I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
RALPH MCDOWELL Female White 1st MILLER COUNTY I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 TEXARKANA AR
Teresa Jones Female White 1st Miller I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Roderick Grosse Female White 2nd Howard county I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Berlin AR
Miranda Taylor Female White 1st Sebastian I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Danny Autrey Female White 2nd Miller I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Wake village AR
Elijah Barragan Female White 1st Hempstead I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Texarkana AR
Tracy oneal Female White 1st miller I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 foreman AR
Teresa Jones Female White 1st Miller I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR



Lori Cary Female White 1st Sevier I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Horatio AR
Shannon Davitt Female White 2nd Miller County I am a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Ashdown AR
Lori Cary Female White 1st Sevier I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Horatio AR
David Hanson Female White 2nd Miller I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Shane Scott Female White 2nd Montgomery I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Ashdown AR
Roderick Grosse Female White pike county Select Berlin AR
Chris Kuskie Female White 1st Polk I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mena AR
Bradley Byford Female White 1st Scott I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Waldron, Arkansas AR
Donna Hulbert Female White 2nd Polk I am not a Student DWI No Select Mena AR
Jeremy Richardson Female White 1st Independence I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Craig Pledger Female White 1st Franklin I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Ozark AR
April Casey Female White 1st Scott I am a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Waldron AR
Louis White Female White 1st Scott I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older waldron AR
Stanley Shrum Female White 2nd scott I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 mansfield AR
Dallas Kelloms Female White Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Jeremy Eason Female White 1st saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 little rock AR
Haleigh Fryer Female White 1st Woodruff I am not a Student DUI Yes Patterson AR
Joshua Wilkins Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Tanya Amo Female White Lonoke County, Cabot, Arkansas 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Blake Stansbery Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
BreAnna Ezelle Female White 1st Garland I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
David Huffmier Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Ausrin AR
Jonah Vallejo Female White 1st Dallas Co. I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Beebe AR
David Huffmier Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Ausrin AR
Briar Taylor Female White 1st Arapahoe County Colorado I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 North Little Rock AR
Eddie Dorwin Female White 1st johnson I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hartman AR
Robert Harvey Female White 1st Pulski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Courtnie Peacock Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Randy MgGee Female White 2nd Pulaski I am a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Hunter Johnson Female White 1st Saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Benton AR
Hunter Fortson Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Greenbrier AR
Michael Kelley Female White 1st Pulaski County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jacksonville AR
Stephen Chandler Female White 1st pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Alexander AR
linda l mckeown Female White 1st white I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older judsonia AR
jared ort Female White 1st pulaski I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 north little rock AR
Caleb Ply Female White 1st Saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 White Hall AR
Jason Richardson Female White 1st Pope I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Subiaco AR
Kimberly Pickett Female White 1st Saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Alexander AR
Christopher Hart Female White 1st Prairie I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Carlisle AR
Dennis Vancena Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
David Huffmier Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Ausrin AR
Jason Agar Female White 1st Pike I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
linda l mckeown Female White 1st white I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older judsonia AR
james abramson Female White 1st Arkansas I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 DeWitt AR
Otto Laycox Female White 1st Cross I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Wynne AR
George Davidson Female White 2nd Pulaski I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Carlisle AR



Shawna Williams Female White 1st Garland county I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Bryant AR
Dallas Kelloms Female White 1st Pulaski I am a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Daniel Brown Female White 3rd Falkner I am a Student DWI No Select Atkins AR
Joe Spradlin jr Female White 1st White I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bald Knob AR
Kristin Martin Female White 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Gloria Guyer Female White 4th Faulkner I am not a Student DWI No Select Vilonia AR
Robert Stanley Female White 50 ‐ Older Alexandria AR
Robert Stanley Female White 1st Saline I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Alexandria AR
Larry Wolfrum Female White 1st Johnson I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Christina McAtee Female White 1st Saline I am not a Student DUI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 Alexander AR
Kristin Martin Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Mark Sullivan Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older North Little Rock AR
Bailey Broussard Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Riley Perrigo Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DUI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Conway AR
Brandy Goss Female White 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 little rock AR
Adam Belanger Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Little Rock AR
Michael Brunger Female White 1st Pulaski County I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Conway AR
Justin Aronson Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
William Standridge Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
James Taylor Female White 2nd Pulaski I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Averie Whitley Female White 1st Garland I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Sherry Russell Female White 1st Arkansas I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 De Witt AR
Alexandria Nichols Female White 1st Garland I am a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Bauxite AR
BRITTANY CARPENTER Female White 1st LONOKE I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 CARLISLE AR
Ellen Martin Female White 1st Searcy Co I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Julie Barnhart Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Blake McConnell Female White 1st Faulkner County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway Ar AR
Johnny Reed Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Lonoke AR
Amy Smith Female White 2nd Lonoke I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Riviera beach AR
Michael Cox Female White 1st Shelby I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Michael Groves Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Heather Counts Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student Other Yes AR
Aaron Palazolo Female White 1st Lonoke I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Kayla Grauel Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Lonoke AR
Christopher Morris Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Larry Gordon Female White 1st white I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Jacksonville AR
Heather Berry Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Maumelle AR
jacob jernigan Female White 1st lafayette I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 BENTON AR
Justin Burks Female White 1st Saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Andrea Byers Female White 1st Saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Bryant AR
Nathan Hanle Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Ryan Steele Female White 1st saline I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 benton AR
Joseph Story Female White 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
James Smith 2nd. Female White 1st Ouachita I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
Jacob Barnett Female White 1st Faulkner county I am not a Student DWI Yes 13 ‐ 17 Oklahoma city AR
Amanda Mills Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR



Tanya Amo Female White 2nd LONOKE I am not a Student DWI No 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Maribeth Anders Female White 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 0 ‐ 12 Little Rock AR
Mariah Plattsmier Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Maumelle AR
Dustyn Hayes Female White 1st Lonoke I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Hensley AR
Cheryl Chancey Female White Johnson 25 ‐ 59 Altus AR
Anita Smith Female White Crawford County , Arkanas 50 ‐ Older Alma AR
Robert Bierma Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Van buren AR
kyle petty Female White Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Cedarville AR
Joshua Summit Female White 1st Yell I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Waldron AR
Ashli Abbott Female White Sebastian Select Greenwood AR
Michael Cain Female White Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Greenwood AR
Keith Knight Female White 2nd Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fort smith AR
Dallas Oxford Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Daniel Wood Female White 3rd Sebastian I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Barling AR
Elyzabeth Henry Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes Select Fort Smith AR
Brooke Alder Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes Select Fort Smith AR
Gary W Au Female White 1st Franklin I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Altus AR
Randall Walker Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Sallisaw AR
Stephen Adams Female White 1st Pope I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Fort Smith AR
Jessica Nichols Female White 1st Johnson county I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Oark AR
Tonilyn Ryburn Female White 1st Sebatian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Huntington AR
Blake Berry Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
David Fowler Female White 1st Desoto County Mississippi I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
brandon gallman Female White 1st washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 prairie grove AR
Myra Lightfoot Female White 1st Crawford I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Van Buren AR
Nathanael Godwin Female White 1st Sebastian I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Lavaca AR
Richard Mcfarland Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Bryan Shelly Female White 1st Crawford I am a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Natural dam AR
Eric Figgins Female White 1st Franklin I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 ozaek AR
Dustin Doyle Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes Select Alma AR
Darrell Mitts Female White 2nd Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Waldron AR
Chris Kuskie Female White 1st Polk I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mena AR
Timothy Shepherd Female White 1st Washington I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Huntsville AR
Barbara Jorgensen Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Devin Smith Female White 1st Sequoyah county I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Derek Harvey Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Ft Smith AR
Micah Delanney Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fort smith AR
Sarah Thompson Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Saint Louis AR
Cheryl Chancey Female White 1st Johnson I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Altus AR
Tamara Horn Female White 2nd Sebastian I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
James Cater Female White 1st Sepastian Co. I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
James Cater Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
James Cater Female White 1st crawford I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Robert Bierma Female White 25 ‐ 59 Van buren AR
joey reeves Female White 2nd crawford I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 van buren AR
James Cater Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR



Cheryl Chancey Female White 1st Johnson I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Altus AR
Eric Bohl Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rudy AR
Anita Smith Female White 4th Crawford I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Alma AR
Jeffery Thompson Female White 2nd Sebastian I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 MANSFIELD AR
Daniel Wood Female White 3rd Sebastian I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Barling AR
Michael Cain Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Greenwood AR
Rocky McGee Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Cindy Barnett Female White 1st SEBASTIAN I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 FORT SMITH AR
Dillon Montgomery Female White 2nd Crawford I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Van buren AR
Herschel Bowers III Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Natural Dam AR
Brandy Willis Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Huntington AR
Melanie Brydle Female White 1st Washington I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
baylee carriger Female White 1st sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 fort smith AR
Jerry Hargues Female White 1st Johnson I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older COAL HILL AR
Ashli Abbott Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Greenwood AR
Avery Hillis Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Alma AR
Weston Davis Female White 1st Franklin I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Ozark AR
Richard Staser Female White 1st Greenwood I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Greenwood AR
Robert Arendall Female White 2nd Crawford I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Craig Moore Female White 1st Logan County I am not a Student MIP Yes 18 ‐ 24 Paris AR
Cody Schuster Female White 2nd Sebastian County I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Mansfield AR
Jackie Campbell Female White 1st Crawford I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Kristoffer Svendgard Female White 1st Sebastion I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Barling AR
Kristoffer Svendgard Female White 1st Sebastion I am a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Barling AR
Mark Adams Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Brandon Boerjan Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Greenwood AR
Chelsea Adams Female White 2nd Sebastian I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Barling AR
lance harris Female White 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 fort smith AR
Johnny Skelton Female White 1st Lawrence I am not a Student DWI No 25 ‐ 59 BLYTHEVILLE AR
Samantha McQuay Female White 1st Sharp I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Williford AR
Timorhy Stetka Female White 1st Izard I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Pineville AR
Raymond Gatewood Jr. Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student BUI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 Henderson AR
John Kemp Female White 1st Craighead I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Justin Janson Female White 1st Izard I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Calico rock AR
Teagan Teague Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Mountain home AR
ronnie staggs Female White 2nd izard I am not a Student DUI No 0 ‐ 12 pineville AR
Henry Valko Female White 1st Izard County I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Horseshoe Bend AR
Blake Worsham Female White 1st Baxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Horseshoe Bend AR
Robert Jones Female White 2nd Poinsett I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Maynard AR
Martin Meredith Female White 1st Not Available I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 MCCrory AR
Bud Newby Female White 1st Poinsett I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Harrisburg AR
Bud Newby Female White 1st poinsett I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Harrisburg AR
Charles Boeckmann Female White 2nd Cross County I am not a Student DWI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 Wynne AR
Morgan Couch Female White 1st Union I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Norphlet AR
Morgan Couch Female White 1st Union I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Norphlet AR
Morgan Couch Female White 1st Union I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Norphlet AR



James Thario Female White 1st ouachita I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Camden AR
William Griffin Female White 1st Union I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Norphlet AR
Harold Jiles Female White 1st Ouachita I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Calhoun AR
Horace Nix Female White 1st Ouachita I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 east camden AR
Jennifer McTigrit Female White 1st Union I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
HEATHER GERKE Female White 1st WHITE I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 SEARCY AR
Palma Huskey Female White 2nd Cleburne I am not a Student DWI No 50 ‐ Older Quitman AR
Stuart Colebank Female White 1st White I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 bradford AR
Justin Rayburn Female White 1st White I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Searcy AR
Dustin Garner Female White 1st Cleburne I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Natalie Alsbrook Female White 1st Crittend6 I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Heber springs AR
Autumn Vogel Female AR
Cassie Neely Female AR
Jennifer Ross Female AR
Patricia Johnson Female AR
Anthony Crager Male AR
David Yates Male AR
Kevin Manning Male AR
Michael George Male AR
Jose Ramirez Male AR
Jimmy Kilburn Male AR
Austin Kee Male AR
Kenneth Parker Male AR
Garcia Ernesto Female AR
Jessy Collins Male AR
Timothy White Male AR
James O'Bannon Male AR
Jackson Wagner Male AR
John Jefferson Male AR
James Thomas Male AR
Samuel Butler Male AR
Christen Lane Female AR
Ross Powell Male AR
Justin Bond Male AR
Austreberto Lopez Male AR
Brian Scroggins Male AR
Michael West AR
Taylor Glover Male AR
Heather Swiney Female AR
Kimberly Bridgewater Female AR
Brandy Galli Female AR
Jonathan Gore Male AR
Lisa Taylor Female AR
April Agner Female AR
Jamie Gregrich Female AR
Tina Long Female AR



Jonathan Cole Male AR
Tyler Crow Male AR
Toby Barker Male AR
Donna Harris Female AR
Sarah Matlock Female AR
Randon Hillhouse Male AR
Kayla Miller Female AR
Stpehanie Duncan Female AR
Colby Lamb Male AR
Christen Lane Female AR
Timothy White Male AR
Justin Bond Male AR
Austreberto Lopez Male AR
Samuel Butler Male AR
Ross Powell Male AR
John Jefferson Male AR
James O'Bannon Male AR
Jackson Wagner Male AR
Garcia Ernesto Female AR
James Thomas Male AR
Jessy Collins Male AR
Johnny Lee Baxter 0 ‐ 12 Midway AR
Michael Fowler Garland 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Trena Gagne AR 25 ‐ 59 Gassville AR
Blake Possehl Baxter 18 ‐ 24 Mountain Home AR
Aaron Hancock Madison 25 ‐ 59 Flippin AR
Jacob Berry Marion 18 ‐ 24 Summit AR
Ashley Parlet Baxter 18 ‐ 24 Yellville AR
Jean Feltman Baxter 50 ‐ Older Mountain Home AR
Christina Hankins Baxter 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Lacie robinson Baxter 25 ‐ 59 Gassville AR
Michael Matheny Marion County 50 ‐ Older Flippin AR
Rex Chambers Female 1st Baxter I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Eureka Springs AR
Jason Falls Female 1st Bsxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Jason Falls Female 1st Bsxter I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Joey Neil Female 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes Hazen AR
Lanita Bateman Benton 25 ‐ 59 Pea Ridge AR
Jeremy Bishop 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Cory Jones Male Select Bentonville AR
Tanner Miles Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Andrew Bottomley Carroll 25 ‐ 59 Eureka springs AR
Roger Powell Bossier county , LA 25 ‐ 59 Taylor AR
Tausin Aless Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Cameron Carroll Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Taylor Hogue Male Washington Select Fayetteville AR
Cynthia Joslun Washington 25 ‐ 59 Witter AR



Sydney Anderson Washington Select Bentonville AR
Jesse Ruiz Washington 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Mercedes Perkins Benton 25 ‐ 59 Siloam Springs AR
Balance Reed Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Brandon Monk Conway 18 ‐ 24 Roland AR
Pablo Soza Benton county 18 ‐ 24 Bentonville AR
Kyle McDonald Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Jose Andrade Little flock 18 ‐ 24 Bentonville AR
Vanessa Paz Female Washington Select Rogers AR
Donna Breece Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Thaden Payne Benton Select Bella Vista AR
James Mason Leflore County 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Darrell Kelly‐Thomas Washintion Select Fayetteville AR
joseph leon washingtton county 25 ‐ 59 springdale AR
Russell May Benton 25 ‐ 59 Pea Ridge AR
Natasha Hernandez Benton County 25 ‐ 59 Siloam Springs AR
David Henson Benton 25 ‐ 59 Pea Ridge AR
Dustin Wheatley Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Mary Khelfa Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Daniel Sleeper Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Anna Vinogradova Benton Select Bentonville AR
Scott Murr Carroll 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Juan Miller Washington 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Robbi Takatch Washington 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Brittany Fowler Washington Select Farmington AR
jacky case washington 25 ‐ 59 prairie grove AR
Lance Snow Washington 18 ‐ 24 Fayeftville AR
Kathryn Goodwin Carroll 25 ‐ 59 Berryville AR
Stacey Thomas Washington 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Amanda Bosley Benton 25 ‐ 59 Centerton AR
John Bird Washington 18 ‐ 24 Memphis AR
Zachary Nidiffer Benton 25 ‐ 59 Centerton AR
Samuel Almaras Bento AR
David Ogletree Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Michael Sanchez Benton county 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
christana Caver washington 18 ‐ 24 fayetteville AR
Charley Tabor Harrison 18 ‐ 24 Yellville AR
Josh Fedorchak Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Shawn Gardner Benton 18 ‐ 24 Gravette ar AR
Joesef Walker Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Brayan Alba Benton county 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
talia esparza Benton County 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Rasheshkumar Patel Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Serina Smith Benton 25 ‐ 59 419 Adams Ave. AR
emily bolin newton county 0 ‐ 12 rogers AR
Eduardo Sainz Benton Select Rogers AR



Ryan dixon Boone 25 ‐ 59 Hasty AR
Chelsea Maloy Benton 18 ‐ 24 Siloam Springs AR
Bil Stucki Washington 25 ‐ 59 Tontitown AR
Bradley Chambliss Washington 18 ‐ 24 Mayflower AR
Michael Guest Benton 25 ‐ 59 Siloam AR
Brett Nebling Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Trevor Randolph Benton 18 ‐ 24 Garfield AR
Marcus Jones Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Mitchel White Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Nick Rea Benton county 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Denise Luneau Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Victoria Deleon Washington 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Zach Frahm Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Dakota Hibbard Washington 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
cory weathered satan (benton 25 ‐ 59 centertoN AR
William Smith Washington 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Zachary Parisi Washington 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Bradley Chambliss Washington 18 ‐ 24 Mayflower AR
Ralph Longpine Washington 25 ‐ 59 Baxter Springs AR
David Henson Benton 25 ‐ 59 Pea Ridge AR
Alberto Osorio Select Rogers AR
Mike Downey Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Jacob julich washington county 18 ‐ 24 elkins AR
Barbara Venegas Madison 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Travis Boling Office of Driver Control 18 ‐ 24 Bentonville AR
Chad Price Washington county ar 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Adam Heckathorn Washington 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Nicolas Lieja Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Lyrette Irabaruta Washington county 18 ‐ 24 tulsa AR
Draven Evans Washington 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Joseph Moon Washington 18 ‐ 24 Lowell AR
Terra Hudson Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Dakota Eskow Madison 18 ‐ 24 Huntsville AR
John Barrientos Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Morgan Sedillo Female Benton Select Bentonville AR
Joseph mckee Washington 25 ‐ 59 Tahlequah AR
Jacob Rodden Washington 18 ‐ 24 Huntsville AR
Klayton Marr Washington 18 ‐ 24 Brock AR
Josue Magana Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Coledon Middleton Madison 18 ‐ 24 Hintsville AR
Dean Cox Washington 18 ‐ 24 Farmington AR
Starletta Biggs Washington 25 ‐ 59 Elkins AR
Brittany Mcjunkin Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Zachary Mcjunkin Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Bradley Evans Benton 25 ‐ 59 Lowell AR
Timmy Thomas Washington county AR



Blaise Galloway Washington 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
LLOYD PERKINS SEBASTIAN 25 ‐ 59 SPRINGDALE AR
Jose Martinez Lowe 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Stacy Howard Benton county 25 ‐ 59 Gravette AR
Horacio pina SPRINDALE AR 25 ‐ 59 DECATUR AR
Laman Fountain Washington County 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
George X Reyes Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
German Pena Arkansas 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Matthew Chavez Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Kevin Taylor Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Alba Hurtado Dwi 25 ‐ 59 Siloam Springs AR
Oscar Sanchez Washington county Select Springdale AR
Kevin Lampman Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Shqiprim Balazoski Benton 25 ‐ 59 Cassville AR
anthony evans Benton Select Rogers AR
Holden James Benton 18 ‐ 24 Gentry AR
Tiffany Cartwright Benton 18 ‐ 24 West Fork AR
Dylan Farnum Benton 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Amanda Moore Washington County 25 ‐ 59 Dardanelle AR
Michael Ferguson Washington 50 ‐ Older Springdale AR
Lacey Edwards Washington 18 ‐ 24 Fort smith AR
Robert Buttgen Carrol 25 ‐ 59 Berryville AR
Mary Gilbreath Benton 25 ‐ 59 Centerton AR
William Howe Washington 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Audie Overton Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Karon Durham Benton 25 ‐ 59 CENTERTON AR
John Farish Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Lynsey Tran Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Johnny Hartman Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Randall Brion Washington Select Leawood AR
Chelsea Maloy Benton County 18 ‐ 24 Siloam Springs AR
Ginger Butler Moore Washington 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Randall Brion Washington Select Leawood AR
William Clinkscale Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Jason lee wilson 2060 Dover cove rd Washington 25 ‐ 59 Pea ridge AR
Charles Savage Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Javier Sanchez washington county 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
Jeremy Hedges Benton 25 ‐ 59 LOWELL AR
Toby Aguirre Male Benton Select Rogers AR
Sandy Tennant Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Sydney Hill washington 25 ‐ 59 FAYETTEVILLE AR
James Sams Washington Select West Fork AR
Sydney Hill washington 25 ‐ 59 FAYETTEVILLE AR
Clint Hamrick 25 ‐ 59 Prairie Grove AR
jessica chase Benton 25 ‐ 59 Colcord AR
john earl benton 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR



Ismael Calderon Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Shang Powers United states 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Savanna Collins Washington 18 ‐ 24 springdale AR
Cynthia Hernandez Benton county 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Toni Hulsey Carroll County, Ar 25 ‐ 59 Eureka Springs AR
Zachary Bontke Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Billy Brown Benton 50 ‐ Older Rogers AR
Marabeth Giltner Carroll 25 ‐ 59 Eureka Springs AR
cecedrice poole AR 25 ‐ 59 CENTERTON AR
James Butler Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Rusty Felter Benton county 25 ‐ 59 Decatur AR
Anthony Szymanski Benton Select Bentonville AR
Antwon Jordan Washington County 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Carlos Cespedes Benton 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Kelley Champion Washington County 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Rusty Felter Benton county 25 ‐ 59 Decatur AR
klarissa Kelley Benton County 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
jason warford washington 25 ‐ 59 fayetteville AR
Pedro Araujo Benton 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Mike Hamman Washington 25 ‐ 59 Roger AR
Joshua Woodward Washington County 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Eric Nelson Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Landry Chopin Benton County 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Gustavo Hernandez Washington County Select Gentry AR
Kendal Rose Benton County West 50 ‐ Older Bentonville AR
John Bassett Benton 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Jose Morales Benton 25 ‐ 59 Siloam Springs AR
Johnny Downum Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Gerardo Lopez Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Raechel Winchell Washington 25 ‐ 59 SPRINGDALE AR
Juliann Fenner Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Trey Robertson Washington 25 ‐ 59 Bella vista AR
Seth Johnson Benton county 25 ‐ 59 Pea ridge AR
Gerardo Lopez Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Wayne Shook Benton 25 ‐ 59 Maysville AR
charishma gurram Benton 25 ‐ 59 bentonville AR
german crespo BENTON CO 25 ‐ 59 rogers AR
Alondra Pacheco Washington county 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Alberto Osorio Benton county Select Rogers AR
Randal Stephen Washington 25 ‐ 59 HUNTSVILLE AR
Michael Dossett Washington county 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Yessenia Rojo Washington 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Yessenia Rojo Washington 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Lucas Lathon Benton 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Yessenia Rojo Washington 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Cory Jones Male Washington Select Bentonville AR



Tony Gibson Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
John Farish Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Jason Petersen Benton County 25 ‐ 59 Farmington AR
Barry Parsley Benton 25 ‐ 59 Gentry AR
Stephen Williams Male Washington Select Fayetteville AR
Raechel Winchell 25 ‐ 59 SPRINGDALE AR
Troy Cisco Female 1st Carl I am not a Student Other Yes 50 ‐ Older Shell Knob AR
Wesley Austin Benton 18 ‐ 24 Gravette AR
Summer Dollar Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
JEREMY ANZALONE Benton 25 ‐ 59 Centerton AR
Brian Folkerts United states 25 ‐ 59 Bella vista AR
Emily Smith 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Samuel Clay Male AR
Vela Gerardo Female AR
Hilton Alik Female 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Mary Harris 18 ‐ 24 Lowell AR
Margo Anastacia Matlock 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
David McNew Washington 25 ‐ 59 Farmington AR
James Wright Washington 50 ‐ Older Fayetteville AR
Judy Thatcher Faulkner 50 ‐ Older Rogers AR
Judy Thatcher Faulkner 50 ‐ Older Rogers AR
James Wright Washington 50 ‐ Older Fayetteville AR
Coledon Middleton Madison county arkansas 18 ‐ 24 Hintsville AR
Starletta Biggs Washington 25 ‐ 59 Elkins AR
Brandon Rawlings Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Jasmyne Rivera Sebastian County Select Fayetteville AR
Bryson Harris Washington 25 ‐ 59 Lincoln AR
Andrew Clardy Washington, benton 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Jasmyne Rivera Sebastian County Select Fayetteville AR
leslie magee Sebastion County 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Michael Ferguson Washington 50 ‐ Older Springdale AR
Joshua Yates Washington county 25 ‐ 59 Farmington AR
Justin Christensen Benton 25 ‐ 59 Southwest City AR
Francisco Hernandez Washington Select Springdale AR
Dennis Henson Washington 25 ‐ 59 Winslow AR
Billy Longley Washington 0 ‐ 12 West Fork AR
Thomas Brown Washington 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
HTAIN LIN OO Benton County 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Richard Philpott Benton 25 ‐ 59 Decatur AR
Tim Preusch Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Mike Comley Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Zach Frahm Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Tim Preusch Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Landon Brown Benton County 25 ‐ 59 Siloam Springs AR
Jeff Tillotson Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
Michelle Martinez Benton 18 ‐ 24 Lowell AR



Eddie Stanley Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bentonville AR
eduardo serrano United States 18 ‐ 24 Rogers AR
Everett Waters Washington 25 ‐ 59 Elberta AR
Bryant Morgan Washington 25 ‐ 59 Sprigdale AR
Denyse Leon Female 1st Washington County I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Centerton AR
Troy Sisco Male AR
John Ayers Male AR
Tinothy Nguyen Female 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
justus holder Female 2nd pike I am not a Student Other Unknown 18 ‐ 24 Bentonville AR
Andrew Phillips Female 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes Select Springdale AR
William Franklin Downing Female 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Decatur AR
Cayden Lewis Female 1st Washington I am not a Student DWI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Julian Torres‐Morales 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Juliann Bailey 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
jose sanchez 25 ‐ 59 Watts AR
Wilmer Garcia 25 ‐ 59 siloam spring AR
Christopher Vargas 18 ‐ 24 Gentry AR
JESUS PEREZ Select Tyler AR
Salvador Caballero 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Christopher Vargas Benton County 18 ‐ 24 Gentry AR
Julian Torres‐Morales Lowell 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Juliann Bailey Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
jose sanchez Washington 25 ‐ 59 Watts AR
Wilmer Garcia Washington 25 ‐ 59 siloam spring AR
Emily Smith Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Salvador Caballero Washington Yes 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Ray Schlegel Benton 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Margo Anastacia Matlock Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Mary Harris Benton 18 ‐ 24 Lowell AR
Justin Eaton Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Justin Eaton Benton 25 ‐ 59 Bella Vista AR
Lucas Paden baxter 18 ‐ 24 MOUNTAIN HOME AR
Jessica Flamenco Female 1st Washington County I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Bethel Heights AR
Dana Matar Female 1st Benton I am not a Student Other No 25 ‐ 59 Lowell AR
Denyse Leon Female 1st Washington County I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Centerton AR
Tobie Cordova Female 1st Benton I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
kristina wilbanks johnson county 0 ‐ 12 clarksville AR
darrell caffrey boone 50 ‐ Older harrison AR
Mason Campbell Searcy 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Jimmy Cagle Baxter county 25 ‐ 59 Lakeview AR
Michael Enix Boone 50 ‐ Older Harrison AR
Jessica Daniell Boone 18 ‐ 24 Harrison AR
Taran Keeton Newton 0 ‐ 12 Jasper AR
Jim Bowie Lubbock, Tx 25 ‐ 59 Deer AR
alvin ross marion AR
Michael Scott Washington County 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR



Jennifer Melnicki‐Niedfeldt Benton 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Charles King Searcy 25 ‐ 59 Leslie AR
Seth Richardson Baxter 25 ‐ 59 Gassville AR
Enrique Garcia‐Hernandez Washington 18 ‐ 24 Harrison AR
Regan Jones Benton and Washington 25 ‐ 59 Siloam springs AR
Melissa Burch Boone 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Melissa Burch Boone 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Melissa Burch Boone 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Melissa Burch Boone 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Jeremy White Not AvAvailable 25 ‐ 59 Springfield AR
Melissa Burch Boone 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Melissa Burch Boone 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
David Hulsey Sharp 25 ‐ 59 Cherokee Village AR
Michael Bartlett Madison 25 ‐ 59 Huntsville AR
Audrey Anderson 25 ‐ 59 Berryville AR
Kyle Huddart Marion 25 ‐ 59 Pyatt AR
Chris Mallett AR 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Stephen Diaz Carroll 18 ‐ 24 Berryville AR
Audrey Anderson Carol 25 ‐ 59 Berryville AR
Elijah Woods Boone 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Ilah Nichols Boone 25 ‐ 59 Western Grove AR
Valerie Padilla Boone 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Thomas Blalack Carroll 18 ‐ 24 Shellknov AR
Logan Ratliff Boone Select HARRISON AR
John Sperka Baxter 25 ‐ 59 Midway AR
David Russell Carroll County 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Oliver Rush Boone 25 ‐ 59 Ava AR
Bradley Colbs Washington 25 ‐ 59 Elkin AR
Michael Carlton Boone 18 ‐ 24 Harrison AR
Logan Nieves Madison county 18 ‐ 24 Wesley AR
Transito Antonio Alas Washington 25 ‐ 59 Huntsville AR
Toni Hulsey Carroll 25 ‐ 59 Eureka Springs AR
Sarah Salmon Boone 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Charles T Stafford Baxter 25 ‐ 59 Valley Springs AR
Jose Alas Male Madison Select Huntsville AR
Nikki Douangdara Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Jewell Hardaway Boone 18 ‐ 24 Marble Falls AR
Cody Burks Newton 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
Brad Combs Male AR
David Juarez Male AR
Jon Merik Male AR
Tashia Sutton Washington 25 ‐ 59 Harrison AR
James Lock 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
Kenneth Coulter Pike 50 ‐ Older Hope AR
Jeff Edington Clark 25 ‐ 59 Arkadelphia AR
Sam Johnson OK 25 ‐ 59 Arkadelphia AR



Mario Cervantes Hot Spring 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
april grissom jackson 25 ‐ 59 amity AR
Sarah Rinkle Clark 18 ‐ 24 Glenwood AR
Laura Emily Thomson Hempstead 25 ‐ 59 Arkadelphia AR
Sarah Pollock Clark County 18 ‐ 24 Arkadelphia AR
kyle dunn Boone 0 ‐ 12 jasper AR
Brandi Mattingly Female 1st Clark I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Donaldson AR
Eric Cooper Male AR
Jason Foster Male AR
Anna Hamilton Grady 25 ‐ 59 Springhill AR
Trung Nguyen Columbia 25 ‐ 59 Camden AR
Patricia A Carrington Columbia 50 ‐ Older Magnolia AR
Charles Davis, Jr. Ouachita County 25 ‐ 59 Camden AR
JANNEN CRITTENDEN CALHOUN 25 ‐ 59 283 MAGNOILA CAMP ROAD AR
Tyrone Fields Unoin 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Jeremy Jay Howard 25 ‐ 59 Taylor AR
Joey Morris Male AR
Jim Bradley Male AR
Wesley Slate Male AR
Joseph Tyler Male AR
Jerry Tyler Male 50 ‐ Older AR
Van Buren Hinds Jr Male AR
George Beckett Male AR
Rachael Walker Female AR
george sackmaster randolph 18 ‐ 24 Pocahontas AR
Nicholas Branum Greene County 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Wesley Yarbrough Blytheville 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
SCHTAKWA WARD LAWRENCE 25 ‐ 59 Walnut Ridge AR
April Coleman Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Jennifer Rogers 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Markita Butler AR
Michael Keeling Greene 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Lisa Brandon Greene 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Ryan Finch 18 ‐ 24 Pocahontas AR
Dakota Burkhardt Fulton 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Tina McCormick Mississippi county 25 ‐ 59 Manila AR
Brandi Andrews Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Harrisburg AR
Greg Prunty Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Marco Morales Jackson AR
Andrew Foshee Greene county 25 ‐ 59 PARAGOULD AR
Amber Riley Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Bono AR
randall mauch craighead 25 ‐ 59 jonesboro AR
Leroy Brown Cross 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Rachel Taylor Craighead Select Corning AR
Noah Minton Washington 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Rickey Kimbrough Mississippi 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR



Sarah Smith Lawrence 25 ‐ 59 Walnut Ridge AR
Jessica Tate Mississippi 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
Cathy Parslow Greene 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Cathy Parslow Greene 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Chris Mays Crittenden County 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Marlon Tramble Mississippi 25 ‐ 59 Wilson AR
Jason Callahan Greene 25 ‐ 59 beach grove AR
Kelsey Wilson Fulton County Select Paragould AR
Mariano Cruz Poinsett 18 ‐ 24 Trumann AR
Jesse Pierce Craighead 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
George Howard Not Available 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
Thomas Powell Poinsett 50 ‐ Older Jonesboro AR
William Oliver Greene County 50 ‐ Older Paragould AR
Natalie Foreman Mississippi 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
Natalie Foreman Mississippi 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
Ralph Meade Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Bono AR
Clayton Sheppard Mississippi 18 ‐ 24 Trumann AR
Ali Baker Craighead 18 ‐ 24 Bono AR
cagen west Greene 25 ‐ 59 rector AR
Kenneth Hughes Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Anna Saemisch/ Blagg Poinsett 25 ‐ 59 Trumann AR
Roney Owens Poinsett 25 ‐ 59 Wynn AR
eric Boykin Cross 25 ‐ 59 Wynne AR
Lance Eatmon Baxter 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
Brad Carpenter Jefferson 18 ‐ 24 Brookland AR
Darrin Glenn green 25 ‐ 59 Brookland AR
Adolfo Cruz Jonesboro 25 ‐ 59 Trumann AR
Alex Mitchell Craighead 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Lisa Burks Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Robert Hout Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Brooklyn AR
Kirby McDonald 50 ‐ Older Luxora AR
Colton Hauptman Poinsett 25 ‐ 59 Pocahontas AR
Joseph Strait Lawrence 18 ‐ 24 Bono AR
Jason Mace Greene 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Ron Reed faulkner 50 ‐ Older Jonesboro AR
Holly Smith Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 Leachville AR
Melissa Tate Lawrence 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Robert Walden Craighead 50 ‐ Older Jonesboro AR
JACOB ADAMS MISSISSIPPI COUNTY 25 ‐ 59 BLYTHEVILLE AR
Whitnee Loyd Craighead 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Kina Harston Poinsette 25 ‐ 59 Tyronda AR
matthew bornhoft poinsett 18 ‐ 24 lonoke AR
Ottis Orr poinsett Select Harrisburg AR
Robert E Wadlen Craighead 50 ‐ Older Jonesboro AR
Joshua Dantzler Clay 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Logan McDonald Greene 25 ‐ 59 paragould AR



Clifton Boone Mississippi County 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
Clifton Boone Mississippi County 25 ‐ 59 Blytheville AR
Flisha Webb Clay 25 ‐ 59 Maynard AR
Joshua Dantzler Clay 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Joshua Dantzler Clay 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Herman Greenwood Craighead 50 ‐ Older Jonesboro AR
Dylan chaffin Harrison county texas 13 ‐ 17 Paragould AR
william beall craighead 50 ‐ Older jonesboro AR
Joshua Dantzler Clay 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Christopher Dunning Paragould 25 ‐ 59 Bono AR
Katelyn Crouse Craighead 18 ‐ 24 Paragould AR
McArthur Thomas Poinsette 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Greg Reed Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Kendell Allen Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 West Memphis AR
EDITH CLARK RANDOLPH 25 ‐ 59 POCAHONTAS AR
Kendell Allen Craighead 25 ‐ 59 West Memphis AR
aaron watrous craighead county 18 ‐ 24 Piggott AR
Fernando Menjivar Fulton 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Steven Phillips Randolph 25 ‐ 59 Pocahontas AR
Amy West Independence county 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Kirby McDonald Mississippi 50 ‐ Older Luxora AR
Willie Parchel Greene County 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Willie Parchel Greene AR
Willie Parchel Greene AR
Willie Parchel Greene AR
Willie Parchel Greene AR
Willie Parchel Greene County AR
willlie Parchel Greene County 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR
Willie Parchel Greene AR
Willie Parchel Greene AR
Willie Parchel Greene County AR
Willie Parchel Greene AR
Willie Parchel Greene AR
Teri Gladish Greene Select Paragould AR
Jessica Harrington Mississippi Select Blytheville AR
Jessica Harrington Mississippi Select Blytheville AR
Nicholas Welch Lafayette County, Mississippi 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Nathaniel Wallis Baxter 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Deborah Montgomery‐Bland Faulkner 50 ‐ Older Jonesboro AR
Gerry Boyd Craighead AR
Katherine Gunn Poinsett AR
Jessica Pinkston Female 1st Jackson I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Harrisburg AR
Shamon Gregory Female 1st White county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Brookland AR
Chico Fletcher Female 1st Mississippi I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Osceola AR
Robert Lee Alexander Sr Female 1st Mississippi I am not a Student Other No 25 ‐ 59 Jonesboro AR
Jorge Quiquivix Craighead County 25 ‐ 59 Paragould AR



Jose Tayler Female 1st Craighead I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Princeton Allen St. Francis County 25 ‐ 59 Widener AR
Beverly McGhee Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 Memphis AR
Robert Lott Lee 25 ‐ 59 Marianna AR
Hannah Young Crittenden 0 ‐ 12 Marion AR
Cynthia Johnson ?Poinsett 25 ‐ 59 Tyronza AR
Anthony L Thomas Crittenden 50 ‐ Older Memphis AR
Steve Darby Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 Proctor AR
Patricia Smith Quinton 25 ‐ 59 Earl AR
Charles King Harrison county 25 ‐ 59 Coldwater AR
Angela Franklin Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 Memphis AR
Alonzo Harris Crittenden Select Truman AR
Larry Lofton Crittenden 50 ‐ Older Heth AR
Jared Joslin Sharp 25 ‐ 59 Memphis AR
Alicia Ester Fulton 25 ‐ 59 Horn Lake AR
Scott Wilson Crittenden 18 ‐ 24 Marion AR
Earl Jones Crittenden 0 ‐ 12 Marked Tree AR
James Fleming Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 West Memphis AR
Wintfred F. Voyles III Craighead 25 ‐ 59 Earle AR
Richard Merritt Crittenden county AR
Cherika McCray Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 West Memphis AR
Camron Hill Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR
Terra Boykin Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR
Jerome Ross Crittenden County 50 ‐ Older Memphis AR
Patrick Carpenter Prairie 25 ‐ 59 memphis AR
theodis jackson pine bluff Ark, 25 ‐ 59 memphis AR
Tonnie Patterson Cross 25 ‐ 59 Parkin AR
Levi Myles Mississippi 50 ‐ Older Osceola AR
Deloris Morris Crittenden 50 ‐ Older Proctor AR
James Johnson Crittenden 50 ‐ Older Frenchmans Bayou AR
Fabian Perez St Lucie County Florida 25 ‐ 59 Walls AR
Elliott Bass West Memphis 25 ‐ 59 Memphis AR
Elliott Bass Crittendon County 25 ‐ 59 Memphis AR
Willie Wilson Mississippi County 50 ‐ Older Memphis AR
Elliott Bass West Memphis 25 ‐ 59 Memphis AR
Elliott Bass West Memphis 25 ‐ 59 Memphis AR
Kina Harston 25 ‐ 59 Tyronda AR
Alicia Ester Fulton 25 ‐ 59 Horn Lake AR
Ken Smith Prairie 25 ‐ 59 Pine Bluff AR
Virgil Baker Mississippi 50 ‐ Older Osceola AR
Theodore Daniels Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 West Memphis AR
Joseph Kerley Escambia 25 ‐ 59 Memphis AR
Jerry Wilson Male AR
Elsa Garza Female 1st Crittenden I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Clarkedale AR
Carrie Mitchell Female 1st Cross I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR
Alvin Washington Female 1st Crittenden I am not a Student Other No 25 ‐ 59 West Memphis AR



James Jackson Desoto 25 ‐ 59 Rosedale AR
Michael Warren Bradley 25 ‐ 59 Warren AR
Michael Warren Bradley 25 ‐ 59 Warren AR
Michael Warren Bradley 25 ‐ 59 Warren AR
Michael Warren Bradley 25 ‐ 59 Warren AR
Michael Warren Bradley 25 ‐ 59 Warren AR
CODY CARTER Hot spring county 18 ‐ 24 Monticello AR
ricardo harris desha 25 ‐ 59 mcgehee AR
Jacob Towe Drew county 18 ‐ 24 Hamburg AR
Byron Hall Ashley Select Greenville AR
John Lassiter Drew 18 ‐ 24 Monticello AR
Tiesha Plummer Drew 25 ‐ 59 McGehee AR
Austin Burns Drew 18 ‐ 24 Arkansas City AR
Donell Racy Desha County 50 ‐ Older Dumas AR
Kelly Jackson Union 25 ‐ 59 Jersey AR
Zachary Reed Cleveland 18 ‐ 24 Rison AR
Aja Ferrell Ashley 25 ‐ 59 Crossett AR
Tesa Ingram Ouachita 18 ‐ 24 monticello AR
Tesa Ingram Ouachita 18 ‐ 24 monticello AR
Tesa Ingram Drew 18 ‐ 24 monticello AR
Tesa Ingram Drew 18 ‐ 24 monticello AR
Tesa Ingram Ouachita 18 ‐ 24 monticello AR
Tesa Ingram Ouachita 18 ‐ 24 monticello AR
Tesa Ingram Ouachita 18 ‐ 24 monticello AR
Tesa Ingram Ouachita 18 ‐ 24 monticello AR
Brandon Williams AR
Rebecca Dwyer Female AR
Roger Stratton Male AR
Molly Hilburn Faulkner 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Michael Sawyer Faulkner 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Christopher Reed Boone 25 ‐ 59 CONWAY AR
David Kremers Pope 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Donnell Hitchcock Faulkner County 50 ‐ Older Conway AR
jeff rose van buren Select clintom AR
Chloe Barnard Conway 13 ‐ 17 conway AR
Carlos Roman Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
James Brown Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Bigelow AR
Ashley Hartle‐Fulmer Conway 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
CHARLES COGBURN Faulkner County 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Judy Freeman AR
Thomas Newton Yell County 25 ‐ 59 Casa AR
Jamshid Kiani Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Sherwood AR
barry fuller faulkner county 25 ‐ 59 conway AR
Rockie Hammons Conway 25 ‐ 59 Morrilton AR
ROBERT JENKINS FAULKNER 25 ‐ 59 CONWAY AR
Christopher D. Pesnell Van Buren 50 ‐ Older Fairfield Bay AR



seth everett Faulkner 18 ‐ 24 vilonia AR
Berry Wilson Desha County 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Samuel Hawkins Faulkner county 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Andres Rodriguez pope county 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Melissa turney Pope 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Aaron Mason Faulkner 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Larry w. Burnett Falkner County 0 ‐ 12 Conway AR
Jason Ferguson Saline 25 ‐ 59 El Paso AR
Melissa turney Pope 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Melissa turney Pope 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Katie Jethro Izard Select Mountain View AR
Jesse Moore Stone 25 ‐ 59 Fox AR
jason baker dardanelle 25 ‐ 59 dardanelle AR
Michael Shannon Pope 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Kevin Amos Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 NORTH LITTLE ROCK AR
Antoinette Earl Prairie Select Russellville AR
jason baker dardanelle 25 ‐ 59 dardanelle AR
Judy Freeman Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Atkins AR
Mathew Bartlett Conway 25 ‐ 59 Springfield AR
Lolita K Johnson Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Joe Langley Saline Select Mayflower AR
jennifer martin crittenden 25 ‐ 59 pensocola AR
Andres Rodriguez pope county 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Cody Hutson Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Amber Egger Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Morrilton AR
Michael Wade Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Haley Miller faulkner 18 ‐ 24 Greenbrier AR
Chantel Jasso Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Jacksonville AR
Robin Reed Yell 25 ‐ 59 Atkins AR
Cade Track Pope 18 ‐ 24 Knoxville AR
Jamal Holden Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Danny Watts Pope County 25 ‐ 59 Amity AR
Kaylynn Wood Conway 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Delbert Jones Conway 25 ‐ 59 Bigelow AR
Jared Tramel Pope County, Arkansas 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Melody Woodard Van buren 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Janet Whiddon faulkner, ar 25 ‐ 59 Vilonia AR
Jackie Tyler Jr. Van Buren 25 ‐ 59 Bee Branch, Ar., 72013 AR
Ezekiel Baldwin Faulkner Select Little Rock AR
Calvin Williamson Faulkner 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Larry Creech Saline Select Bauxite AR
Reina Marcos Pope County 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Kevin Peterson Cleburne 0 ‐ 12 GREENBRIER AR
Kenneth Kuster Conway 25 ‐ 59 Cleveland AR
Ezekiel Baldwin Faulkner Select Little Rock AR
JESSICA MACON Conway county 25 ‐ 59 MORRILTON AR



Marcus Bridgeman Conway 25 ‐ 59 Perry AR
Hunter Blanton Washington County 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Don Denton Clebern county 25 ‐ 59 Demascus AR
Tyler Edwards Female Polk 13 ‐ 17 Hector AR
Daniel Frost Conway 18 ‐ 24 Dardanelle AR
Gena Covington Faulkner Select Conway AR
Daniel Frost Conway 18 ‐ 24 Dardanelle AR
Thomas Hindsman Pope 50 ‐ Older russellville AR
charles herron pope county 18 ‐ 24 hector AR
Jimmy Cowell Pope 25 ‐ 59 Atkins AR
DON DENTON CLEBURNE 25 ‐ 59 DAMASCUS AR
Nikki Douangdara Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Nikki Douangdara Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Kayla Shipp Conway 0 ‐ 12 Cleveland AR
Michael Bates AR 25 ‐ 59 Dover AR
Michael Shannot Male AR
Berry Lee Wilson Male AR
James Gash Newton 25 ‐ 59 Enola AR
Kawin Brockman Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Martha Slinkard Faulkner 50 ‐ Older Conway AR
Adrian Herrera Faulkner County 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
William Wells Pope 25 ‐ 59 Hector AR
Tyler Edwards Female 1st Pope I am a Student MIP Yes 13 ‐ 17 Hector AR
John Garrison Female 1st Carroll County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Berryville AR
Ashley short Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Enola AR
Brett Waddell Fulton county Select North Little Rock AR
Ronny Moore Pulaski 50 ‐ Older Mayflower AR
Steven Lee Washington county 18 ‐ 24 Gentry AR
Micah Marshall White County 25 ‐ 59 Heber Springs AR
Joshua Chafton Comanche 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Alexis Blassingame Faulkner County 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Dylan Rodriguez faulkner 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Tabitha Hutchinson Cleburne 25 ‐ 59 Quitman AR
nicholas mcalister Pope 25 ‐ 59 RUSSELLVILLE AR
Zothan Lunsford Pope County 18 ‐ 24 Russellville AR
Michael Talley Female 1st Polk I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Russellville AR
Rusty Siler Female 1st Faulkner I am not a Student DWI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 North little rock AR
Joe Birge Female 1st Yell I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Russeville AR
Michael Snyder Female 1st Conway I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Atkins AR
Phillip Childs Jr AR
Paula Nix Female AR
Jeremy Wages Male AR
Norman Shields Male AR
William Jordan washington county arkansas 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs National Park AR
Randle Fowler Garland 25 ‐ 59 HOT SPRINGS NATIONAL PARK AR
Evan Schlafer Garland County 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs Village AR



Tasha Simmons Washington Select Hot Springs AR
Evan Schlafer Garland County 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs Village AR
Evan Schlafer Garland County 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs Village AR
Charlotte Martin Hot Springs 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Christian Robert's Conway county 18 ‐ 24 Bryant AR
Alisah Golden Clark County 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Mark Plyler Pike 25 ‐ 59 Hot springs AR
Kelli Reynolds Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Vernon Tedford Garland 50 ‐ Older Hot Springs AR
Brian Lowrey Garland County 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Branden Tarver Garland County 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Melony Pardue Garland County 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Jordan Powell Pike County 18 ‐ 24 CADDO GAP AR
Angela Rook garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Walli Zaman Sebastian County 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Keith Hilton Garland 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Rhonda Henshaw Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Alisah Golden Clark County 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Mandy Marcus Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs Village AR
Melony Pardue Garland County 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Denise Maciel ‐ Gontarek Garland 25 ‐ 59 Royal AR
Robert Taylor Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Whitney Mcwilliams Garland county 18 ‐ 24 Hot springs AR
Hayden Logan garland 25 ‐ 59 haskell AR
Kevin Lee Newsom Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Justin Freeman Pope 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Duane Topham Garlin 25 ‐ 59 Hot springs village AR
Arron Arzt Saline 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Phillip Ring Garland Select Hot Springs National Park AR
Christina Harr Antonucci Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs Village AR
Adam Mathis Saline 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
Cynthia Fentress Saline County 25 ‐ 59 Lonsdale AR
daniel limon garland 25 ‐ 59 hot springs AR
Robert Shepard Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Kenneth Meredith Garland 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
Mark Case Saline Select Benton AR
Douglass Jenkens N/A 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Lynn Miller Hot Spring County 50 ‐ Older Malvern AR
Jason Warner Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Rachel Pinson Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Melissa McNeice Montgomery 25 ‐ 59 Mount Ida AR
Josh Adams Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Gary Jones Garland 25 ‐ 59 Kirby AR
Marcus Dawson Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Jacey Jones‐Ward Saline 18 ‐ 24 Benton AR
Charles Ducote Clark 25 ‐ 59 Amity AR



kevin applegate Poke Co. 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Anthony Easter Garland County 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Duane Topham Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot springs village AR
Diedre Lee Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Jeremy Wiggins Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs National Park AR
Jabe Mcafee Saline 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
RICHARD GilG Hot Springs 50 ‐ Older Hot Springs AR
Harlan Buttrum Montgomery 50 ‐ Older Mount Ida AR
Andora Myers Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
DAVID FISHER GARLAND 25 ‐ 59 hot springs AR
Tashawn Early Miller 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
steven Sheffield Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot springs AR
Shannon Buck Garland County 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Kristin Smith Garland County 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs Village AR
Jonathan Smedley Clark County 18 ‐ 24 Hotsprings AR
Randy Blanton Garland 50 ‐ Older Hot Springs AR
Vaneasa Jones Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Kerry Richardson Sioux City , iowa 25 ‐ 59 Hot springs AR
Kelli Reynolds Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Eduardo Escalona Garland 50 ‐ Older Hot Springs AR
Colleen Reid Garland 50 ‐ Older Glenwood AR
Daniel Sarden Male AR
William Wallace Male AR
Walter Chameberlin Male AR
Jonathan Jackson Male AR
James Lock Hot Spring County 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
Seth Reeves Female 1st Washington I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Arkadelphia AR
Robert Ramirez Female 2nd Montgomery county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 NORMAN AR
Rachel Calameas Female 1st Saline I am not a Student Other Yes 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Hailey Staude Jackson Select Bradford AR
Tyler Rosten Greene 18 ‐ 24 Paragould AR
Tyler Rosten Greene 18 ‐ 24 Paragould AR
Tyler Rosten Greene 18 ‐ 24 Paragould AR
Michael Ham White 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Tyler Rosten Greene 18 ‐ 24 Paragould AR
Stephanie Whitener White 0 ‐ 12 Judsonia AR
Tyler Rosten Greene 18 ‐ 24 Paragould AR
THADDEUS STEED Fulton County 25 ‐ 59 ASH FLAT AR
John York Van Buren 18 ‐ 24 Shirley AR
Sharon Lynch‐Huff White County 25 ‐ 59 Judsonia AR
Anthony Hawk Sharp 25 ‐ 59 Cherokee Village AR
Joseph Colvin Sharp 25 ‐ 59 Cave City AR
Katie Jethro Izard Select Mountain View AR
Jason Lawrence Independence 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Stephanie Jones Independence 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Khris Vickroy Vanburen 25 ‐ 59 Fairfield Bay AR



Barnie Roller Benton 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Paden Day Izard Select Cave City AR
Robert Henrickson White 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Luann Howsrd Independence 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Adam Cooprider Jackson 25 ‐ 59 Swifton AR
erica barber white 25 ‐ 59 Judsonia AR
Dorothy Hohle Independence 50 ‐ Older Batesville AR
Felecia Scott Marion 18 ‐ 24 Mountain Home AR
Joeseph Staggs Izard County Select Calico Rock AR
Brett Morrow Randolph 25 ‐ 59 Cherokee Village AR
Timothy Bagwell Sharp 25 ‐ 59 Mountain Home AR
Blayn Crabtree Independence 25 ‐ 59 Saffell AR
Clark Denison Craig county 18 ‐ 24 Jonesboro AR
Philip Ainley Greene 25 ‐ 59 WALNUT RIDGE AR
Vernon Wright Washington 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Jennifer Campbell St francis 25 ‐ 59 Mountain View AR
Barry McCoy Izard 25 ‐ 59 Yellville AR
Daniel Marsh Independence 50 ‐ Older Batesville AR
Hayden Lakey Searcy county 18 ‐ 24 Mountain home AR
Andrew Coleman Male AR
Jackie Haviland Male AR
Spencer Gates Male AR
Stephanie Jones Female AR
Dakota Billings Cleverness county 18 ‐ 24 Heber springs AR
Adam Caplener white county 25 ‐ 59 Pleasant Plains AR
glenn snyder independence 25 ‐ 59 cave city AR
Michael Behanna Independence 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Mark Okonowski Independence 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Rex Turner Washington 25 ‐ 59 Wilburn AR
Adam Johnson Independence 18 ‐ 24 Mt. Plesant AR
Pam Reed Cleburne Co. 25 ‐ 59 Concord AR
chris whaley jackson 25 ‐ 59 newport AR
Jeffery Brimer White 25 ‐ 59 Bald Knob AR
Phillip Hambrick Searcy 25 ‐ 59 Pleasant Plains AR
James Neal White 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Marshall Yaegle Cleburne 0 ‐ 12 Pangburn AR
john JONES sharp Select Batesville AR
Ron Lucy Izard 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Cheryl English Independence 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Ashley Stevenson Independence c.o 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Bobby Mingues Sr Stone 25 ‐ 59 Mountain View AR
james Honeycutt White Select Searcy AR
Joe Reed Cleburne 25 ‐ 59 Concord AR
Charles Fraser II Independence 25 ‐ 59 Oil Trough AR
angel sutterfield sebastian 25 ‐ 59 evening shade AR
Anthony Hawk Sharp 25 ‐ 59 Cherokee Village AR



Stephen Hasting Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Bald Knob AR
Bobby Glenn Sharp 18 ‐ 24 CAVE CITY AR
Gerald Reed Jackson AR
Jody Emery Independence 25 ‐ 59 Batesville AR
Heather Fulbright Independence Select Batesville AR
Leasa Byron Female 1st Fulton I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Highland AR
Sierra Harrell 1st Cleburne I am not a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Bald knob AR
Brett Morrow Male AR
Vickie Soto Female AR
Joseph Mcleod Lincoln county 25 ‐ 59 Lake Village AR
Kyle Bearden Desha 18 ‐ 24 213 Jefferson AR
Kyle Bearden Not Available 18 ‐ 24 213 Jefferson AR
Lauren Harper Hotspring 25 ‐ 59 Redfield AR
Gary Nobles Arkansas 25 ‐ 59 Humphrey AR
Clayton Guy Grant 18 ‐ 24 Sheridan AR
Jayme Johnson pulaski Select North Little Rock AR
Michael Mccallister Clevland county 18 ‐ 24 Rison AR
Kyle Bearden Not Available 18 ‐ 24 213 Jefferson AR
Kyle Bearden Desha 18 ‐ 24 213 Jefferson AR
Lindsay Owens Desha 25 ‐ 59 Mc Gehee AR
Kyle Bearden Not Available 18 ‐ 24 213 Jefferson AR
Chase Luman Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Jacqueline Hogan Grant 25 ‐ 59 Pine Bluff AR
Detoris Stone Columbia 25 ‐ 59 Magnolia AR
Camron Hill Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR
John Birch Ashley 25 ‐ 59 Monticello AR
Camron Hill Crittenden 25 ‐ 59 Marion AR
Carson Slaughter Lonoke County 25 ‐ 59 England AR
Shawn Lockart Male AR
Tyrone Allen Male AR
Dwight Bennett Male AR
Lester Campbell Arkansas 25 ‐ 59 biscoe AR
Harlon Watson Male Dallas Select Grapevine AR
Cordney Morgan Miller 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Christopher Tallant Little river 25 ‐ 59 Winthrop AR
RIKKI Oguinn Cleveland 18 ‐ 24 TEXARKANA AR
John Newton Hempstead 25 ‐ 59 Rosston AR
RIKKI Oguinn Cleveland 18 ‐ 24 TEXARKANA AR
Weston Brainerd Miller 25 ‐ 59 Arkansas AR
Jon Allen Pike 18 ‐ 24 Hope AR
RIKKI Oguinn Cleveland 18 ‐ 24 TEXARKANA AR
jeffrey powell miller county,arkansas 25 ‐ 59 texarkana AR
RIKKI Oguinn Cleveland 18 ‐ 24 TEXARKANA AR
Weston Brainerd MILLER 25 ‐ 59 Arkansas AR
Weston Brainerd Miller 25 ‐ 59 Arkansas AR
Tommy Crow Little River 50 ‐ Older Alleene AR



Nicholas Crisp Howard 25 ‐ 59 Nashville AR
Donny Pickard Miller 25 ‐ 59 Atlanta AR
Daniel Banter Howard 25 ‐ 59 Nashville AR
Joseph Vasquez Miller 25 ‐ 59 Hooks AR
Vonderrick Mercer Miller 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Jonathan Allen Pike County 18 ‐ 24 Hope AR
Shane Graham sevier county Select De Queen AR
Joshara Withem Little River county 25 ‐ 59 Ashdown AR
Melvin Dukes Little river 25 ‐ 59 Ashdown AR
Vonderrick Mercer Miller 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Ronald Eskew Howard Select Nashville AR
Rodney Brothers Clark 25 ‐ 59 ARKADELPHIA AR
James Brown Hempstead 25 ‐ 59 Hope AR
Amber James Sevier County 25 ‐ 59 DeQueen AR
Ora Conner Hempstead 25 ‐ 59 Hope AR
Barbara Robertson Miller 50 ‐ Older Texarkana AR
Reginald Holyfield Jr. Hempstead 25 ‐ 59 Hope AR
Jerry Brown Miller 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Jamane Martin Miller 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Channing Kight Hempstead 18 ‐ 24 Hopefully AR
Tim Conaway Miller 50 ‐ Older Texarkana AR
Sharon Kitchen Miller 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Juan Lamas Little River 25 ‐ 59 Ashdown AR
Devin Tinsley‐Franklin Miller County 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Tina Martin Miller 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Carl Jones Lafayette 25 ‐ 59 Lewisville AR
Sharon Parker Quachita 25 ‐ 59 Prescott AR
Tyler Jackson Washington 25 ‐ 59 Hope AR
Ora Conner Hempstead 25 ‐ 59 Hope AR
Ora Conner Hempstead 25 ‐ 59 Hope AR
Joseph Vasquez miller 25 ‐ 59 Hooks AR
Oceana Jefferson Miller County 25 ‐ 59 Nashville AR
Dannie Lee Scott N/A 25 ‐ 59 Ashdown AR
Cheryl Hodge Miller 25 ‐ 59 Texarkana AR
Megan Warren Little River 25 ‐ 59 Foreman AR
RIKKI Oguinn Arkansas 18 ‐ 24 TEXARKANA AR
Edward Harris Miller 50 ‐ Older Texarkana AR
Juan Garate Howard Select Nashville AR
James Brown Male AR
Charelston Simon Male AR
Virgil Turner Male AR
Harold Smith Male AR
Stephen Onette Howard 25 ‐ 59 Nashville AR
Dannie Scott Little River 25 ‐ 59 Ashdown AR
David Parson Female 2nd Sevier I am not a Student DWI No Select Horatio AR
Samson Emamuel Female 1st Miller County I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 City AR



Matthew Myles Smith Female 2nd Boulder County I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Bradley AR
Matthew Myles Smith Female 25 ‐ 59 Bradley AR
Charles Lipscomb Female 1st Miller I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Texarkana AR
Spenser Riddle Female 1st Clark county I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Murfreesboro AR
Michael Beam Female 1st Miller I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 ATLANTA AR
Sheila Griffin Markham Female 1st Miller I am not a Student DWI Yes 50 ‐ Older Texarkana AR
William Hembree Polk 25 ‐ 59 Mena AR
William Hembree Polk 25 ‐ 59 Mena AR
Dusty Dollar Polk 25 ‐ 59 Pencil bluff AR
Dan Slankard POLK 50 ‐ Older Cove AR
Brinda` McCarty Female AR
David Hill Male AR
Billy Walker Male AR
Shelley Vaughn AR
Ricky Homan Male AR
Jade Aldana White county 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Denise Riley Grant County 25 ‐ 59 Sheridan AR
Andrew Pearson Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Cubie Stigger Arkansas 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Bryan Blythe Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Nathaniel Pinson Pulaski 18 ‐ 24 Mamelle AR
Cordell Coleman Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Denise Riley Grant County 25 ‐ 59 Sheridan AR
Ian Cox Drew 25 ‐ 59 Monticello AR
Courtney Welsh Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Robert Bredlow Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 NLR AR
Dylon Piles Pope 18 ‐ 24 Ola AR
keimen wyatt pulaski 25 ‐ 59 little rock AR
Steven Jones Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Lisa Brewer Lonoke Select England AR
Rolando Lopez Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Jonathan Smith Ashley County 25 ‐ 59 Warren AR
Naaman Moss Clark 25 ‐ 59 Arkadelphia AR
Vivek Patel Arkansas county 18 ‐ 24 Littlerock AR
Denise Riley Grant County 25 ‐ 59 Sheridan AR
Joseph Ojeda Pulaski 18 ‐ 24 Bryant AR
Spencer Langley Faulkner 18 ‐ 24 Jacksonville AR
Matthew Hawley Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Baraka Smith Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Rickey Gentry Pulaski 18 ‐ 24 North Little Rock AR
Robert Bredlow Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 NLR AR
Latoya Malone Little Rock 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
David Hill Grant 18 ‐ 24 Sheridan AR
Phillip Andrews Saline 25 ‐ 59 Alexander AR
samantha black yell 25 ‐ 59 ola AR
Joshua Parette Washington 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR



Danielle Flack Yell 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Zachary Boydston Franklin 18 ‐ 24 Bauxite AR
Lesley Roberts Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Timothy Wilson Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Clint Abner Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Bryant AR
John McClintock Woodruff county 25 ‐ 59 Mccrory AR
Montee Lambert Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Mauricio Barrera Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Mabelvale AR
Phillip Troppoli Pulaski County 25 ‐ 59 Roland AR
Camille Norton Pulaski 50 ‐ Older Maumelle AR
David Hill Grant 18 ‐ 24 Sheridan AR
Samuel Cate Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Karie Hobby Garland County Select Hot Springs National Park AR
Jared Whited Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Ward AR
Walli Zaman Sebastian County 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Demarco Blue Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 NORTH LITTLE ROCK AR
Cheley Vuang Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Steven Zimmerman Pulaski County 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Adan Solis castillo Johnson county 25 ‐ 59 Norman park AR
Garry Torrence Dallas County 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Nathaniel Evans Pulaski 18 ‐ 24 Mabelvale AR
Yescenia Wohlford Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Atkins AR
Vaiden Holmes Pulaski Select Conway AR
Alice Canales Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 N Little Rock AR
Mia Hyman Hot Springs County 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Jerry Cox Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Courtney Green Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
John Watson Clark 25 ‐ 59 Arkadelphia AR
Michael Ptak Washington County 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Danielle Wood Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 NLR AR
Jason Beyard Saline 25 ‐ 59 Mapleville AR
Eric Jarvis Saline County Select Benton AR
Wesley Adair Saline County 50 ‐ Older Sherwood AR
Bryan Blythe Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Michael Ptak Washington County 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Conner Hesington Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Derek Bailey Pulaski County 25 ‐ 59 Sherwood AR
Michael Parks Jefferson 25 ‐ 59 Hensley AR
Michael Parks Jefferson 25 ‐ 59 Hensley AR
Kaylee Parris Lonoke 18 ‐ 24 Lonoke AR
Avie Brown PULASKI 18 ‐ 24 NLR AR
Leon Anderson Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Maumelle AR
Wesley Long‐jones Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Bryant AR
Christian Maybrey Saline 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
James Davis Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Jacksonville AR
Jarret Jackson Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Jacksonville AR



Rebecca Robertson Santa Rosa 25 ‐ 59 Bryant AR
Dennis Brunson pulaski 25 ‐ 59 pine bluff AR
Celecia Ganther White 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Christian Maybrey Saline 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Ronnie Conley Monroe 50 ‐ Older Cotton Plant AR
Christian Maybrey Saline 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
luis vazquez pulaski 25 ‐ 59 north little rock AR
Billy Hodge Jr Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Caleb Lloyd Garland county 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
connor lee Sebastian county 25 ‐ 59 Muskogee AR
Christian Maybrey Saline 18 ‐ 24 Hot Springs AR
Gregory Tucker mayflower, faulkner county 25 ‐ 59 Conway AR
Julie Hendrickson Independence 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
tyler shrader Pulaski 0 ‐ 12 jacksonviile AR
James Lancaster Garland 25 ‐ 59 Hot Springs AR
Anthony Paladino Conway 25 ‐ 59 Morrilton AR
Sidney Craig Pulaski County Select Little Rock AR
Hunter Byram Lonoke Select Searcy AR
Josh Shamburg Yell 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Lee Anthony Wilson Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Jennifer Bass Pulaski Select Scott AR
Ryan Pearce Garland 25 ‐ 59 Malvern AR
Stephanie Wilkerson Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Jacksonville AR
Jeffrey Fulmer Pulaski 18 ‐ 24 Maumelle AR
Tucker Johnson Saline 25 ‐ 59 Jacksonville AR
Chris Yates Pope 18 ‐ 24 Conway AR
Morgan Jackson Pulaski 0 ‐ 12 Little Rock AR
Eric Hasler Vanburen 25 ‐ 59 NLR AR
Michael Ingram Saline 25 ‐ 59 North little rock AR
angela WILLIAMS pulaski Select North Little Rock AR
angela WILLIAMS pulaski Select North Little Rock AR
Don Webb Male Garland Select Hot Springs National Park AR
Alex Spradlin Clark Select Bismarck AR
William Martin St Francis 25 ‐ 59 Cassville AR
Chris Cotton Saline 25 ‐ 59 Bryant AR
siana dobbins Montgomery 25 ‐ 59 benton AR
Mallory Rushin Saline 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Brittney Mopkins Lonoke 25 ‐ 59 England AR
siana dobbins Montgomery 25 ‐ 59 benton AR
Destiny Foley Pulaski County Select Little Rock AR
Wesley Wise Washington County 18 ‐ 24 Perryville AR
Kymber Rhoden Benton 25 ‐ 59 Mabelvale AR
Phillip Weaver Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Roman Vazquez Grant 25 ‐ 59 Mabelvale AR
Clint Hamrick Washington 25 ‐ 59 Prairie Grove AR
Reagan McAfee White 25 ‐ 59 Beebe AR



Keondra Washington Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Sherwood AR
Branum Tanner Calhoun 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Lydia Washburn Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
siana dobbins montgomery 25 ‐ 59 benton AR
Charles Smallwood Saline 0 ‐ 12 Bryant Ar AR
Janna Hamrick Female AR
Jennifer Gipson Female AR
Tonya Williams Female AR
Jason Hoggard Male AR
Derek Bailey Male AR
OLAJUWON Hicks Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Sherwood AR
Luther Hester Not Available 25 ‐ 59 Atkins AR
Chase Green Male AR
Jessica Gerwig Female AR
Robert Thompson Male AR
Betty Harris Female AR
Felicia Palmquist Female pulaski Select North Little Rock AR
James Kidd White 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Julie Daggett Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Marisa Conklin City of Austin Lonoke County 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
William Kennedy, Jr Pulaski County 25 ‐ 59 Cape Coral AR
bernard eldridge saline 25 ‐ 59 little rock, AR
Daniel Head Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Sherwood AR
Tonya Carter Female Saline Select Bauxite AR
Benjamin Moore pulaski 25 ‐ 59 sherwood AR
Madison Morrow Lonoke 25 ‐ 59 Ward AR
Steven Wright Faulkner 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
gary anthony saline county 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Janice Jordan Union County 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Zolbaatar Byambajav Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Sherwood AR
Felecia Loveless White Select Mc Rae AR
John Rigby Pulaski 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Eric Roberts Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Ward AR
William Moore III Garland 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Jill Doyle Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Jerome Randolph Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Michele Bynum Saline 25 ‐ 59 Sherwood AR
Michael Kirk Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 maumelle AR
Jerome Randolph Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Shakoyia Lewis Saline 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Andrew Williams Saline 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Christian Edmondson Pulaski 18 ‐ 24 Sherwood AR
Trey Salley Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Jerome Randolph Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
brianna perkins lonoke 18 ‐ 24 Lonoke AR
Kimberly D?Angelo Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR



Joselyn Acevedo Saline County 18 ‐ 24 Bauxite AR
Vincent Heredia Saline 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Latashia Hunt Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Demetrius Kelley pulaski 25 ‐ 59 SHERWOOd AR
Bailey Pruss Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Jacksonville AR
Ricky Van Hoose Saline county 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Adrias Moore Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Orlando AR
Dan Stickford Pulaski 50 ‐ Older North Little Rock AR
Ira Alfred II Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
dolly brickley white 25 ‐ 59 bald knob AR
Ryann Goodsell Washington 18 ‐ 24 Springdale AR
Ray Cross Saline County 18 ‐ 24 Benton AR
Brett Fenorl Union 25 ‐ 59 Kingsland AR
Karen Kimbrough Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Melissa Bolliera Saline county 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR

Dustin Ogden Washington county and Madison County 18 ‐ 24 Little Rock AR
Cecil Keeling Pope 25 ‐ 59 Ward AR
Larry Atkinson Pulaski 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Shannon Cox Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 GREENBRIER AR
Brandon Blakley Saline Select Benton AR
Joanna Macias Pope County 18 ‐ 24 Russellville AR
Barbara Modisette Saline 25 ‐ 59 Alexander AR
Leonard Petrus Prairie 50 ‐ Older Hazen AR
Angela Roark Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Christian Robert's Conway county 18 ‐ 24 Bryant AR
Melissa Bolliera Saline county 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Mize Mize Craighead 25 ‐ 59 North little rock AR
Mark Brown Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Barbara Modisette Saline 25 ‐ 59 Alexander AR
Savonte Rountree Lonoke 0 ‐ 12 Lonoke AR
Gregory Burton Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Maumelle AR
Jimmy Baldwin Pulaski 0 ‐ 12 JACKSONVILLE AR
Barbara Modisette Saline 25 ‐ 59 Alexander AR
Marjorie Ice 25 ‐ 59 England AR
Jimmy Baldwin Pulaski 0 ‐ 12 JACKSONVILLE AR
Savonte Rountree Lonoke 0 ‐ 12 Lonoke AR
Dustin Clark Saline 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Barbara Ward unknown 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Jose Alfredo Cortes Hernandez Hempstead County 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Jose Alfredo Cortes Hernandez Hempstead County 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Traci May Saline 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Jose Alfredo Cortes Hernandez Hempstead County 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
KeriJo Halpine Saline 50 ‐ Older Hensley AR
Charles Johnson Pulaski 50 ‐ Older North Little Rock AR
Rickey Braggs Pulaski county 25 ‐ 59 Little rock AR



Alton Ransom Prairie 25 ‐ 59 Cabot AR
Anthony Mobbs pulaki 25 ‐ 59 maumelle AR
William Blankenship Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Charles Johnson PULASKI 50 ‐ Older North Little Rock AR
Darius Lewis Chatham 25 ‐ 59 Summerville AR
Josiah Ingram Female 1st Saline County I am a Student DUI Yes 18 ‐ 24 Benton AR
deborah lloyd lonoke 50 ‐ Older lonoke AR
Katrina Dunnick Saline 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Katrina Dunnick Saline 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Ashley Ray Prairie County 18 ‐ 24 Stuttgart AR
Charles Ellis Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Sherwood AR
MELBA PEREZ pulaski 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Marjorie Ice North little rock ark. 25 ‐ 59 England AR
Ference Dominguez Saline 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Christopher Tyler Hot Springs 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
James Gladden Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 North little rock AR
Christopher Tyler Hot Springs 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Lisa Sanders Marthin Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Littke Rock AR
Jack Oliver Female 2nd Pulaski I am not a Student DWI No 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
Michael Forcier Female 1st White I am not a Student DUI No 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Micheal Johnson 50 ‐ Older Jacksonville AR
Jamie Munoz Female AR
Bennie Clemmons Male AR
Ellis Martin Male AR
Thomas Littles Grant 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Blayne McPherson Cleburne 18 ‐ 24 Cabot AR
Brian Marshall SALINE 25 ‐ 59 Benton AR
Micheal Johnson IDK 50 ‐ Older Jacksonville AR
Shatoya Bailey Female 1st Pulaski I am not a Student Other Yes 25 ‐ 59 Apt D AR
Richard Gillion Female 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 50 ‐ Older Sherwood AR
Marsha Byers Female 1st Hemstead I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Billy Parks Female 1st Pulaski I am not a Student Other No 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Eddie Lee Female 2nd St Francis I am not a Student DWI No 50 ‐ Older Little Rock AR
John Hannibal 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DUI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Elecia Elrod Female 2nd Saline I am not a Student DWI Unknown 25 ‐ 59 Bryant ar AR
Joseph Priester Female 1st Pulaski I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 North Little Rock AR
Charles Harshaw Pulaski 25 ‐ 59 Little Rock AR
Tawni Sallee 25 ‐ 59 Greenwood AR
Taylor Schoeppe Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Timothy Guess Beckam County 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Stacy Lemonds Sequoaha 25 ‐ 59 Sallisaw AR
Shannon McCormick Saint Francis 25 ‐ 59 Mulberry AR
Jennifer Messner Crawford County 25 ‐ 59 Glenmoore AR
Alicia Finney Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Ozark AR
Trevon Broach Polk 0 ‐ 12 Vandervoort AR
Terry Domerese Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Booneville AR



karalina Thorpe Sebatation 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Michael Brown Phillip's 25 ‐ 59 Barling AR
Roy Nixon Crawford 18 ‐ 24 Mountainburg AR
Lewis Harris Sebastian 50 ‐ Older Ft Smith AR
Victoria Hines Sebastian county 25 ‐ 59 Sallisaw AR
John Watkins Polk 25 ‐ 59 Vandorvort AR
Brandon Stevenson Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith. AR
Jason Johnson crawford 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Michael Conaway Sebastian 0 ‐ 12 Fort smith ar AR
Phillip Richmond Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Tuesday Ross Johnson County 25 ‐ 59 Dardanelle AR
Chance Poplin Washington County 18 ‐ 24 West Fork AR
Haileigh Samuels sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Ft. Smith AR
Erica Salinas Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Randy Hurley Franklin County 25 ‐ 59 Charleston AR
Dustin Glover Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Alma AR
Weltonette Williams Pierce 25 ‐ 59 Mckenzie AR
Kristin Cuellar Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Charles White Sequoyah 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Andrew Hendricks Scott County 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Jordan Wilson Seqouyah 25 ‐ 59 Salliaw AR
Clint Hamrick Washington 25 ‐ 59 Prairie Grove AR
James Lansdell Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Roland, OK AR
Brandon Darland Crawford County 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Johnny Mcconnell Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Charleston AR
Kolton Hughes Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Greenwood AR
Randy Hurley Franklin 25 ‐ 59 Charleston AR
Christian cummins pope 25 ‐ 59 Tahlequah AR
Dominic Flores Washington County 25 ‐ 59 Hurst AR
Coby Langham Washington 18 ‐ 24 Elkins AR
Victoria Hernandez Crawford 18 ‐ 24 Van buren AR
Rena Alber Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort smith AR
Benjamin Beauchamp Benton 25 ‐ 59 McAlester AR
Michael Townsend Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Quentin Webb Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
JohnMark Smalling Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Lavaca AR
Gabriel Schweizer Crawford 0 ‐ 12 Van Buren AR
Carleigh Donner Washington Select Frisco AR
michael bratton crawford 25 ‐ 59 van buren AR
Isaac Wright Sebastian, AR, 72903 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Kenneth cox Sequoyah 25 ‐ 59 Alma AR
Sierra Lauderdale Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Jesus Gonzalez Sebastian county 18 ‐ 24 Fort smith AR
Christopher Urzua Sebastian County 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Mark Justice Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Mountainburg AR
Roberto Figueroa Scott 25 ‐ 59 Waldron AR



George Davis Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Barry Kincy Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Brandon Alvarez‐Diaz Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Josh Hobson Male Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Timothy Dawson Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Gregory Jackson 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Angela Willis Female AR
Rodney Jordan Male AR
David Silkowski Logan 25 ‐ 59 Mulberry AR
David Silkowski Logan 25 ‐ 59 Mulberry AR
Randy Hurley Franklin 25 ‐ 59 Charleston AR
Victoria Hines Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Sallisaw AR
Cody Trevathan Benton 25 ‐ 59 Rogers AR
Deidra James Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
jacob smith sebastian county 25 ‐ 59 van buren AR
Koby Fry Crawford 18 ‐ 24 Van Buren AR
James Lansdell Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Roland AR
David Brooks Crawford 50 ‐ Older Booneville AR
Brittany Miner Sebastian County 25 ‐ 59 Greenwood AR
Tynesha Lovelace 25 ‐ 59 Springfield AR
Keith Anderson Sebastion County 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Gregory Jackson Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Jesus Lara sebastian 25 ‐ 59 fort smith AR
Alexander Peraza Select Fort Smith AR
Sengdao Phounsavath Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Brandon Swain Franklin county / Logan county 25 ‐ 59 Cecil AR
alvaro portillo‐vazquez Crawford Select Van Buren AR
Marshall Rensberger Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Alma AR
William Clinkscale Washington 25 ‐ 59 Fayetteville AR
Melkicedegt Martinez diaz Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort smith AR
Morgan Sanders Johnson 25 ‐ 59 Clarksville AR
Juan Paredes Sebastian county 25 ‐ 59 Fort smith AR
Jesus Medrano Washington county 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Preston Morgan Leflore County, Oklahoma 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Kyle Edwards Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Roland AR
Bryson DeMato Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Rocky McGee Sebastian county 25 ‐ 59 Fort smith AR
Rodney Willis Sebastian county 25 ‐ 59 Ft.smith AR
Isaac Wright Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
Tuesday Ross Johnson 25 ‐ 59 Coal Hill AR
Rodrigo Perez A Sebastian county 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
john weber sebastian 50 ‐ Older fort smith AR
Jereme Bailey Polk 25 ‐ 59 Hatfield AR
James Harden Sequoyah 25 ‐ 59 Sallisaw AR
Olivia Kleman Sebastian County 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Kevin reynolds Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR



Amber Martindale Washington County 25 ‐ 59 springdale AR
Abel Gonzalez Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
christopher wren scott 25 ‐ 59 van Buren ar AR
Aaron Owen Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Huntington AR
Chad Elmore Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Brittany Mendoza Sebastian 0 ‐ 12 Fort smith AR
Abel Gonzalez Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Nicholas Creager Logan 25 ‐ 59 Fort smith AR
Britney Harrison Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Pocola AR
Victoria Hernandez Crawford 18 ‐ 24 Van buren AR
Austin Long Sebastian 0 ‐ 12 Alma AR
Carl Morrow Washington 25 ‐ 59 West fork AR
Frank Ihly Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Alma AR
Jeremiah Webb Sebation 25 ‐ 59 Greenwood AR
Christina Shipley Washington 25 ‐ 59 Ft Smith AR
Lori Mahony Benton 25 ‐ 59 Pea Ridge AR
lewis Harris Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Desteany Wilks Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Magazine AR
Mark Miller Logan 18 ‐ 24 Arkoma AR
catherine kirby franklin 25 ‐ 59 ozark AR
Austin Clark Crawford Select Van Buren AR
Jessica Mixon Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Hartford AR
Tyler Wanamaker Benton Select Springdale AR
Donna Williams Johnson 25 ‐ 59 Coal Hill AR
Claudia Gillard Washington 18 ‐ 24 Fayetteville AR
Joseph York Crawford 0 ‐ 12 Rudy AR
Cody Gorrell Logan county 18 ‐ 24 Arkoma AR
Gunner Kirby Franklin 18 ‐ 24 Ozark AR
Billy Moore Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
Cindy Meadows Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Van Buren AR
Luis Avila sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Fort Smith AR
keith fitzpatrick crawford 25 ‐ 59 van buren AR
Leona Silmon Sebastian 25 ‐ 59 Fort Smith AR
james justice sebastian 25 ‐ 59 russellville AR
clarissa king sebastian 25 ‐ 59 ozark AR
Charles Silmon Sebastian County 50 ‐ Older Fort Smith AR
Zac Stobaugh Washington 0 ‐ 12 Van Buren AR
Jeffrey Breckenridge Washington 25 ‐ 59 Springdale AR
Rockey Jones Franklin 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
jared stout sebastion 25 ‐ 59 FORT SMITH AR
Brad Willbanks Crawford 25 ‐ 59 Huntingtion AR
Zachary Clay Sebastian 18 ‐ 24 Alma AR
Eric Parsons Scott 25 ‐ 59 Waldron AR
Ron Jay Calhoun 25 ‐ 59 Barling AR
Tracey Briscoe Male AR
Kevin Rauser Male AR



Adilia Molina sebastian 25 ‐ 59 fort smith AR
JENNIFER THOMPSON Crawford 25 ‐ 59 VAN BUREN AR
Austin Hartin Scott 18 ‐ 24 Hodgen AR
Judd Wright Yell county 18 ‐ 24 Paris AR
Tynesha Lovelace Sebastian county 25 ‐ 59 Springfield AR
Ricardo Pineda crawford 25 ‐ 59 van buren AR
JOSE MACIAS sebastian 25 ‐ 59 fort smith AR
Britney Harrison 25 ‐ 59 Pocola AR
Adam Hill Female 1st Sebastian I am not a Student DWI Yes 25 ‐ 59 Central City AR
Landon Silva‐Saez Sebastian county 18 ‐ 24 Van Buren AR
michael belt sharp 25 ‐ 59 thayer AR
Debra Wright Lawrence 50 ‐ Older Ash Flat AR
Scott Ahart Sharp county 25 ‐ 59 Cherokee Village AR
Bruce Schwebke Sharp 50 ‐ Older Cherokee village AR
Donald Brinkley Cleveland 50 ‐ Older West Memphis AR
BOBBY EASTER Cross 25 ‐ 59 WYNNE AR
BOBBY EASTER Cross 25 ‐ 59 WYNNE AR
Carla Strickland St. Francis 25 ‐ 59 Forrest City AR
Robert Lott 25 ‐ 59 Marianna AR
Ashley Swaite Cross County 25 ‐ 59 Wynne AR
William mccoy Monroe 25 ‐ 59 brinkley AR
Crystal Griffin Pope 25 ‐ 59 Russellville AR
Eric Milam Ouachita 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Kelly Jackson Union 25 ‐ 59 Jersey AR
Brian Woodard Ouachita 25 ‐ 59 Camden AR
Kelly Jackson Union 25 ‐ 59 Jersey AR
Kelly Jackson Union 25 ‐ 59 Jersey AR
Johnny Seth Landon Drew 25 ‐ 59 Louann AR
Johnny Seth Landon Drew 25 ‐ 59 Louann AR
Brian Meadows Male AR
Barbie Nowlin Not Available 25 ‐ 59 Camden Ar AR
Christopher Parker Union 25 ‐ 59 Calion AR
Cynthia Garcia Calhoun 25 ‐ 59 Hampton AR
John Bush Faulkner 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Raquel Garcia AR 13 ‐ 17 Smackover AR
Jyna Jenkins Ashley 25 ‐ 59 Crossett AR
Kimeco Oguinn union 25 ‐ 59 EL DORADO AR
Tyrone Fields Union 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
Laurie Holt Calhoune 25 ‐ 59 Thornton AR
James Kennedy jackson 25 ‐ 59 eldorado AR
Ricky Roton Union 25 ‐ 59 El Dorado AR
William Garcia Not Available 25 ‐ 59 Camden AR
Tony Cox Jr Female 1st Drew I am not a Student MIP Yes 25 ‐ 59 Monticello AR
Bobby McDaniel Female 2nd Union County I am not a Student DWI No 50 ‐ Older El Dorado AR
Tammy Thacker 25 ‐ 59 Bald Knob AR
Jade Skelton Female AR



Dana Hall Female AR
Lloyd Roth Male AR
darren Bright Male AR
Alisha Hunt 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Randall Howell White 25 ‐ 59 McRae AR
Jerry Brown White 50 ‐ Older Searcy AR
Kevin conley White 25 ‐ 59 Beebe AR
John Weeks White County 25 ‐ 59 McRae AR
David Waddill White 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Marshall Yaegle Cleburne 0 ‐ 12 Pangburn AR
Shannon Putman white 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
OWEN JAMES WHITE 25 ‐ 59 BALD KNOB AR
jesse hice white 25 ‐ 59 Bald knob AR
Connie Pigue Prairie 50 ‐ Older McRae AR
Vickey Lashlee White 50 ‐ Older Searcy AR
Megan Smith Faulkner county 18 ‐ 24 McRae AR
Rodney May White 25 ‐ 59 Mcrae AR
Ashley Brokeshoulder Lonoke Select Ward AR
Cletus Brown White 25 ‐ 59 Searcy AR
Juanita Ogden White County 25 ‐ 59 Pangburn AR
DANIEL PRICE CROSS 25 ‐ 59 SEARCY AR



Regional  
Prevention  
Providers 

AUGUST 

2019 



 

Region 1  
Quapaw House, Inc. 

 

Region 2  
North Arkansas Partnership for Health Education 

 

Region 3  
Quapaw House, Inc. 

 

Region 4  
Crowley’s Ridge Developmental Council 

 

Region 5  
Harbor House 

 

Region 6  
Conway County Community Service 

 

Region 7  
Crowley’s Ridge Development Council 

 

Region 8  
Ouachita Children’s Center 

 

Region 9  
Family Service Agency 

 

Region 10  
Harbor House 

 

Region 11  
Harbor House 

 

Region 12  
Community Empowerment Council 

 

Region 13  
Phoenix Youth and Family Services 



Strategic Prevention Framework  
The Strategic Prevention Framework (SPF) outlines a process that an organiza-

tion, initiative, community, or state can follow in order to prevent and reduce 

the use and abuse of alcohol, tobacco, and drugs. SPF addresses both risk and 

protective factors. In August 2019, the number of Regional Prevention Providers 

that used specific Strategic Prevention Framework steps were as follows: 

Strategic Prevention Framework 
Steps 

Assessment 8 Regions 

Planning 8 Regions 

Building Capacity 7 Regions 

Implementation 6 Regions 

Evaluation 7 Regions 

Sustainability 7 Regions 

Cultural Competency 6 Regions 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

August 2019



Prevention Strategy Type 
 Numbers 

Served 

Education 2,711 

Problem Identification and 
Referral 3 

Community-Based Process 2,795 

Environmental 861,521 

Information Dissemination 64,855 

Section 1926 Tobacco 
(SYNAR) 3 

Alternatives 150 

 
Prevention Strategies 

August 2019  



Regional Prevention Provider Services 

 

Technical Assistance Provided……………………...………35 

Trainings Provided…………………………………...…………...2 

Presentations Made…………………………………...………...7 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Technical Assistance Provided Trainings Provided Presentations Made

August 2019



Billboards 5 
Radio 3 

Newspaper 1 

Facebook 10 

Instagram 1 
Twitter 2 
Email 6 

Television 1 
Other 6 

Media* 

Prevention Materials Disseminated in August Statewide – 13,621 
*Number of Regions using Media type. 

August 2019

Billboards Radio Newspaper Facebook Instagram Twitter Email Television Other



 
Community Tool Box (CTB) Training 

August 2019 
 

 
The Kansas University Center for  
Community Health and Development  
facilitated their Community Tool Box 
training for the Regional Prevention  
Representatives in August 2019.  
Community Tool Box, Part 1, was held  
August 6-8, 2019. Community Toolbox, 
Part 2, was held August 19-21, 2019.  
 
The Community Tool Box consists of  
capabilities for capacity building and 
monitoring and evaluation. The Kansas University Center for  
Community Health and Development has extensive expertise related to 
building capacity for essential substance abuse prevention community 
and organizational processes (e.g., planning, evaluation, sustainability) 
at community, state, and national levels.  
 
The Kansas University Center for Community Health and Development 
provided facilitation and practical, action-oriented training for  
community level substance abuse prevention training based on  
Community Tool Box materials and resources. The Community Tool  
Box curriculum resources are field-tested and experiential to provide 
practical training in the core competencies for the community work of 
substance abuse.  
 
 



      Community Tool Box Training       



Community Tool Box Training       



SAPT TREATMENT Page 1 of 1 10/23/2019

Comprehensive 
Substance Abuse 

Treatment 
Programs

8,094,484.42     

#DIV/0!
Ozark Guidance Center $1,252,595.13 193,475.30             15%
Counseling Associates Inc $258,485.84 14,668.20               6%
NEARCMHC Mid South Health Systems $1,413,786.80 215,736.70             15%
Harbor House Inc. $1,033,943.33 230,472.67             22%
Quapaw House Inc. $1,033,943.33 219,828.10             21%
10th District Substance Abuse Program $1,033,943.33 214,020.58             21%
Southwest Ar Counseling & Mental Health $1,033,943.33 $79,111.60 8%
Recovery  Centers of Arkansas $1,033,843.33 147,643.40             14%

Other 
Comprehensive 

Substance Abuse 
Treatment 
Programs 

1,426,103.00     

Quapaw House Medical Detox and CORT 1,020,000.00      $170,000.00 17%
UALR Mid-South Center 106,103.00         $3,943.96 4%
UAMS Methadone 300,000.00         $0.00 0%

-                          

Totals 9,646,911.42     

Programs 1,909,943.84     1,909,943.84      $280,084.45
Ozark Guidance Center 233,880.00         $38,980.00 17%
Counseling Associates Inc 53,212.00           $875.46 2%
NEARCMHC Mid-South Health Systems 407,726.88         $67,452.43 17%
Western Arkansas Counseling 185,139.96         $0.00 0%
Ouachita Behavioral Health ad Wellness 306,288.96         $52,474.56 17%
Delta Counseling Associates 194,055.00         $34,592.56 18%
Southwest Ar Counseling 212,541.04         $32,949.18 16%
Family Service Agency 317,100.00         $52,760.26 17%

Totals 1,909,943.84     

DAABHS Substance Abuse Treatment Utilization Report August 2019

SAPT Treatment Budget Program Description  Award Amounts 
 Expenditures               
July 1, 2019    

August 31, 2019 
 Balance Utilization Rate

 Balance Utilization RateDASEP Budget Program Description  Award Amounts 
 Expenditures         
July 1, 2019     

August 31, 2019 



Grants/Contracts Contract # Approved Budget June 29-30 July August September October November  December January February March April May June 1-17 June 18-26 June 27-30 July August September October  Balance

SABG 4600037135 2,840,443.00$        -$                    36,215.07$     100,677.50$    141,739.22$    328,534.50$     178,328.64$       184,206.45$    327,082.15$      233,437.07$    88,534.78$      376,191.21$        98,962.82$      53,141.45$      626,778.96$        -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    66,613.18$          
PFS 4600037365 2,144,986.00$        -$                    -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                  -$                -$                 10,564.63$      15,842.00$      20,325.48$          23,127.79$      18,808.90$      29,347.35$          -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    2,026,969.85$      

PDO Data 4600039293 99,000.00$             -$                    392.99$          426.44$           10,914.68$      786.08$            410.17$             28,996.70$      13,974.90$       454.07$           6,973.36$        7,162.75$            13,572.36$      36.99$            13,580.81$          -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,317.70$            
PDO TA 4600039293 25,000.00$             -$                    -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                  -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                    -$                -$                -$                    -$                    42.23$                1,394.04$           -$                    -$                    23,563.73$          

PDO yr. 2 carryover 4600039293 341,255.84$           -$                    -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                  -$                -$                 -$                -$                60,064.26$          5,338.54$        3,676.82$        1,980.40$           -$                    43,224.15$          112,723.38$        -$                    -$                    114,248.29$         
STR Training 4600041705 341,246.00$           -$                    2,840.75$       3,353.59$        4,642.85$        16,970.24$       7,998.34$          91,098.67$      35,452.14$       21,570.99$      14,184.18$      40,001.18$          -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    103,133.07$         

STR Training yr. 1 carryover 4600041705 341,246.00$           -$                    -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                  -$                -$                 8,979.86$        181,483.50$    21,274.00$          -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    129,508.64$         
SOR 4600041705 372,297.00$           -$                    -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                  -$                -$                 -$                -$                185.48$               11,343.82$      25,995.47$      9,636.22$           -$                    2,552.78$           -$                    -$                    -$                    322,583.23$         

PDO - Community 4600039885 599,143.83$           -$                    14,572.58$     19,926.44$      27,284.47$      19,621.40$       22,840.48$        26,517.32$      48,565.95$       22,274.12$      52,269.93$      80,792.48$          26,644.66$      1,964.45$        14,871.36$          12,105.09$          6,346.20$           40,912.16$          18,451.29$          -$                    161,634.74$         
STR - Community 4600041006 400,000.00$           43,932.08$          17.07$           2,117.42$        13,085.18$      1,940.46$         3,189.77$          10,853.79$      5,948.30$         12,245.06$      100,624.76$    206,046.11$        -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

STR yr. 1 Carryover 4600041006 400,000.00$           -$                    -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                  -$                -$                 -$                164.00$           399,836.00$        -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    
SOR 4600041006 500,000.00$           -$                    -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                  -$                2,376.68$         21,653.53$      26,766.97$      58,272.55$          26,577.12$      6,254.11$        29,045.18$          16,692.88$          23,078.53$          145,776.14$        -$                    -$                    143,506.31$         

SOR 4600043603 406,798.00$           -$                    -$               -$                -$                -$                 -$                  -$                -$                 10,370.00$      10,309.43$      13,614.44$          18,686.77$      16,298.15$      -$                    -$                    110,359.51$        -$                    -$                    -$                    227,159.70$         

Totals 8,811,415.67$        43,932.08$          54,038.46$     126,501.39$    197,666.40$    367,852.68$     212,767.40$       341,672.93$    433,400.12$      341,549.33$    497,152.91$    1,283,765.94$     224,253.88$    126,176.34$    725,240.28$        28,797.97$          185,603.40$        300,805.72$        18,451.29$          -$                    3,621,044.16$      

NO INVOICE
LATE

CLOSED/GRANT ENDS  

Prevention Services Program Invoice Tracking SFY 2019

UALR MidSOUTH 

Criminal Justice Institue

UAMS



Grants/Contracts Contract # Approved Budget July August September October November  December January February March April May June 1-17 June 18-26 June 27-30  Balance

SABG 4600037135 3,712,144.00$        25,836.34$    -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   3,686,307.66$     
PFS 4600043814 2,144,986.00$        -$              -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   2,144,986.00$     

PDO Data 4600039293 99,000.00$             -$              -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   99,000.00$          
PDO TA 25,000.00$             -$              -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   25,000.00$          

SOR 372,293.87$           -$              -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   372,293.87$        
SOR/SUP/SWS 4600044679 400,000.00$           3,280.74$      3,912.63$       -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   392,806.63$        

STR/NCE 1000858902 500,000.00$           3,913.48$      4,628.24$       -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   491,458.28$        

PDO - Community 4600044251 564,745.83$           -$              -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   564,745.83$        
SOR 1000858057 500,000.00$           -$              -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   500,000.00$        

STR/NCE 4600044274 500,000.00$           -$              -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   500,000.00$        

SOR 4600043603 406,798.00$           -$              -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   406,798.00$        

SOR/SUP 4600044570 247,458.00$           12,212.34$    -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   235,245.66$        

SOR/NCE 4600044610 400,000.00$           -$              -$               -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   400,000.00$        

Totals 9,872,425.70$        45,242.90$    8,540.87$       -$               -$                -$                  -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$                  -$               -$               -$                   -$                   9,818,641.93$     

NO INVOICE
LATE

CLOSED/GRANT ENDS  

Prevention Services Program Invoice Tracking SFY 20

UA of LR MidSOUTH 

Criminal Justice Institue

UAMS



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

10th District Substance Abuse Program dba  
New Beginnings C.A.S.A. 

Catchment Area 6 
Counties Served: Jefferson, Arkansas, Grant, Cleveland, Lincoln, 

Desha, Drew, Bradley, Ashley, Chicot 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 2:57:30 PM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  45  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 5  

Total Admissions 50  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 2  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 29 58%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 4 8%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 6 12%  

Homeless at admission 1 2%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 7 14%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 7 14%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 14 28%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (16) 

Marijuana/Hashish (12) 

Crack Cocaine (10) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 4 8%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  27 54%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 2 4%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 15 30%  

JDC Outpatient 2 4%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

10th District Substance Abuse Program dba  
New Beginnings C.A.S.A. 

Catchment Area 6 
Counties Served: Jefferson, Arkansas, Grant, Cleveland, Lincoln, 

Desha, Drew, Bradley, Ashley, Chicot 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 2:57:30 PM 
 

 

 

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 4  

Transitioned to Residential  3 75%  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0%  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  

Remained in Detox 0 0%  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 1 25%  

Other 0 0%  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 38  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 15 39%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 12 32%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 10 26%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 1 3%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 0 0%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

10th District Substance Abuse Program dba  
New Beginnings C.A.S.A. 

Catchment Area 6 
Counties Served: Jefferson, Arkansas, Grant, Cleveland, Lincoln, 

Desha, Drew, Bradley, Ashley, Chicot 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 2:57:30 PM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 38 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 1 3% 1 3% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  1 3% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  1 3% 1 3% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 3 8% 20 53% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  6 16% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  11 29% 29 76% 

 
 

Subcontractor(s) - Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare, Ozark Mountain Alcohol Residential Treatment, Better Community Development, 
Inc. and Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates, Quapaw House 
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
  
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.    
     Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
 CC 10/02/2019 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

HARBOR HOUSE, INC. OF FORT SMITH 
Catchment Area 4 

Counties Served: Crawford, Franklin, Sebastian, Logan, Scott, Polk 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 10:01:07 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  47  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 2  

Total Admissions 49  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 37 76%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 8 16%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 6 12%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 6 12%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 11 22%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 5 10%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (23) 

Alcohol (13) 

Marijuana/Hashish (4) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  14 29%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 2 4%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 6 12%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 5 10%  

Outpatient 27 55%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

HARBOR HOUSE, INC. OF FORT SMITH 
Catchment Area 4 

Counties Served: Crawford, Franklin, Sebastian, Logan, Scott, Polk 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 10:01:07 AM 
 

 

 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 10  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 4 40%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 6 60%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 0 0%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 0 0%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 0 0%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

HARBOR HOUSE, INC. OF FORT SMITH 
Catchment Area 4 

Counties Served: Crawford, Franklin, Sebastian, Logan, Scott, Polk 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 10:01:07 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 10 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 0 0% 0 0% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 1 10% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 0 0% 5 50% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  1 10% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  0 0% 4 40% 

 
 

Subcontractors - Freedom House (ARVAC) 
 
ᵃ
National Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) 

are composed of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.  
     
ᵇ
The Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   

  
     Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 

            CC 10/02/2019 
 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 2 
Counties Served: Fulton, Independence, Izard, Jackson, Sharp, White, 

Woodruff 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 10:15:21 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  19  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 19  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 1  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 11 58%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 2 11%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 6 32%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 4 21%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 1 5%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 3 16%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (11) 

Alcohol (5) 

Marijuana/Hashish (2) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  15 79%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 4 21%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 2 
Counties Served: Fulton, Independence, Izard, Jackson, Sharp, White, 

Woodruff 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 10:15:21 AM 
 

 

 

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 NaN  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 NaN  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 NaN  

Remained in Detox 0 NaN  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 NaN  

Other 0 NaN  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 15  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 11 73%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 4 27%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 0 0%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 0 0%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 0 0%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 2 
Counties Served: Fulton, Independence, Izard, Jackson, Sharp, White, 

Woodruff 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 10:15:21 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 15 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 2 13% 2 13% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  6 40% 2 13% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 2 13% 11 73% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  2 13% 13 87% 

 
 

 
Subcontractor(s): Quapaw House, Inc. 
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   

.   
 
        Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            CC 10/02/2019 

 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. 
Catchment Area 1 

Counties Served: Benton, Carroll, Washington, Madison 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 11:13:24 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  114  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 114  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 5  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 104 91%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 29 25%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 34 30%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 7 6%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 20 18%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 6 5%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Alcohol (41) 

Methamphetamine (36) 

Amphetamines (15) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  19 17%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 94 82%  

JDC Outpatient 1 1%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. 
Catchment Area 1 

Counties Served: Benton, Carroll, Washington, Madison 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 11:13:24 AM 
 

 

 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 63  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 14 22%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 5 8%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 0 0%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 31 49%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 3 5%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 10 16%  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. 
Catchment Area 1 

Counties Served: Benton, Carroll, Washington, Madison 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 11:13:24 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 63 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 9 14% 9 14% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  29 46% 21 33% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 1 2% 4 6% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  16 25% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  5 8% 14 22% 

 
 

 
Subcontractor(s): Harbor House, Inc., Quapaw House, Inc., Recovery Centers of Arkansas, United Methodist Children’s Home, Inc. 
 

 

ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved. 
     
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   

.   
 
        Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
           CC 10/02/2019 

 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC 
Catchment Area 5 

          Counties Served: Johnson, Pope, Yell, Conway, Faulkner, Perry, 
Montgomery, Garland, Pike, Clark, Hot Spring 

 

 

 

10/2/2019 12:59:34 PM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  43  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 43  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 2  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 17 40%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 1 2%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 17 40%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 3 7%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 10 23%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 10 23%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (22) 

Other Opiates & Synths (7) 

Alcohol (6) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 1 2%  

Residential  35 81%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 1 2%  

Women that entered SWS with their children 1 2%  

Outpatient 6 14%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC 
Catchment Area 5 

          Counties Served: Johnson, Pope, Yell, Conway, Faulkner, Perry, 
Montgomery, Garland, Pike, Clark, Hot Spring 

 

 

 

10/2/2019 12:59:34 PM 
 

 

 

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 1  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0%  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0%  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  

Remained in Detox 1 100%  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0%  

Other 0 0%  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 27  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 4 15%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 8 30%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 2 7%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 0 0%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 12 44%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 1 4%  
 

 
 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC 
Catchment Area 5 

          Counties Served: Johnson, Pope, Yell, Conway, Faulkner, Perry, 
Montgomery, Garland, Pike, Clark, Hot Spring 

 

 

 

10/2/2019 12:59:34 PM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 27 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 0 0% 0 0% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  11 41% 1 4% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 0 0% 6 22% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  6 22% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  6 22% 22 81% 

 
 

ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
 
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   
       Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            CC 10/02/2019 
 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC. – Medical Detox and CORT Residential 
Program 

 

 

 

10/2/2019 1:06:51 PM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  72  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 72  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 37 51%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 6 8%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 22 31%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 0 0%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 16 22%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 13 18%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Alcohol (27) 

Methamphetamine (16) 

Other Opiates & Synths (14) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 47 65%  

Residential  25 35%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 0 0%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC. – Medical Detox and CORT Residential 
Program 

 

 

 

10/2/2019 1:06:51 PM 
 

 

 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 47  

Transitioned to Residential  22 47%  

Transitioned to Outpatient  2 4%  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  

Remained in Detox 1 2%  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 22 47%  

Other 0 0%  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 66  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 34 52%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 1 2%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 0 0%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 0 0%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 31 47%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC. – Medical Detox and CORT Residential 
Program 

 

 

 

10/2/2019 1:06:51 PM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 66 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 6 9% 6 9% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  18 27% 14 21% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 0 0% 10 15% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  13 20% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  13 20% 21 32% 

 
 

ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
 
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   
       Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            CC 10/02/2019 
 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

RECOVERY CENTERS OF AR 
Catchment Area 8 

Counties Served: Saline, Pulaski, Lonoke, Prairie 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 1:19:02 PM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  63  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 2  

Total Admissions 65  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 1  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 39 60%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 8 12%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 3 5%  

Homeless at admission 17 26%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 5 8%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 6 9%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 9 14%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (20) 

Alcohol (15) 

Marijuana/Hashish (8) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  49 75%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 1 2%  

Women that entered SWS with their children 1 2%  

Outpatient 13 20%  

JDC Outpatient 2 3%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

RECOVERY CENTERS OF AR 
Catchment Area 8 

Counties Served: Saline, Pulaski, Lonoke, Prairie 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 1:19:02 PM 
 

 

 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 49  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 22 45%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 17 35%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 6 12%  

Incarcerated 1 2%  

Referred outside this program 2 4%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 0 0%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 1 2%  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

RECOVERY CENTERS OF AR 
Catchment Area 8 

Counties Served: Saline, Pulaski, Lonoke, Prairie 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 1:19:02 PM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 49 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 2 4% 3 6% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  2 4% 3 6% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  15 31% 15 31% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 1 2% 24 49% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  4 8% 2 4% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  4 8% 32 65% 

 
Subcontractors - Family Service Agency, Better Community Developers, Counseling Clinic, Quality Living Center, United Methodist 
Children's Home  
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are 
composed of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved. 
 
ᵇThe Admissions data are all the current discharges clients.  
 

Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System ADMIS 
                   CC 10/02/2019 
 
 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

SOUTHWEST ARKANSAS COUNSELING AND MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER 

Catchment Area 7 
Counties Served: Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, 

Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, Lafayette, Little River, 
Miller, Nevada, Ouachita, Sevier, Union 

 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 1:23:25 PM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  26  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 26  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 1  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 17 65%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 6 23%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 1 4%  

Homeless at admission 3 12%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 2 8%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 1 4%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 6 23%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (8) 

Marijuana/Hashish (6) 

Alcohol (6) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  18 69%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 8 31%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

SOUTHWEST ARKANSAS COUNSELING AND MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER 

Catchment Area 7 
Counties Served: Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, 

Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, Lafayette, Little River, 
Miller, Nevada, Ouachita, Sevier, Union 

 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 1:23:25 PM 
 

 

 

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 12  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 5 42%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 3 25%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 3 25%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 1 8%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 0 0%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

SOUTHWEST ARKANSAS COUNSELING AND MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER 

Catchment Area 7 
Counties Served: Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, 

Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, Lafayette, Little River, 
Miller, Nevada, Ouachita, Sevier, Union 

 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 1:23:25 PM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 12 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 1 8% 1 8% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  1 8% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  3 25% 2 17% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 0 0% 1 8% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  4 33% 11 92% 

 
 

Subcontractors - Quapaw House, Harbor House, United Methodist Children's Home, and 10th District Substance Abuse Program dba New 
Beginnings C.A.S.A. 
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.  
   
ᵇThe Admissions data are all the current discharges clients.  
 

Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System ADMIS 
                      CC 10/02/2019 
 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 3 
Counties Served: Randolph, Clay, Greene, Lawrence, Craighead, 
Poinsett, Mississippi, Cross, Crittenden, St. Francis, Lee, Phillips, 

Monroe 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 10:56:12 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  69  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 1  

Total Admissions 70  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 53 76%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 11 16%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 2 3%  

Homeless at admission 11 16%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 13 19%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 19 27%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 15 21%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (35) 

Alcohol (16) 

Marijuana/Hashish (9) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 3 4%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  30 43%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 1 1%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 17 24%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 3 
Counties Served: Randolph, Clay, Greene, Lawrence, Craighead, 
Poinsett, Mississippi, Cross, Crittenden, St. Francis, Lee, Phillips, 

Monroe 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 10:56:12 AM 
 

 

 

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 19 27%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 3  

Transitioned to Residential  3 100%  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0%  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  

Remained in Detox 0 0%  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0%  

Other 0 0%  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 34  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 22 65%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 5 15%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 5 15%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 2 6%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 0 0%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

 
  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

08/01/2019-08/31/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 3 
Counties Served: Randolph, Clay, Greene, Lawrence, Craighead, 
Poinsett, Mississippi, Cross, Crittenden, St. Francis, Lee, Phillips, 

Monroe 
 

 

 

10/2/2019 10:56:12 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 34 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 5 15% 5 15% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  7 21% 7 21% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 1 3% 21 62% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  11 32% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  4 12% 28 82% 

 
 

Subcontractor -Crowley's Ridge, United Methodist Children's Home, Inc., Quapaw House  
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   

.   
 
        Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            10/02/2019 

 
 


	AGENDA - OCTOBER 2019
	AADACC October 2019 agenda packet
	AADACC October 2019 agenda packet
	SEPTEMBER 2019 minutes AADACC
	2019-2020 DCF DTF REPORT FOR COUNCIL MEETING - September 2019
	2019-2020 DCF DTF REPORT FOR COUNCIL MEETING 10-01-19- September 2019
	DCF-Monthly Totals for Fiscal years FY12-FY19_September 2019
	Special State Asset Forfeiture -Drug Crime Fee Assessment Memo-September 2019

	August 2019 Statewide CCReport (2)
	DASEP August 2019
	Sheet1

	Quarterly report (Oct.) on Opioid Maintenance Treatment
	Prevention September 2019 Monthly report

	MADD September 2019 Report
	MADD YTD Demographic Report 9.13.2019
	AADACC October 2019 agenda packet
	August 2019 Regional Prevention Provider Report
	DAABHS Substance Abuse Utilization August 2019 Report
	SAPT Treatment

	Prevention Service Invoice Spreadheet SFY 19
	Sheet1

	Prevention Service Invoice Spreadheet SFY 20
	Sheet1

	August 2019 10th District CCReport
	August 2019 Harbor House CC Report
	August 2019 Mid South 2 CCReport
	August 2019 Ozark Guidance Area 1 CC Reports
	August 2019 Quapaw House CCReport
	August 2019 Quapaw House Detox CCReport
	August 2019 Recovery House CCReport
	August 2019 SW Arkansas Counseling CCReport
	MID South 2019 CCReport Area 3



